
ABABABAB    
SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL COMMUNITIES 
 

MONDAY 19 NOVEMBER 2012 
7.00 PM 
 

Bourges/Viersen Room - Town Hall 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2. Declaration of Interest and Whipping Declarations 
 

 

 At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, 
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a 
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council.  

Members must also declare if they are subject to their party group whip in 
relation to any items under consideration. 
 

 

3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 17 September 2012 
 

1 - 8 

4. Making Villages Energy Sustainable 
 

9 - 12 

5. Street Lighting in Rural Areas 
 

13 - 14 

6. Consultation on the Draft Common Housing Allocations Policy 
 

15 - 80 

7. Notice of Intention to Take Key Decisions 
 

81 - 92 

8. Work Programme 
 

93 - 96 

9. Date of the next Meeting 
 

 

 14 January 2013 
 

 

 
 

 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Paulina Ford on 01733 452508 as soon as possible. 
 

 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours 
 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair. 

 

Public Document Pack



 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillors: D Over (Chairman), D Lamb (Vice Chairman), D Sanders, McKean, E Murphy, 
D Harrington and N Sandford 

 
Substitutes: Councillors: S Allen, J R Fox and Sylvester 

 
Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Paulina Ford on telephone 01733 
452508 or by email – paulina.ford@peterborough.gov.uk 

 
 



  

 

ABABABAB    
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL 
COMMUNITIES HELD AT THE BOURGES / VIERSEN ROOM, TOWN HALL 

ON 17 SEPTEMBER 2012 
 
 
Present: Councillors D Over (Chair),  D Lamb (Vice Chair), D Sanders, D 

McKean, E Murphy, D Harrington, N Sandford 
 

Officers Present: Nick Blake, Head of Commissioning – Older People, Physical 
Disabilities, Sensory Impairment , HIV and Carers                          
Tim Bishop, Assistant Director of  Adult Social Care Commissioning 
Jessica Bawden, Director of Communication and Engagement 
(NHS)                                                                                                
Leonie McCarthy, Social Inclusion Manager                                 
Brian Tyler, Disability Forum Manager                                        
Dania Castagliuolo, Governance Officer 

 
1. Apologies for Absence  

 
No apologies were received 
 

2. Declaration of Interest  
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 16 July 2012 
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 16 July 2012, were approved as a true and accurate 
record. 
 

4. Provision of Carers in Rural Areas 
 
The report was presented at the request of the commission who were interested in the 
provision of adult home care support in rural areas and whether rural areas received the 
same level of care as urban areas. 
 
The following key points were highlighted: 
 

• DEFRA Health statistics (June 2012) indicated that life expectancy in rural areas was 
higher than urban areas and that years of life lost to cancer, stroke and heart disease 
were lower, however people in rural areas were at more risk of isolation, support 
services were often based in urban centres and transport costs to access services 
could be higher 

• Peterborough’s Joint Strategic Needs Assessment showed that around 20,123 (12%) 
of Peterborough’s residents lived in a rural area 

•  There were areas within the Unitary Authority Boundary classified with high and low 
levels of deprivation 

• The total cost of homecare purchased by Peterborough City Council from 
Independent providers for 2011/2012 was £16.1 million 

• From April to July 2012 there were 127 people (10%) living in a rural area and 
receiving home care support from a total of 1271 

1



 

• The cost of purchasing home care support made up 10% (£14,900 per week) of total 
home care spend (£147,000 per week) which when compared to the Joint Strategic 
Needs Assessment population data it appeared proportionally less homecare was 
purchased for rural areas. 

• The Adult Social Care Strategic Commissioning Team had been consulting with 
providers on possible ways to improve how support was provided for people living in 
rural areas. People who lived in rural areas and carers would be consulted on 
proposed changes 

• The issues associated with providing support in rural areas, following further 
consultation, would be included in the planned review and structure of the 
Independent Living Support Services framework (ILSS). Consulting on and co-
producing a solution for people who used services and who lived in a rural area would 
be an essential part of this development framework 

• In order to monitor homecare delivery for all service users, the council would be 
requiring all homecare providers to use Electronic Homecare Monitoring Systems 
from 1 October 2012. This would provide accurate information on whether homecare 
was delivered as commissioned by the council and would immediately highlight and 
evidence if calls were not delivered or were being cut short. 

 
The Commission were asked to note and comment on the contents of the report. 
 
Comments and questions were raised around the following areas: 
 

• Members commented that they were happy with the Homecare monitoring systems. 
The Assistant Director of Adult Social Care Commissioning advised members that the 
Homecare Monitoring System would be in place from 1 October 2012 and it would be 
able to monitor the amount of time that carers were with people that required care. 
The device would only monitor the time the carer clocks in and out, therefore the 
quality of care would need to be monitored by receiving feedback from users of the 
device. 

• Members queried paragraph 5.4 of the report and why providers were allowed to 
refuse to take on care packages in rural areas. The Head of Commissioning – Older 
People, Physical Disabilities, Sensory Impairment, HIV and Carers advised the 
Commission that when offered a package the providers would consider factors such 
as flexibility and safety. Generally providers were not taking on packages in rural 
areas due to cost implications 

• Members queried the report released on Radio Cambridgeshire regarding poor 
service received by carers and if this was the case in Peterborough. The Head of 
Commissioning – Older People, Physical Disabilities, Sensory Impairment, HIV and 
Carers advised the Commission that the report on Radio Cambridgeshire was based 
on the diaries of just forty families nationally. He informed that Adult Social Care 
reviews comments and complaints regularly to ensure bad service was not received 
in Peterborough. Quality of service would be ensured through regular reviews and 
talking to service users and carers.  

• Members queried that when Adult Social Care took over from the Primary Care Trust 
there was a backlog and people hadn’t received initial assessments. Had Adult Social 
Care caught up with this backlog? The Assistant Director of Adult Social Care 
Commissioning advised the Commission that the backlog had been assessed and all 
of the reviews were being dealt with, three hundred had been completed so far and 
all cases would be completed by the end of October 2012. 

• Members queried whether there were sufficient resources to keep up with all of the 
reviews. The Assistant Director of Adult Social Care Commissioning confirmed that 
there were sufficient resources to deal with future reviews. 

• Members queried what the provision for training staff was. The Head of 
Commissioning – Older People, Physical Disabilities, Sensory Impairment, HIV and 
Carers informed the Commission that each provider used different methods of 

2



 

training, smaller providers used Council Safeguard training for their staff whereas big 
providers used national schemes. Contract review and monitoring took place 
regularly, records were checked and staff were visited to discover what training the 
agencies staff had been on.  

• Members queried how direct payments were functioning in rural areas, who would be 
attending people’s homes and would it not put more pressure on carers when dealing 
with assessments. The Assistant Director of Adult Social Care Commissioning 
informed the Commission that over the past year Peterborough had been introducing 
a programme of homecare called reablement which worked with people in a crisis or 
a hospital admission to regain the skills and confidence they may have lost. This 
service provided specialist homecare for an intense period free of charge. The Head 
of Commissioning – Older People, Physical Disabilities, Sensory Impairment, HIV and 
Carers advised members that he did not currently have information regarding direct 
payments although the number of direct payments were on the increase. 

• Members queried whether new government legislation was being released shortly 
regarding care in rural areas, and was Peterborough up to date with this. The 
Assistant Director of Adult Social Care Commissioning advised the Commission that 
there was a white paper published by the government in August 2012 entitled Caring 
for our Future which set out its aspirations for Adult Social Care. The direction for this 
paper was around trying to ensure people’s independence and choice. The white 
paper did not cover the funding of Adult Social Care although since the white paper 
was published the government stated it would look at funding as part of an expending 
review. Adult Social Care in Peterborough was moving in the direction of that white 
paper. 

• Members commented that a topic of conversation around villages was the quality of 
care and queried if there was a system in place to prevent people from not using 
direct payment money on care. The Head of Commissioning – Older People, Physical 
Disabilities, Sensory Impairment, HIV and Carers advised members that monitoring of 
direct payments had been looked at recently. There were systems in place to monitor 
direct payments although people who received direct payments had responsibilities 
for submitting receipts to Adult Social Care to evidence what the money had been 
spent on. The direct payment would also have to be paid in to a separate bank 
account which Adult Social Care would also have access to. Future monitoring 
systems would be improved and a direct payment monitoring officer would be 
employed.    

• Members were concerned that the direct payments could not be monitored as large 
amounts would be spent on labour charges which would be difficult to monitor.  The 
Head of Commissioning – Older People, Physical Disabilities, Sensory Impairment, 
HIV and Carers commented that people who received direct payments became the 
employer  therefore they were responsible for controlling their own direct payments. 
Adult Social Care made sure that if there were any issues around the direct payment 
that the person was able to manage with support from the service, the direct 
payments were also monitored with regular reviews. 

• Members were concerned that most of the providers were centred within the city and 
suggested that providers were recruited from areas such as Stamford or the 
Deepings to cut travel times for the carers. The Head of Commissioning – Older 
People, Physical Disabilities, Sensory Impairment, HIV and Carers advised the 
Commission that most of the providers were based in the city centre although they 
did have some providers that were based in rural areas that picked up care packages 
in the eastern rural region. There were no restrictions on providers from Stamford or 
Market Deeping on bidding for work and there was also a rage of national providers 
on the books. The key issue was where the care workers lived as the providers were 
often restricted as to where they can recruit the care workers from.  

 
 
 
 

3



 

ACTION AGREED 
 
The Commission requested that a breakdown was provided of the names of the providers 
who had refused to take on care packages in rural areas. 
 
The Commission requested that information was provided on the number of direct payments 
being issued in Peterborough. 
 
The Commission requested that feedback from the use of the Home Care Monitoring 
Systems (trackers) was reported to the Commission at a later date. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

• The Commission recommends that the Council encourage and promote local carers 
to come together to work proactively to increase direct payment care provision in rural 
areas. 

 
 

5. Provision of Primary Care in Rural Areas  
 

The report was presented to the Commission at the request of the Chairman who expressed 
concern that there were few GP Practices and Pharmaceutical Services within rural areas 
which would in turn make it difficult for elderly and disabled people to access these services. 
The report was written by Peter Wightman, Interim Director of Primary care who was unable 
to attend the meeting therefore the report was presented by Jessica Bawden, Director of 
Communications, Membership & Engagement (designate). 
 
The Commission were asked to note the current provision and current transition in NHS 
organisations. 
 
Comments and questions were raised around the following areas: 
 

• Members were concerned that the report was very brief and did not indicate whether 
the Primary Care and pharmaceutical services were adequate in rural areas, also it 
did not mention transport for people in rural areas to enable them to access these 
services. The Director of Communications, Membership and Engagement (designate) 
advised the Commission that the request was to report on the situation as it stood 
now. There had only been five complaints in the last year received from rural areas all 
of which were resolved easily.  

• Members commented on paragraph 4.2 of the report where it stated ‘Practices 
operate geographic catchment areas to ensure practical distances for home visiting’ 
GP’s in Peterborough all operated this way. The issue that the current government 
was bringing forward was that the people should be given a choice, although giving 
choice in rural areas was not as simple due to distances but to what extent did the 
people have a choice. The Director of Communications, Membership and 
Engagement (designate) advised members that this depended on the list size of the 
practices and whether people were able to use the service efficiently, therefore there 
was an element of choice. 

• Members commented that many GP practices operated poorly on geographic 
catchment areas regarding opening hours and certain times appointments can be 
made. They queried whether having catchment areas was for an element of 
convenience. The Director of Communications, Membership and Engagement 
(designate) advised members that GP’s were not allowed to choose which patients 
they had. There had been some difficulty with being flexible with patient lists within 
the city due to building size and capacity but there was no issue with this in rural 
areas. 

4



 

• Members queried whether the Ailsworth Surgery and Newborough surgery were 
going to close. The Director of Communications, Membership and Engagement 
(designate) confirmed that the Ailsworth practice was not going to close they were 
looking for a GP to take over the practice when Dr Laliwala retired. The Newborough 
surgery was also going to remain in practice. 

• Members queried whether Parnwell practice was going to be taken on by the 
Ailsworth practice. The Director of Communications, Membership and Engagement 
(designate) was not sure and advised the Commission that she would check and 
report back. 

• Councillor Sanders left the meeting at this point. 

• Members queried whether the patient numbers for the Ailsworth practice were up to 
date. The Director of Communications, Membership and Engagement (designate) 
informed members that the figures were obtained within the last six months, she 
advised that she  would obtain up to date figures and report back to the Commission 

• Members were concerned that the report did not give anything for them to scrutinise, 
they requested a further report with more in depth information explaining which 
practices were reaching capacity, which doctors were approaching retirement, what 
would happen after this and how would these villages cope. 

• Members were concerned that not enough information was being given to them and 
they did not know what to advise their constituents. The Director of Communications, 
Membership and Engagement (designate) advised the Commission that more 
information would be given when they came back with a more in depth report. 

• Members commented that they would like to know what the doctors in rural areas 
specialised in. 

• Members commented that people in rural areas with serious health problems or 
elderly people who could not get around easily would not be able to make long 
journeys in to the city to see a doctor. The report indicates that there was no real 
service of primary care in rural areas therefore in future this would need to be looked 
in to 

• Members queried whether healthcare and health visits for mums with young babies in 
rural areas were provided by the primary care trust. The Director of Communications, 
Membership and Engagement (designate) informed members that it was 
commissioned by the Primary Care Trust and provided by Cambridgeshire Children’s 
Services. The provision of primary care in rural areas does include health visitors. 

• Members queried that as there was only one dental surgery within the rural areas did 
the report only look at the NHS dentists as there were a lot of private dentists. The 
Director of Communications confirmed that the report did only look at the provision of 
NHS dentists. Members commented that it may have been useful to make people 
aware of private dentists. 

• Members commented that preventative care should also be looked in to as well as 
treatment of existing illnesses.  

 
ACTION AGREED 
 
The Commission requested that the following information be provided: 
 

• Why Fletton Medical Practice was included in paragraph 4.2 of the report 

• Had Ailsworth Medical Practice taken on patients from Parnwell 

• Up to date figures on the number of patients that Ailsworth Medical Practice currently had 
registered 

 
The Commission requested that a further, more detailed report was brought back to the 
Commission on 14 January 2013. 
 
 
 

5



 

 
 

6. Disability Issues in Rural Areas 
 

The purpose of this report was to propose a series of access audits for rural areas by 
disabled people living in Peterborough working with Peterborough City Council and the 
Disability Forum 
 
The key issues were highlighted as follows: 
 

• The proposal would ensure that the views and experiences of local disabled people 
were incorporated in to any and all future developments, and provide suggestions for 
improving existing rural provisions including: 

 
v Work to date on access audits for the city had been unfunded and provided 

through the goodwill of untrained volunteers 
v There was no organisation currently providing access audits for Peterborough 

on a voluntary basis  
v Access audits for projects of this nature by qualified consultants were 

estimated to cost within the region of £10k  
v The Council’s own access audits would be in the region of £1k - £5k 

depending on the size and depth of audit required 
v The Council’s findings led them to believe that many professional access 

audits were carried out without the involvement and inclusion of disabled 
people  

v Disabled people  living in rural areas would have the opportunity to influence 
decision making and plans in their neighbourhoods, they would also be able 
to improve skills, reduce isolation and improve general health and wellbeing 

v This pilot project in rural areas would be a unique example of best practice for 
involving local disabled people in rural issues related to access and inclusion  

v Older people were now living longer and many of the issues affecting older 
people in terms of accessibility and ‘getting around’ were the same as those 
with a physical disability 

 
The next steps were: 
 

• To seek funding, including applying for external funds to undertake access audits in 
rural areas 

• To identify priority areas with the Rural North Neighbourhood Committee  

• To identify disabled residents living in rural areas to assist with audits if appropriate  
 
Comments and questions were raised around the following areas: 
 

• Members were supportive of the work that was being carried out by the Disability 
Forum for disabled people 

• Members queried whether there was enough funding to change the current 
situation for disabled people regarding access in rural areas. The Disability 
Forum Manager advised the Commission that situations would be easy to 
change if highlighted when projects were developed as there was not always the 
right amount of consideration for disabled people which led to more money being 
spent on changing existing provisions for disabled people. This could be resolved 
easily by consulting organisations such as DIAL and listening to disabled people 
before proceeding with a development 

• Members suggested drop curbs were considered when doing road repairs, low 
level post boxes and cash machines, battery car charging points and basic wifi 
systems. If there was the knowledge that each village had different requirements 

6



 

by conducting an audit on even one village per year then a thorough review of 
each village could be completed within ten years.  

 
 

• Members queried whether there was a designated Disability Compliance Officer 
to deal with major issues. The Social Inclusion Manager advised the Commission 
that Peterborough City Council did not have a designated Disability Compliance 
Officer because one of the most recent decisions stated that  all directors of the 
Council would take responsibility for disability issues within their directorate, 
however there was a recognition of its importance and the Social Inclusion 
Manager now led on Equalities. The work being carried out with the Disability 
Forum Manager was a starting point to ensure that there was an acceptable 
standard across the city. The big issue was that it was not just regarding land 
owned by Peterborough City Council but also private shop owners therefore local 
disabled people would be getting involved with the project to voice their thoughts 
and opinions and have an influence on the way that Peterborough City Council 
worked.   

• Members commented that the Council needed to comply with legislation around 
disabled people. 

• Members were concerned with public transport and bus stops being too far away 
from supermarkets and developments, they felt this was an issue with the 
planning department and they should be asked to look at the issue with bus stops 
as it was not just discrimination against disabled people but also elderly people. 

• Members suggested that all multiple agencies were pulled together and an audit 
was carried out which was then passed on to Neighbourhoods and planning for 
them to see where the problem areas were. 

•  Members suggested that an app was developed to inform disabled people of the 
nearest facilities. The Social Inclusion Manager agreed that the app could be a 
good idea. The Neighbourhood Committee route was discussed because it was 
where local people could discuss issues and get involved with decision making. 
Part of this project was to obtain grants through the voluntary sector to develop 
the work needed. With regard to Planning and Policy there were three action 
plans relating to the main issues for disabled people 1) Hate Crime 2) Being 
involved with the planning and policy decision making 3) Difficulties with access 
around the city. The quality control of the project needed to be carried out by the 
disabled people of Peterborough who would be using the facilities. The action 
plan for accessible Peterborough was about checking the Equality Impact 
Assessments and making sure that every department equality impacted 
everything that it did and designed and all of the project work. The action plan for 
the Disability Forum was to receive every new plan or policy from planning and 
transport for them to comment on, documents were to be broken down in future 
to make it more accessible for groups to look thorough and comment on.  

• Members commented that it should be the responsibility of the director of 
Planning and Transport to ensure it was accessible for disabled people around 
villages. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

• The Commission recommends that before the Council agrees planning permission for 
commercial developments it ensures that provisions for disabled people have been 
taken into account and that Equality Impact Assessments have been conducted. If 
the development was found to be inaccessible to disabled people, planning 
permission should not be granted. 

 

7



 

• The Commission recommends that Directors of Services should submit updates on 
Equality Impact Assessments undertaken to the relevant Committee for 
consideration. 

 
 
7. Forward Plan 

 
The latest version of the Forward Plan, showing details of the key decisions that the Leader 
of the Council believed the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members would be making over the 
next four months, was received.  
 
ACTION AGREED 
 
The Commission requested to find out why there was no legal officer present at the meeting. 
 
 

8. Work Programme 
 
Members considered the Committee’s Work Programme for 2012/13 and discussed possible 
items for inclusion. 
 
ACTION AGREED 
 
The Commission requested that Engaging with Hospitals was added to the work programme. 
 
The Commission requested an update on the progress of the development of the Energy 
Park. 
 

9. Date of Next Meeting 
 
19 November 2012  
 
 
 
 

 
 

The meeting began at 7.00pm and ended at 9.18pm    CHAIRMAN 
 
 

8



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL 
COMMUNITIES 
 

Agenda Item No. 4 

19 NOVEMBER 2012 
 

Public Report 

 

Report of the Executive Director of                                        
 
Contact Officer(s) – Charlotte Palmer 
Contact Details – Climate Change Team Manager, 01733 453538 
 

MAKING VILLAGES ENERGY SUSTAINABLE 
 
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide the Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities with an 

update on options for making villages energy sustainable, following a request made by the 
Commission. It specifically focuses on a pioneering EU-funded project based in Glinton and 
Peakirk, which it is hoped will have future links to the wider rural area.  
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 This report is for information only.  
 

3. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY  
 

3.1 The EU-funded project directly contributes to the Sustainable Community Strategy Environment 
Capital aspirations. 
 
It also contributes directly to the Sustainable Community Strategy, ‘creating strong and 
supportive communities’ due to the considerable community involvement in the work.    
 

4. BACKGROUND 
 

4.1 The city council has secured co-funding from the Regional Development Fund through the 
INTERREG IVB NWE Programme which will be used to increase environmental awareness and 
reduce carbon emissions in the villages of Glinton and Peakirk. Between now and December 
2014, the funding will be used to deliver capital investments as well as hands on practical 
support, contributing to the development of an EU-wide zero carbon certification system for 
communities.  
 
Overview of the EU project: In October 2010 the city council was approached by the 
University of Applied Sciences in Birkenfeld, Germany to work with them to develop and deliver 
a project designed to produce a zero carbon certification scheme for residential communities. 
The lead partner has coordinated partners from across north west Europe, all of whom are 
focussing on different aspects of carbon reduction, to feed learning into the development of a 
central certification scheme. In Peterborough we were keen to use the funding stream to bring 
in additional revenue to provide additionality to existing funding allocations. To achieve this 
Peterborough’s project within the scheme focuses on street lighting and environmental 
behaviour change within the communities of Glinton and Peakirk.  
 
The villages of Glinton and Peakirk were selected because there is already a community green 
group operating. This group has aspirational project ideas and have already delivered 
significant community engagement activity including events and household Standard 
Assessment Procedure (SAP) assessments. The group are also happy to commit volunteer 
time to support the project delivery.  
 

9



In November 2011 the first full partner meeting took place in Germany to kick off the project, 
and in September 2012 Peterborough City Council appointed a Community Carbon Reduction 
Officer to co ordinate and oversee the deliverables.  
 
Peterborough’s element of the project: Throughout this project we will be working with 
European partners who are able to provide particular expertise in the areas of green financing, 
greenhouse gas balancing, and other innovations. We will also be learning lessons from other 
examples of community led action which has seen significant progress in relation to achieving 
the UK’s low carbon aspirations (see LCCC review background doc). We will use Material and 
Energy Flow Analysis to assess the primary sources of CO2 in the villages and will seek 
opportunities to ‘close the loop’ where possible.  

 
The project will contribute directly to ‘Zecos’ – a new European zero carbon certification system. 
It will be of direct benefit to the communities of Glinton and Peakirk, reducing their CO2 output 
and increasing their resilience to climate change. Materials produced (e.g. thermal imaging of 
different types of dwellings), methods developed (e.g. village wide energy audits, information 
dissemination between rural parishes) and lessons learned will be applicable more widely to the 
city’s rural and semi rural communities, contributing to the City Council’s Rural Housing 
Strategy.  
 
Other activities which Rural Communities could undertake relating to energy 
 
The above project is an intensive project on two specific communities, with the view that the 
successful elements could be rolled out to other communities in future years.  
 
However, in the meantime, other activities which rural communities could undertake in the near 
term to help reduce energy use, increase renewable energy production and/or reduce fuel bills 
are: 
 
Community bulk oil buying schemes, collective energy purchasing, installing renewable energy 
technologies (individual households or as part of a community energy co operative); improved 
housing insulation (awareness of this could be raised by taking thermal images of houses if 
volunteers to do so are forthcoming); energy audits of schools and other public buildings; 
monitor domestic energy consumption by borrowing an energy monitor from any Peterborough 
library including the mobile library; ascertain eligibility for home improvement grants such as loft 
and cavity wall insulation. . 
 
The Climate Change Team can offer advice on all of the above initiatives and are happy to 
discuss other ideas that you may have: climatechange@peterborough.gov.uk 
 

5. KEY ISSUES 
 

5.1 The EU project is specifically focussed on the villages of Glinton and Peakirk due to the funding 
restrictions. We will endeavour to use other resources to spread lessons learned to the wider 
rural community. 
 
However, this report sets out other ideas which rural communities could undertake to help on 
energy related issues.  
 

6. IMPLICATIONS 
 

6.1 There are no financial or legal implications to this report. 
 

7. CONSULTATION 
 

7.1 Not applicable. 
 

8. NEXT STEPS 
 

10



8.1 There are no follow up actions for the Commission regarding this report. 
 

9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 

 
9.1 http://www.zecos.eu/ 

Rural Housing Strategy September 2012:  
http://www.peterborough.gov.uk/pdf/env-cc-rural%20Housing%20Strategy%20Sept12.pdf 
Low Carbon Communities Challenge Interim Report: 
http://www.lwec.org.uk/sites/default/files/lccc-interim-report-2010-11.pdf 
Previous Scrutiny report:  
http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/mgConvert2PDF.aspx?ID=9076 
 

10. APPENDICES 
 

10.1 None. 

 

 

  

11



12

This page is intentionally left blank



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL 
COMMUNITIES 
 

Agenda Item No. 5 

19 NOVEMBER 2012  
 

Public Report 

 

Report of the Executive Director of Operations                                    
 
Contact Officer(s) – Mark Speed   
Contact Details – Telephone: 01733 317471  Email mark.speed@peterborough.gov.uk  
 

STREET LIGHTING IN RURAL AREAS 
 
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 The Scrutiny Commission has requested information regarding street lighting in Rural Areas 

and in particular with regard to the following topics.  A presentation will be given at the meeting. 
 

1. How the new low energy streetlights will be appropriate for rural areas. 
 
Officers will present the purpose and the rationale for deciding where the new 
energy efficient lighting project funds are to be invested. 
 

2. Is there a policy over rural streetlights? 
 
There is currently no rural street lighting policy however, as part of the new 
approach to delivering the transport and engineering service a street lighting 
document is being considered. 
 

3.  Is it possible to have alternatives to the standard model, like Victorian or other retro 
styles which might be appropriate to some villages? 

 
The cost and difficulties of providing bespoke solutions to street lighting in different 
parts of the city will be discussed at the meeting. 
 

4. Lighting at junctions or danger spots. 
 
The legislation governing street lighting requirements will be discussed at the 
meeting. 
 

5. The possibility of reducing some lighting. 
 
Officers will listen to Councillors ideas for where street lighting could be reduced in 
order to save energy and reduce CO2 emissions. 
 

6. Is their a safety /crime aspect to street lighting? 
 
This item will be discussed at the meeting. 

  

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 Councillors are asked to consider and make any comments to officers on the presentation and 
make any necessary recommendations. 
 

13



3. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY  
 

3.1 Community strategy links: 
 

• Delivering substantial and truly sustainable growth; through energy efficient solutions to 
street lighting 

• Creating the UK’s environment capital; by reducing energy consumption and CO2 
emissions by implementing innovative solutions to street lighting. 

 

4. BACKGROUND 
 

4.1 None 
 

5. KEY ISSUES 
 

5.1 None 
 

8. NEXT STEPS 
 

8.1 The committee to consider and comment on the information provided at the meeting and make 
any recommendation. 
 

9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

9.1 None 
 

10. APPENDICES 
 

10.1 None 
 

 

  

14



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL 
COMMUNITIES 
 

Agenda Item No. 6 

19 November 2012 
 

Public Report 

 

Report of the Executive Director of                                        
 
Contact Officer(s) – Sean Evans 
Contact Details – 864083  
 

CONSULTATION ON THE DRAFT COMMON HOUSING ALLOCATIONS POLICY 
 
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to obtain views on the proposed review of the Common Housing 

Allocations Policy. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 The Commission are asked to contribute comments and views as part of the formal consultation 
process, particularly in relation to housing allocations in rural areas.  
 

3. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY  
 

3.1 Providing affordable, warm, safe and secure housing is the cornerstone of a strong society, and 
the draft Common Housing Allocations Policy is one of the vehicles available to the council and 
its social landlord partners to achieve this. 
 
Whilst this work cuts across the entire Sustainable Community Strategy, it most closely aligns 
with the priority to achieve strong and supportive communities. 
 

4. BACKGROUND 
 

4.1 
 
 
 
4.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Peterborough City Council currently operates the Peterborough common housing register in 
partnership with 10 Registered Social Landlords (RSLs) that have accommodation in 
Peterborough. 
 
Currently Peterborough operates an open Housing Register, open to all who may wish to apply 
as long as they are 16 or over, except where: 
 

• They do not have a right to reside in the UK, or 

• They have previously been guilty of unacceptable behaviour, which would make them 
unsuitable to be a tenant 

 
Having such an open register has meant that over the last few years we have seen a large 
increase in the number of live applications. As of the 23 July 2012 there were 9324 live 
applications, prioritised into 5 bands determined by the applicant’s housing need and are 
broken down as follows: 
 
311  Applicants in band 1 (highest priority) 
3137  Applicants in band 2 
1280 Applicants in band 3 
3338 Applicants in band 4 
1258 Applicants in band 5 (lowest priority) 
 
 

15



 
4.4 
 
 
 
 
4.5 
 
 
 
 
4.6 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
4.7 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
4.8 
 
 
 
4.9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
4.10 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Unfortunately such is the demand for general needs accommodation most of the applicants in 
bands 4 and 5 will never be successful for an allocation of accommodation. Between April 2011 
and April 2012 we allocated 1258 properties through our choice based lettings scheme. During 
the same period we accepted 2678 new applications. 
 
The Localism Act 2011 made an amendment to the Housing Act 1996, which gave local 
authorities the power to set their own qualifying criteria for people who are allowed to join the 
housing register. This allows councils to restrict entry to the housing register to those who are in 
the most housing need as well allowing exclusions for other reasons based on local criteria.  
 
The proposed amended allocations policy makes full use of these powers by setting the entry 
criteria to the housing register to those who are in the most urgent housing need. This includes: 

• Homeless households 

• Those who are threatened with homelessness 

• Those living in insanitary or unsatisfactory housing conditions 

• Those who need to move for social/welfare reasons, or 

• Those for whom failure to assist in moving will cause particular hardship 
 
In addition it is proposed that we will only accept applications from those who have a 
connection with Peterborough. A connection will be established: 

• By having lived in the area for 6 of the last 12 months or 3 of the last 5 years 

• By having immediate family members who live in the area and have done for the last 5 
years 

• For those who are working in the city 

• For those who need to move to the area for special reasons e.g. in order to receive 
specialist medical care 

 
Also we propose to exclude applicants who own suitable accommodation or those who have 
sufficient financial resources from joining the housing register. However this will not apply to 
those who are over 55 and eligible for sheltered accommodation. 
 
Those who have previously behaved in an unacceptable manner will continue to be excluded 
from applying. This will be more rigidly defined to the following categories: 

• The Council (or in the case of transfers, the relevant Housing Association) is satisfied 
that the applicant or a member of their household has previously been guilty of 
unacceptable behaviour, which would make them unsuitable to be a tenant, or 

• The applicant or a member of their household has been served with an injunction by a 
council or their landlord to stop them behaving in a way which causes nuisance or 
annoyance to others, or 

• The applicant or a member of their household has current tenancy arrears in excess of 8 
weeks rent, or  

• The applicant or a member of their household has any outstanding former tenant arrears 
 
This will mean that a number of applicants who are not considered to be in housing need will be 
removed from the Housing Register.  
 
We have recently undertaken a review of the current housing register, and we are in the 
process of reviewing and recording all of the responses received. We expect to see a reduction 
in the number of live applications. This is prior to the proposed changes included in the 
allocations policy. These proposed changes will reduce the numbers further still.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

16



 
4.11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.12 

 
Welfare Reform & the Bedroom Standards Policy  
 
Current benefit rules mean that tenants who are currently living in social housing are not subject 
to having their property assessed against the size criteria housing benefit use when assessing 
eligibility in the private sector. This means that applicants renting a property from a local 
authority or housing association and who rely wholly on benefits income will receive the housing 
benefit to cover their full rent irrespective of the size of the property they occupy. 
 
Changes brought about by the reform of the Welfare Benefits system means that from April 
2013 households in receipt of housing benefit who are living in social housing will be assessed 
to determine what size property they require based on the same criteria as if they were renting 
in the private sector: The criteria is as follows: 
 
1 Bedroom for: every adult/couple 
   any other adult aged 16 or over 
   any two children of the same sex 
   any two children regardless of sex under age 10 
   any other child 
 
Any household assessed under these criteria who is deemed to be occupying a property larger 
than they require will have their housing benefit reduced by:  
 

• 14% if they are under occupying by 1 bedroom, or 

• 25% if they are under occupying by 2 or more bedrooms 
 
The current allocations policy does not mirror this criteria and is more generous in terms of the 
number of bedrooms we allow applicants to apply for. Our current bedroom standards policy is 
as follows: 
 
1 Bedroom for: every adult/couple 
   any member of the household over 10 years of age 

any two children of the same sex under the age of 10 (where there is less 
than 5 years difference between them) 

   any other child 
    
We propose to bring the bedrooms standards policy in line with the criteria to be applied from 
April 2013 as failing to do so would put families at greater risk of being placed into poverty – a 
reduction of housing benefit would mean they would have to find the rent shortfall from other 
benefit income.  
 
In addition this places an additional burden on our Housing Association partners as they are 
likely to see an increase in families in rent arrears as they are unable to meet the shortfall in 
benefit. This could ultimately lead to households being subject to eviction action and becoming 
homeless as a result.  
 
Additional Preference 
 
Recent statutory guidance highlighted that local authorities have the power to frame their 
allocations policies to give additional preference to particular groups of people. The guidance 
recommends that Local authorities consider how they can use their allocation policies to 
support those households who want to work, as well as those who – while unable to engage in 
paid employment - are contributing to their community in other ways, for example, through 
voluntary work.  
 
In addition local authorities can frame their allocations policy to give additional preference to 
serving and former members of the armed forces. With this in mind it is proposed that additional 
preference is awarded to applicants who: 
 

17



 

• Have strong local connections with Peterborough - Additional preference will be 
given to applicants who can demonstrate a substantive and long-standing local 
connection through 5 years continuous settled residence in the city 

• Are working or are in training for work - Peterborough’s economic growth is a key 
priority for the authority. We want to encourage people, who can, to work and seek to 
raise levels of aspiration and ambition. We will give additional preference to applicants 
who are working and who are therefore making a contribution to Peterborough’s 
economy. Working households are defined as households where at least one adult 
member is in employment within Peterborough unitary authority boundary. For the 
purposes of this Allocations Scheme employment is described as having a permanent 
contract, working as a temporary member of staff or being self-employed.  Applicants 
would normally only qualify for the additional preference if the worker has been 
employed for 9 out of the last 12 months and has been working for a minimum of 16 
hours per week. Peterborough City Council does however recognise the important role 
part-time workers play within the local economy and want to reward those who are 
making a concerted effort to get back into work. Such activities may include participating 
in partner RSL’s back to work schemes 

• Are making a community contribution - People who play a part in making their 
neighbourhood strong, stable and healthy, those who help make it a good place to live, 
work and play are a valuable resource. They are the backbone of their community, and 
they need to be recognised for those efforts. Applicants will receive additional 
preference if they are able to demonstrate that they, or anyone moving with them, 
undertakes voluntary work for at least ten hours per month and has done so for at least 
six months continuously 

• Are members of the armed forces – This applies to: 

• former members of the Armed Forces 

• serving members of the Armed Forces who need to move because of a serious injury, 
medical condition or disability sustained as a result of their service  

• bereaved spouses and civil partners of members of the Armed Forces leaving Services 
Family Accommodation following the death of their spouse or partner  

• serving or former members of the Reserve Forces who need to move because of a 
serious injury, medical condition or disability sustained as a result of their service 

 
This includes people who have served in the Royal Navy, Royal Air Force and British Army, 
with the exception of those who have been dishonourably discharged. 
 
Applicants who are awarded additional preference would receive priority over an applicant in 
the same priority band, who does not have additional preference, irrespective of the length of 
time they have been in the band.  
 

5. KEY ISSUES 
 

5.1 We would like the commission to consider the proposals contained in the amended policy and 
consultation document and provide comment or considerations to be taken into account by 
officers when formulating the final draft for approval by Cabinet and Full Council in the new 
year. 
 

6. IMPLICATIONS 
 

6.1 The proposed amendments will be applied Peterborough-wide and it is not anticipated that any 
particular groups will be disproportionately affected by the changes.  
 

 

18



 
7. CONSULTATION 

 
7.1 We are currently in a period of a full 12-week public consultation. This is due to close on the 

30th December 2012. Details of the consultation including questions have been sent to all of the 
current applicants who have a live application on the Housing Register as well as being sent to 
parish councils and stakeholders who receive regular correspondence from the Housing Needs 
service.  
 

8. NEXT STEPS 
 

8.1 All comments/recommendations will be taken into account as part of the consultation process 
and will be considered by officers in formulating the final draft of the Common Allocations 
Policy, which will be taken to Cabinet and Full Council prior to implementation. 
 

9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
 

9.1 Communities and Local Government Allocation of Accommodation: guidance for local 
authorities in England June 2012 
 
Part VI of the Housing Act 1996, as amended by the Homelessness Act 2002 
 
The Localism Act 2011 
 

10. APPENDICES 
 

10.1 Appendix 1: Draft Proposed Common Allocations Policy 
Appendix 2: Consultation Questionnaire 
Appendix 3: Summary of Changes Table 
 

  

19



20

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
P
o
lic
y
 

P
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 p
o
lic
y
 

A
d
m
is
s
io
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 R

e
g
is
te
r 

A
ll 
a
p
p
lic
a
n
ts
, 
a
g
e
d
 1
6
 o
r 
o
v
e
r,
 a
re
 e
lig
ib
le
 t
o
 a
p
p
ly
 t
o
 j
o
in
 t
h
e
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 R

e
g
is
te
r 
e
x
c
e
p
t 
w
h
e
re
: 

 i.
 

T
h
e
 a
re
 n
o
t 
e
lig
ib
le
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 a
n
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
, 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t
h
e
y
 

d
o
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 a
 r
ig
h
t 
to
 r
e
s
id
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 U

K
 

 
ii.
 

T
h
e
 a
p
p
lic
a
n
t 
o
r 
a
 m

e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
ir
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

g
u
ilt
y
 o
f 
u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
le
 b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r,
 w
h
ic
h
 w

o
u
ld
 m

a
k
e
 t
h
e
m
 

u
n
s
u
it
a
b
le
 t
o
 b
e
 a
 t
e
n
a
n
t 

It
 i
s
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
e
n
tr
y
 t
o
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 r
e
g
is
te
r 
b
e
 r
e
s
tr
ic
te
d
 t
o
 

th
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 n

e
e
d
 a

c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 m

o
s
t.
 T

h
e
re
fo
re
 w

e
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
a
n
 
a
p
p
lic
a
n
t 
to
 
b
e
 
a
 
‘q
u
a
lif
ie
d
 
p
e
rs
o
n
’ 
a
n
d
 
w
ill
 
n
o
t 

a
c
c
e
p
t 
a
n
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 j
o
in
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 r
e
g
is
te
r 
w
h
e
re
: 

 i.
 

T
h
e
 
a
p
p
lic
a
n
t 

is
 
n
o
t 

e
lig
ib
le
 
fo
r 

a
n
 
a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 
th
e
y
 
d
o
 
n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 
a
 
ri
g
h
t 
to
 

re
s
id
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 U
K
, 
o
r 

 
ii.
 

T
h
e
 
C
o
u
n
c
il 

(o
r 
in
 
th
e
 
c
a
s
e
 
o
f 
tr
a
n
s
fe
rs
, 
th
e
 
re
le
v
a
n
t 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 
A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
) 
is
 
s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 
th
a
t 
th
e
 
a
p
p
lic
a
n
t 
o
r 
a
 

m
e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
ir
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 h
a
s
 p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 b
e
e
n
 g
u
ilt
y
 o
f 

u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
le
 b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r,
 o
r 

 iii
. 

T
h
e
 a
p
p
lic
a
n
t 
o
r 
a
 m

e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
ir
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

s
e
rv
e
d
 w

it
h
 a
n
 i
n
ju
n
c
ti
o
n
 b
y
 a
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
o
r 
th
e
ir
 l
a
n
d
lo
rd
 t
o
 

s
to
p
 t
h
e
m
 b

e
h
a
v
in
g
 i
n
 a
 w

a
y
 w

h
ic
h
 c
a
u
s
e
s
 n

u
is
a
n
c
e
 o

r 
a
n
n
o
y
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 o
th
e
rs
, 
o
r 
 

 iv
. 

T
h
e
 a
p
p
lic
a
n
t 
o
r 
a
 m

e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
ir
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 h
a
s
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 

te
n
a
n
c
y
 a
rr
e
a
rs
 i
n
 e
x
c
e
s
s
 o
f 
8
 w
e
e
k
s
 r
e
n
t,
 o
r 

 
v
. 

T
h
e
 a
p
p
lic
a
n
t 
o
r 
a
 m

e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
ir
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 h
a
s
 f
o
rm

e
r 

te
n
a
n
t 
a
rr
e
a
rs
 w

it
h
 a
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 o
r 
R
e
g
is
te
re
d
 S

o
c
ia
l 

L
a
n
d
lo
rd
 (
R
S
L
),
 o
r 
 

 v
i.
 

T
h
e
 
a
p
p
lic
a
n
t 
o
r 
a
 
m
e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
ir
 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 
o
w
n
 
a
 

p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 o
r 
h
a
v
e
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 s
e
c
u
re
 a
 

s
u
it
a
b
le
 
p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 
b
y
 
w
a
y
 
o
f 
p
u
rc
h
a
s
e
 
o
f 
re
n
ta
l 
in
 
th
e
 

p
ri
v
a
te
 s
e
c
to
r,
 o
r 
 

 
v
ii.
 
T
h
e
 
a
p
p
lic
a
n
t 
d
o
e
s
 
n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 
a
 
lo
c
a
l 
c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 
w
it
h
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
o
r 
 

 
v
iii
. 

T
h
e
 
a
p
p
lic
a
n
t 
d
o
e
s
 
n
o
t 
fa
ll 

in
to
 
a
t 
le
a
s
t 
o
n
e
 
o
f 
th
e
 

re
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
 p
re
fe
re
n
c
e
 c
a
te
g
o
ri
e
s
 a
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 s
.1
6
6
A
(3
) 

21



o
f 
th
e
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
6
 

 
a
) 

p
e
o
p
le
 w

h
o
 a
re
 a
c
c
e
p
te
d
 a
s
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 (
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 

m
e
a
n
in
g
 o

f 
P
a
rt
 7

 o
f 
th
e
 H

o
u
s
in
g
 A

c
t 
1
9
9
6
) 
th
is
 

in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
p
e
o
p
le
 
w
h
o
 
a
re
 
in
te
n
ti
o
n
a
lly
 
h
o
m
e
le
s
s
, 

a
n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
o
 a
re
 n
o
t 
in
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 n
e
e
d
 

b
) 

p
e
o
p
le
 
w
h
o
 
a
re
 
o
w
e
d
 
a
 
d
u
ty
 
b
y
 
a
n
y
 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 u
n
d
e
r 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
9
0
(2
),
 1
9
3
(2
) 
o
r 
1
9
5
(2
) 
o
f 

th
e
 1
9
9
6
 A
c
t 
(o
r 
u
n
d
e
r 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 6
5
(2
) 
o
r 
6
8
(2
) 
o
f 
th
e
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 

A
c
t 

1
9
8
5
) 

o
r 

w
h
o
 

a
re
 

o
c
c
u
p
y
in
g
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 s
e
c
u
re
d
 b
y
 a
n
y
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

u
n
d
e
r 
s
.1
9
2
(3
) 
 

c
) 

p
e
o
p
le
 

o
c
c
u
p
y
in
g
 

in
s
a
n
it
a
ry
 

o
r 

o
v
e
rc
ro
w
d
e
d
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 
o
r 

o
th
e
rw

is
e
 
liv
in
g
 
in
 
u
n
s
a
ti
s
fa
c
to
ry
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 
c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 
(s
e
e
 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 
9
.6
 
fo
r 

fu
rt
h
e
r 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
) 

d
) 

p
e
o
p
le
 w

h
o
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 m

o
v
e
 o

n
 m

e
d
ic
a
l 
o
r 
w
e
lf
a
re
 

g
ro
u
n
d
s
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 g
ro
u
n
d
s
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 a
 d
is
a
b
ili
ty
, 

a
n
d
 

e
) 

p
e
o
p
le
 w

h
o
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 m

o
v
e
 t
o
 a
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
lo
c
a
lit
y
 i
n
 

th
e
 d

is
tr
ic
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h

o
u
s
in
g
 a

u
th
o
ri
ty
, 
w
h
e
re
 f
a
ilu
re
 

to
 
m
e
e
t 

th
a
t 

n
e
e
d
 
w
o
u
ld
 
c
a
u
s
e
 
h
a
rd
s
h
ip
 
(t
o
 

th
e
m
s
e
lv
e
s
 o
r 
o
th
e
rs
).
  

 

A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 

P
re
fe
re
n
c
e
 

T
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 t
o
 g
iv
e
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
p
re
fe
re
n
c
e
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 

c
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 p
o
lic
y
 

it
 i
s
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
in
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
p
re
fe
re
n
c
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
w
a
rd
e
d
 w
h
e
re
 a
p
p
lic
a
n
ts
 c
a
n
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
: 

 i.
 

a
 s
tr
o
n
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
o
r 
 

ii.
 

a
 
c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 
to
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 
to
w
a
rd
s
 
th
e
 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

g
ro
w
th
 
o
f 

th
e
 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 
C
it
y
 
C
o
u
n
c
il 

d
is
tr
ic
t 

a
s
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
, 
o
r 

iii
. 

th
a
t 
th
e
y
 m

a
k
e
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
im

p
a
c
t 
b
y
 t
h
e
ir
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

th
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
, 
o
r 

iv
. 

th
a
t 
th
e
y
 a
re
 a
 f
o
rm

e
r 
m
e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
rm

e
d
 f
o
rc
e
s
 (
w
h
e
re
 

th
e
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 w
it
h
in
 5
 y
e
a
rs
 o
f 
d
is
c
h
a
rg
e
) 
  

 

B
e
d
ro
o
m
 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 P
o
lic
y
 

T
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
b
e
d
ro
o
m
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 p

o
lic
y
 i
s
 q

u
it
e
 g

e
n
e
ro
u
s
 a

n
d
 

c
a
lc
u
la
te
s
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
b
e
d
ro
o
m
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 a
s
 f
o
llo
w
s
: 

 

In
 
lig
h
t 
o
f 
th
e
 
re
c
e
n
t 
w
e
lf
a
re
 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 
re
fo
rm

s
 
a
n
d
 
th
e
 
in
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
th
e
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 b
e
n
e
fi
t,
 w
h
ic
h
 w

ill
 b
e
 a
p
p
lie
d
 

to
 w

o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 t
e
n
a
n
ts
 w

h
e
re
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 u
n
d
e
r 
o
c
c
u
p
y
in
g
 s
o
c
ia
l 

22



                        

     

•
 

o
n
e
 
b
e
d
ro
o
m
 
fo
r 
th
e
 
a
p
p
lic
a
n
t 
a
n
d
 
p
a
rt
n
e
r 
(o
v
e
r 
1
6
 
- 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 s
a
m
e
 s
e
x
 c
o
u
p
le
s
) 

•
 

o
n
e
 b
e
d
ro
o
m
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 o
th
e
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
 a
g
e
d
 1
0
 o
r 
o
v
e
r 

•
 

o
n
e
 b
e
d
ro
o
m
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 t
w
o
 c
h
ild
re
n
 o
f 
th
e
 s
a
m
e
 s
e
x
 a
g
e
d
 

u
n
d
e
r 
1
0
, 
e
x
c
e
p
t 
w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 m

o
re
 t
h
a
n
 5
 y
e
a
rs
 a
g
e
 

d
if
fe
re
n
c
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
m
 

•
 

o
n
e
 b
e
d
ro
o
m
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 o
th
e
r 
c
h
ild
 

 W
e
 
w
ill
 
a
ls
o
 
a
llo
c
a
te
 
a
n
 
e
x
tr
a
 
b
e
d
ro
o
m
 
w
h
e
n
 
a
 
d
is
a
b
le
d
 

m
e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
, 
o
r 
s
o
m
e
o
n
e
 w

it
h
 a
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

 h
e
a
lt
h
 

c
o
n
d
it
io
n
, 
h
a
s
 
a
 
p
ro
v
e
n
 
n
e
e
d
 
fo
r 
o
v
e
rn
ig
h
t 
c
a
re
 
a
n
d
 
th
is
 
is
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 
b
y
 
a
 
n
o
n
-r
e
s
id
e
n
t 
c
a
re
r 
a
n
d
 
w
h
e
re
 
m
e
d
ic
a
l 
a
d
v
ic
e
 

h
a
s
 e

s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
 l
a
rg
e
r 
p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 i
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 o

n
 m

e
d
ic
a
l 

g
ro
u
n
d
s
. 
 

   
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 
it
 
is
 
p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 
th
a
t 
th
e
 
fu
tu
re
 
b
e
d
ro
o
m
s
 
s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 

p
o
lic
y
 
m
ir
ro
rs
 
th
e
 
e
lig
ib
ili
ty
 
c
ri
te
ri
a
 
a
p
p
lie
d
 
w
h
e
n
 
a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 

L
o
c
a
l 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 A
llo
w
a
n
c
e
 (
L
H
A
).
 

 L
H
A
 
is
 
c
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 
o
n
 
th
e
 
n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
ro
o
m
s
 
th
e
 
a
p
p
lic
a
n
t's
 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 n
e
e
d
s
 n
o
t 
th
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
ro
o
m
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 o
r 

th
e
 a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
re
n
t 
c
h
a
rg
e
d
. 
T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
b
e
d
ro
o
m
s
 n
e
e
d
e
d
 

is
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r,
 a
g
e
 a
n
d
 g
e
n
d
e
r 
o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 w

h
o
 f
o
rm

 
th
e
ir
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
. 
It
 i
s
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 b
e
d
ro
o
m
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
is
 

c
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 a
s
 f
o
llo
w
s
: 

 •
 

o
n
e
 
b
e
d
ro
o
m
 
fo
r 
th
e
 
c
la
im

a
n
t 
a
n
d
 
p
a
rt
n
e
r 
(o
v
e
r 
1
6
 
- 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 s
a
m
e
 s
e
x
 c
o
u
p
le
s
) 

•
 

o
n
e
 b
e
d
ro
o
m
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 o
th
e
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
 a
g
e
d
 1
6
 o
r 
o
v
e
r 

•
 

o
n
e
 b
e
d
ro
o
m
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 t
w
o
 c
h
ild
re
n
 o
f 
th
e
 s
a
m
e
 s
e
x
 a
g
e
d
 

u
n
d
e
r 
1
6
 

•
 

o
n
e
 b
e
d
ro
o
m
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 t
w
o
 c
h
ild
re
n
 r
e
g
a
rd
le
s
s
 o
f 
s
e
x
 w

h
o
 

a
re
 l
e
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 t
e
n
 y
e
a
rs
 o
ld
 

•
 

o
n
e
 b
e
d
ro
o
m
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 o
th
e
r 
c
h
ild
 

 W
e
 
w
ill
 
a
ls
o
 
a
llo
c
a
te
 
a
n
 
e
x
tr
a
 
b
e
d
ro
o
m
 
w
h
e
n
 
a
 
d
is
a
b
le
d
 

m
e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
, 
o
r 
s
o
m
e
o
n
e
 w

it
h
 a
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

 h
e
a
lt
h
 

c
o
n
d
it
io
n
, 
h
a
s
 
a
 
p
ro
v
e
n
 
n
e
e
d
 
fo
r 
o
v
e
rn
ig
h
t 
c
a
re
 
a
n
d
 
th
is
 
is
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 
b
y
 
a
 
n
o
n
-r
e
s
id
e
n
t 
c
a
re
r 
a
n
d
 
w
h
e
re
 
m
e
d
ic
a
l 
a
d
v
ic
e
 

h
a
s
 e

s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
 l
a
rg
e
r 
p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 i
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 o

n
 m

e
d
ic
a
l 

g
ro
u
n
d
s
. 
 

 

23



24

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	��
�����	����	�
��
���

��	��
��
���
����������
�����

�������	���
���	��





�
�
��������



����������
�	��
�����	�
 	�
���	��
��
���
��
����
�
����	��
�������	���
������
��	��
�����
���
���

�����	�
�	�	�	���
����	���	���
��
����	��
���
���
��������
����
������
	�
�������	��
�����
������



��������
���
�����	�
��
�����
����
�
�������
���
���	��
����	��
	�
���
�	��
	�
���
��	��	��
���������
	�

�����
�	��
��
��	�����
���	��
��������
 !"#$%
��	��
������
��
��
��������
���	
���	�����
�����	���



&��
 #����	��
���
 '���
����
��
 ���������
 ��
 ���
����	��
���
 �(()%
��	��
 ����
 �����
 �����	�	��
 ���

����
��
���
���	
���
����	��	��
�	��	�
��
������
���
��
�������
��
*�	�
���
����	��
��	����
&�	�
������

�����	��
 ��
 ���	��
 ���	
����	��
 ��	���
 ��
�����
����
 ��
����
 �����
���
��
 	�
 ���
����
�����
����	��

����
��
����
��
�����	��
������	���
��
����
������
�����
��
����
�������
���
�	��	��



+�
���	�	��
�����
���������
��	�����
�	���	�����
����
�����	��
����
���
����
��
����
���	
�������	���

���	�	��
 ��
�	��
���	�	����
��������
 ��
���	����
�����
��
�������
&��
��	�����
 ���������
�����	��

����	��
���
����
���
���
���	
�������	��
���	�	��
��
������
�����
����������
���
����
��
��,%
��
����

��
 �����
���%
��	��
 ������
 ��
 ������
 	�
 ��	�
 ����������%
 ��
 ����	���	��
 ��
 ���	
 ������	��
 	�
 ����

����%
��
�������%
������
��������
��,�



&��
	�������	��
��
���
-�����
!����
���
'��'
���
����
�������
��
����	��
�����	�
��	��
�	��
	�����
��

���	��
����	��
�������
 �����	�
���
����	��
�����	��	��
�������$
���
�
��	�
'��.�
&��
�������
�	��
����

�������
 ��
 �
 ��,	��
 ���
 �	��
 ����
 ���	��
 ����	��
 �����	�
 �����	��
 ��
 ���
 �����
 ��
 �������
 �

���������
������

�
�	
�����������������



/��
�	���
��
	�������
��
���
&�	�
���������	��
�	��
����
���
�����	�
��
���	��
����
�������
�	��
��
����

��
���
����	��
�������	���
���	���



-�
�����
�������
���
�	���
��
������
���
 �	���
�
��,�
 	�
����������
���
��
���
����	���	���
�

������	�����
�	��
��
	������
	�
��	�
	�����


�
��������
��������



������
 �	��
 ��
 ���
 �	���
 ��
 ���
 �������
 �������
 ��
 ���

����	��
 �������	���
 ���	��
 ��
 �������	��
 ���
 ����	��
 ��	�

���
 ��
 ���
 ����	��
 0����
 "��	���
 &��
 ���������	��
 �	��

�����
��
�	��	���
��
���
.�
1������
'��'�











/��
���
����
��������
��	�
�����
���	��
��

����233��������������������,3����	����	������������	��


�

25



� ��

4��
 &�
����
��
��,�
����
���
��
���
	������	��
���
���	��%
������
����
��
	�
���
��
�2




�
 5����
��
���
����	�
 
 �
 !�������	��
��
����	���	��




+�
���
��
������	��
��
������
��
��
����	���	��%
������
���
���
���	��
���
����
���
�������
����	��2






�������������������������������� ������ �
�
-�
��
�����	��
��
���	��
����
��
���
����	��
��	���
��
�����
���
��
	�
���
����
�����
����	��
����%

��	�
	�������2




��
 ��������
����������

'�
 &����
���
��
���������
�	��
������������

.�
 &����
�	�	��
	�
	����	���
�
�����	�������
����	��
����	�	���

6�
 &����
���
����
��
����
��
���	��3������
������%
�

7�
 &����
��
����
��	���
��
���	��
	�
���	��
�	��
�����
���	����
�����	�




�	
��������!�"�����	���#�#���$



�������
����������
�������
��
����
����	��
!��	���%
��	��
�����
	�
	�
����
��
���
���
���
�	��
��

�����
��
����
��
����
��
�)
�
���%
������
����2




��
 &���
��
���
����
�
	���
��
��	��
	�
���
89%
�

'�
 &���
����
���	�����
����
��	���
��
������������
�����	��%
��	��
�����
��,�
����
����	�����
��


��
�
�������




���	��
����
��
����
��	���
���
�����
����
���
���
����
���
����
��
����
����
�
����
	������
	�
���

�����
��
 �	��
����	���	����
 +�
:���
'��'
 ����
���
(.'6
 �	��
����	���	���
��	��
����	����%
 �����
���

�	�	�	���
 	���
7
�����
 ����
����
�
 	�
 ���
�	�����
�	�	��$
�����	���
��
 ���
����	����;�
����	��
����

���
���
��,��
����
��
�������2



.��

 ����	�����
	�
����
�

.�.<

 ����	�����
	�
����
'

�'=�
 ����	�����
	�
����
.

...=
 ����	�����
	�
����
6

�'7=
 ����	�����
	�
����
7



#���
���
��	�
��>
��	�
�'
��
���������
�'7=
�����	��
������
��
���	��
�����
����	���
�������
+�
���

����
�	��
��
��������
')<=
���
����	���	����



8�����������
����
	�
���
������
��
������
�����
����������	��
����
��
���
����	�����
	�
����
6
?
7

�	��
����
��
����������
��
��
�������	��
��
����������	���



4'�
 1�
���
����
�	��
���
�������
��
���	��
����
��
���
����	��
��	���
��
�����@




�
 /��
 
 
 �
 0�
 
 
 �
 1��;�
,���





26



� ��



+�
���
�����
�	,�
��
���
���
���
����
��	�
�����%
������
����
��
�����2






��%&��%����%�����


+�
 ���	�	��
 	�
 	�
 �������
 ����
 ��
 �	��
 ����
 ������
 ����	���	���
 ���
 �����
 ���
 ����
 �
 �������	��
 �	��

�����������
�
�������	��
�	��
��
������	����
��2




��
 ���	��
�	���
	�
���
���

��
�	�
��
���
����
�'
������
�
����
��
���
����
�	��
����%
�

'�
 ���	��
	����	���
���	��
������
���
�	��
	�
���
���
���
����
����
��
���
����
�	��
����%
�

.�
 �����
���
��
��,	��
	�
���
�	��%
�

6�
 �����
���
����
��
����
��
���
���
��
����	��
������
����
	�
���
��
���	��
����	��	��
���	���


���



�	
��������!�"�����	���#�#���$



��
���	�����
�����������
���	��
����	��
	�
����������
	�
	�
�	��	�	����
������
���
����
���
��	���

�	��
����
��
����������
 	�
��	��
���������
�
�������
-�
������
����
���
������
 ���
����������
�

�����
�	��
�
�������	��
������
��
�	���
�	�	��
���
�����
����
���;��



4.�
 1�
���
����
�	��
��	�
�������@




�
 /��
 
 
 �
 0�
 
 
 �
 1��;�
,���




+�
���
�����
�	,�
��
���
���
���
����
��	�
�����%
������
����
��
�����2






�
�
�

27



� ��

��&%%�'�&�������&(��� �


-�
����
������
����
�����
���
����
���	�����
�������
	�
��
������������
�����%
��	��
�����
��,�

����
����	�����
��
��
�
������
��
�
���	��
�������
�	��
����
��
��������
���
�����	���



8�����������
�����	��
�����
��
���	���
��
�������2




��
 A����	��%
��	��
	�
����	����
��	���
������
����
	�
���
����	����
�
�
�����
��
���	
���������

���
 �
 �����	�
 ������
 ����%
 �����
 ��
 ����	�	���
 ��	�����
 ��
 ���
 �����	�
 ��
 ����	�
 ��
 �����
 �

���������
�������	��
����
"���
�����	��
���
	������2




	�
��	�	��
��
���
���
���

		�
���,	��
���
����
��
�
�������
��������

			�
����	��
��	�����
��
��	������
�
���	
���	��
�����	��

	��
��	��
����	����
��
��	��
���
����
��
	�����
�
	������
�������

��
��	��
����	����
��
��
��������
�������
����	����
	�%
�
	�
���
�	�	�	��
��
���
����

�	�
����	��
���
����	�	��
��
���
������
��
����	����
��
�
���	�����
���%
�
��
�������

�		�
��,	��
�
�����
���������
��
����	�
�
�������%
�




'�
 &��
����	����
�
�
�����
��
 ���	
���������
���
����
�����
�	��
��
 	�*����	��
��
�
�����	�
�


���	
�������
��
����
����
�����	��
	�
�
���
��	��
������
��	�����
�
���������
��
�����%
�




.�
 &��
����	����
 �
 �
�����
��
 ���	
 ���������
���
 �����
 �������
����
 	�
������
��
 =
���,�

���%
�




6�
 &��
����	����
�
�
�����
��
���	
���������
���
���
��������	��
����
������
����


�
�	
��������!�"�����	���#�#���$



��
���	�����
�����������
���	��
����	��
	�
����������
	�
	�
�	��	�	����
������
���
����
���
��	���

�	��
����
��
����������
	�
��	��
���������
�
�������
-�
������
����
���
������
���
������
	�
��
���	>
���	��
�����
�
��
���
����
���	
�	���
���	���	���
��
�
������
���
�����
���	
���
	�
��	�
������
���

��
���	����
��
�����
��
������
�������



46�
 1�
���
����
�	��
��	�
�������@




�
 /��
 
 
 �
 0�
 
 
 �
 1��;�
,���




+�
���
�����
�	,�
��
���
���
���
����
��	�
�����%
������
����
��
�����2






��))�%����� ���� %���


�������
��
��
���
���,
��
����	����;�
������
�
���	���
����
���	�	��
	�
����
���
*�	�
���
����	��
��	����

-�
������
����
�����
����	�����
���
���
�
������
�
����
����	�	���
�������
���
���	���
�
	�����

��
 �����
 ���
 �����	�
 �������	��
 ����������	��
 ��
 ���
 ��
 ���	���
 �������%
 ����	�	��
 �
�������
 �

���	��
�	������
������
���
��
���	����
��
*�	�
���
����	��
��	����




28



� ��

�	
��������!�"�����	���#�#���$



-	��
������
��
����
��
��
����
	�
�
���	�	��
��
���	��
�����
	�
���
����
�����
����	��
�����
&����
���

���
�����
��
�����
����������	��
���
����
������
������
���
��
����	��
����������	��
���
�����

���
���;��



47�
 1�
���
����
�	��
��	�
�������@




�
 /��
 
 
 �
 0�
 
 
 �
 1��;�
,���




+�
���
�����
�	,�
��
���
���
���
����
��	�
�����%
������
����
��
�����2






+�
���	�	��
 ���
 �����
��
����	�	���
 �������
��
�	��
 ���,
��
����	�����;
���	���
���
 	������
+�
 	�
�������

����
�����
�	��
���	���
	�
������
��
B�)%���
�
�����
�	��
�
���������
 	�����
	�
������
��
B)�%���
��

�����
������
���
��
�������
��
������



4)�
 +�
���
���	���
�����
��
B�)%���2




�
 &��
�	��
 
 �
 &��
���
 
 �
 �����
	���




4<�
 +�
���
���������
	�����
�����
��
B)�%���
��
�����2




�
 &��
�	��
 
 �
 &��
���
 
 �
 �����
	���




+�
���
�����
 �	,�
��
���
���
���
����
��	�
�����%
�
��,�
�������	���
��
����
���
����
	�
���
����	�	���

	�����
�����
������
����
��
�����2






��* ��+�������������


-�
��
�����	��
����%
����
�����	�	��
���
�����
��
�������
�
���������
�����%
��
�	��
��������
�

�������
������
��2




�
 C���
��	��
�
�����	�	��
������
�
�	����
�����


�
 ���
����
�����
����
�)
����
�
���


�
 &��
��	����
��
�	���
���
����
��
����


�
 &��
��	����
��
���
����
���
����
����
�)
����


�
 ���
�����
���
������
��
��	��




29



� ��

�	
��������!�"�����	���#�#���$�


A�
��,	��
��	�
������
��
�	��
�����
����
��
��
���
��������
�������
�����
���
������
�	��	��
&�	�

�	��
����
����
����
�������	��
���
�����
�������
���
����	����
�
������
	�
�	����������
���
���	�

����	��
�����	�
���	������
�	��
���
��
 ����
�	��
�
 �	����	��
��������
 	�
 ���	
������
 	�
������
 ����
 ����

����
����
������
����	��
�	����	��
�����	��



4=�
 1�
���
����
�	��
��	�
�������@




�
 /��
 
 
 �
 0�
 
 
 �
 1��;�
,���




+�
���
�����
�	,�
��
���
���
���
����
��	�
�����%
������
����
��
�����2






��*� ��%%�'&�����


-�
��
�����	��
����
���	��
�������
���
��
����>������	��
���	
������
�	��
��
�	���
A���
�
�	�	���



�	
��������!�"�����	���#�#���$



&�	�
 �������
 ������
�	��
 �	��
 �����
 �	�	��
 ��
 ��	��	��
 ���	��
 �������
 ���
 ��
 ����>������	��
 ���	

������
&����
���
��
����>������	��
����������	��
���
	�
���	��
��
����	��
�����	�
�	��
��
��
	�,
��

�	����	��
�����	�
	�
����
��
���
�	���
���	������
��
�����
+�
���	�	��
��
��
����	����
��
��,	��
���
����

���
��
���
�	�	���
����	��
����,
���	������
D��	��
�	E��
�����
�������
������
��	�
���	�	����
�	�	��
�	��

��
���������
��
����
����������
��
���
����	��
!��	����



4(�
 1�
���
����
�	��
��	�
�������@




�
 /��
 
 
 �
 0�
 
 
 �
 1��;�
,���




+�
���
�����
�	,�
��
���
���
���
����
��	�
�����%
������
����
��
�����2




�
�

30



� ��

&%%���,���&���,�%& ��&�*���''� ��&�����+����



-�
��
�����	��
����	����	��
	�
����
�	���
��
��
���	�	����
������
��
������
������
����
����
	�
�

����
��
��
����	���
����



�	
��������!�"�����	���#�#���$



����	��
�����	�
��������
�	��
����
����
�������
����
����
	�
��
��������
����
��
����	���
�����

+�
�	��
���
����
��������
��
����
������
�����
	���
����
�������
��
������
��
���	���
���	�����
�

���	�	����
�������
��
�����	����
������
����



4���
 1�
���
����
�	��
��	�
�������@




�
 /��
 
 
 �
 0�
 
 
 �
 1��;�
,���




+�
���
�����
�	,�
��
���
���
���
����
��	�
�����%
������
����
��
�����2




�
&**�����&��' �)� ��%��


-�
��
�����	��
 ����
����	���	���
 ���	���
 ���
����	�
�����
��
 ������
��
�	���
�	�	��
 ���
�����

���
���
��
	�
�
�	�	��
�����
��
����	��
�����
&����
�����
��2




��
 ����
D����
��������

'�
 -�,	��
����������

.�
 &����
��,	��
�
��������
����	���	��
��
���	
������	��

6�
 &����
�	��
�
����
�����	��
�����
�������	��
�	��
����������




�	
��������!�"�����	���#�#���$�
�
����������
�	��
�����	�
 ���	����
 ����
 �����
���
����
 �
 ����>�����	��
 �������	��
�	��
 ���
 �	��%
 �����

���
��
��,	��
�
���	����
���,	��
��,
���
�����
���
��
����	��
�
���
	�
��,	��
���	
��	���������
�

����
 �����
 ��
 �	��
 ������
 ��
 ������
 ��
 ��	��
 ���
 +�
 ���	�	��
 ��
 ��
 ���
 ���	��
 ��
 �	��
 ���	�	����

��������
��
�����
���	��
���
����
������
��
���
����
������




4���
 1�
���
����
�	��
��	�
�������@




�
 /��
 
 
 �
 0�
 
 
 �
 1��;�
,���









31



� ��

+�
���
�����
�	,�
��
���
���
���
����
��	�
�����%
������
����
��
�����2






4��'
 �	�
 ��
 	����������	��
��
���
�������
�������	���
���	��
��
�	��
������,�
�
 ����
�����	��
 	�����

����������
��
�����	��
������
���
��
���
����
���������
�����
��
������
�����
��
�	������	�������

���������
 &�
 ���	��
 ��
 	�
 ��	�
 ����������
 ���
 ���
 ������
 ���	��
 ��
 ������
 ���
 ��	�,
 ���
 ��
 �����

��������
�	��
����
�
�����	��
�
���	�	��
	�����
��
���
�����
�����@




�-�����
����#� *� 
�� .������� �	��� ���#� �����
.��/��#�#��������
��00����/$�

����� �� #������� 1� ���������
�00�����

���	����
���
F����




�
/��





�
0�





�
1��;�
9���





1	������
������
 �
/��





�
0�





�
1��;�
9���





5�	��
�������
�
�����
������

	���
�
�	�	�
�������	�


�
/��





�
0�





�
1��;�
9���





�������
 �����
 �
 �����
 ��

�����	��
�����


�
/��





�
0�





�
1��;�
9���





���	����
����	�
�����
 �
/��





�
0�





�
1��;�
9���





&����
 ��
 �
 ���	����
 ��	�	��
 �

���
����
�
���	����
���	��


�
/��





�
0�





�
1��;�
9���





32



� 	�

�-�����
����#� *� 
�� .������� �	��� ���#� �����
.��/��#�#��������
��00����/$�

����� �� #������� 1� ���������
�00�����

5���3D�����
 �
/��





�
0�





�
1��;�
9���





&����
 �����	��
 ��
 ������%

�������
 ������	��
 �
 ����

��������
�����
����	������


�
/��





�
0�





�
1��;�
9���





"�����
�	�����	��
 �
/��





�
0�





�
1��;�
9���








�2�&�����+����� ����



����&���



�
8���
�)
 
 �
�)>'6
 
 
 �
'7>.6
 
 
 �
.7>66


�
67>76
 
 �
77>)6
 
 
 �
)7>=6
 
 
 �
=7G
 
 

�
����
���
��
���





*���.����
��


&��
1	���	�	��
1	��	�	���	��
���
 11�$
���	���
�
�����
��
�	������
	�
����
����
�
����	���
�
������

	���	����
��	��
���
�
��������	��
���
����>���
������
��
���	
��	�	��
��
���
���
�����
���>��>���

���	�	�	��
���
���
������
�
	�
�	,���
��
����
��
��
�����
�'
�������
"	���
'��7
������
�	��
�+H%
�����%

����	���
������	�
 5"$
���
�����
�	��	�������
��
������
��
���
11��



1�
���
����	��
�������
��
��
�
�	������
�����@




�
 /��
 
 
 �
 0�
 
 
 �
 ����
���
��
���




 ���������.����0�
�
1�
���
����
�������
��
������	��
��
���
���	����
��	�	��@




�
0�
!��	�	��
 �
��	��	��	��

 
 �
�	���
 

 
 �
:�	�

�
:��	��
 
 �
+����35���	�
 
 �
"	,�
 
 
 �
A����	��

�
I���


 




��3�



�
5���

 
 
 �
D�����
 

 
 �����
���
��
���







33



� 
��

��3���������������



�
�����������
�
���	���
 �
F��
�
����	��

 �
A	������
 
�
0��
"��
 �
����
���
��
���




��	�����
�



�� -�	��2
A	�	��
 �� -�	��2
+	��

 �� -�	��2
F����
�

&������



�� -�	��2
���
����

���,�����



�� 1���35���	���

��	����2
-�	��
?

A���,
��	�����



�� 1���35���	���

��	����2
-�	��
?

A���,
��	���



�� 1���35���	���

��	����2
-�	��
?

��	��



�� 1���35���	���

��	����2
I���



�� ��	��3��	��

A	�	��2
+��	��



�� ��	��3��	��

A	�	��2
��,	����	



�� ��	��3��	��

A	�	��2

A���������	



�� ��	��3��	��

A	�	��2
��	����



�� ��	��3��	��

A	�	��2
I���



�� A���,3A���,

A	�	��2
��	���



�� A���,3A���,
A	�	��2

��	�����



�� A���,3A���,

A	�	��2
"����	



�
 A���,3A���,

A	�	��2
I���



�
 I���
C���	�

F���2
���



�
 ���
����
C���	�
F���


�

+�
���
��	�
���
����	�
����
���
���
��
���
J����J
������	��%
������
����
��
����
	�
	�2











'��������������	����!#����/������
��4��


&���������%���������,�����������/�,�'����.���	�%��
�%�����,�5

�	
�)��,���
��/�'����,�

���/��
,�'����.���	,�'�6�6�7�


34



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�

�

�

� � �

�

�����������	�
�����

����������������������������
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

35



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ��

�

36



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ��

���������
�	
��

������

�� ������������� �

�� ����������������� �

�� ������ �

� ���� �������������������
������������ �

� ����  ����!����"��#� �

� ���� $��������������������� �

� ��%� ��������������&���'��������������� �

� ��(� ������������������&���'��������������� �

� ��)� ���
���������������� �

 � ��	�������!��"����� �

#� �$�	%��&���'�������&� �

� (��� 	������������������*��������	�
������������ �

(� '	�	���������������"��)�������!���!��	����� �

*� +�����
��"������������
"�,����,�����
�-�
������ �

� +��� ��������������������
�����������'��)�����+� �

� +��� ������������� ����� ��
��������,� ����'� �������,� ���������� -�

������������������&���

�

� +��� .��������������� �

� +��� /��� ������� ������ ��� *���� ���� ���������
�� ������ ��
����

�������0�

�

.� �%�
���%��&� �

� 1��� ���������
�*�������������������������� �

� 1��� ���������
�*��������������������������"����������������������

���������������������'������

�

� 1��� ������ �������� ����� �����'� "��� ���� ��� ���������� ���� ���

�����������

�

/� 0�	%�!&��
��������� �

� 2��� 3�������������
����������������&��
�� �

� 2��� 	�
����4�*
�������� �

� 2��� ������������� �

� 2�%� 	����"�������'�������"�����
�����������������������
����� �

� 2�(�  ���������������� �

� 2�)� 4���������� ��� �&�����"'�'� ��'� 
�������������� ��
����

���'�������

�

� 2�+� 5�'�������'�"���������
�'�� �

� 2�1� 	��'�������
�'�� �

� 2�2� �����������������������6��������� �

�1� ��!��	�������$�����������
������ �

� �7��� �����������'���������������8
���'� �

� �7��� �����������������������������8
���'������������ �

� �7��� ���������9������������'�'����������� �

��� ,�2�	��%��	������	������������� �

� ����� ����������������������'������� �

� ����� !������������������'�"������'��������������� �

37



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� %�

��� ,�2�	��%��	������	���	��������	��������������� �

� ����� ���������������������� �

� ����� �����������"��������������'������������� �

� ����� 3���������,������������'���'��������'�� �

� ���%� :�'������
�������-��&�����"'��� �

� ���(� 4������������'�
����������������
�������'������� �

� ���)� $��'������&�����"�������������'�������
�'�� �

��� ��������	%����!������� �

� ����� 3������������������������������������ �

� ����� /��#���	�
�����'�� �

� ����� ����
������������
����� �

� � '�!�������������&� �

�#� ��"���"�����
������� �

� �(��� �������� ��� ��'
�'���� ��
����� ��� �; � ���&���� ���
������ <���'�

�������'�����=�

�

� �(��� >���/��#���� �

� �(��� ;
��������������������������� �

� �(�%�  ����� ���������������� �

� �(�(� �'����'������������ �

� �(�)� 4�'�������6������� �

� �(�+� /����� ������ ��� ��� ����� ��� �
��������� <�����"��� ������9��

'����=�

�

� �(�1� $��������"�����������������������<$/5;=� �

� �(�2� 5
�����������
����������������������������<5����=� �

� �(��7� ����'�������&�������� �

�(� �"��	���	%�%�����
���%	�� �

�*� �"�%������"�����
� �

� �+��� ���&��������?�������� �� ��� �� ��������'� ��
����� "��� ����

�������0�

�

� �+��� @6��������?&������������'���
�����"��������������0� �

�.� ,�2��"�����2��3�� �

� �1��� A��'���'���� �

� �1��� ���������������'����������������� �

� �1��� 	��'������������������� �

� �1�%� $
��������������� �

�/� �������&���4��	����&��� �

�1� ����!��	������ �!� ��!����
� ����&� ��� �"�� "�����
� ��
������ 	��� ��$������

!��������2�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

38



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� (�

�5� ������������� �

� � � � � � � � � � �

�����������������������,�"���������������6�����������������
��	�
����;��������7��B

�7�%,��6���������"����������
���������
����,�"��#������������������"�������
�����

��� ��������'� ;������  ��'���'�� <�; �=,� ���������� ������� ��
���� ����
�� ���������
��

	����,���*��������������'������������'����������������������������'�����������������

���&�'�������������"��������
���������������������������������'&��������&�����������'�

��&���������������� ����6������ ������ ��������� ����&������������������� ����"����� ���������

��������� ����� ������� �
������ ����� ��� ��������� ������������ �����'
���� ��'� ���&�'�� ���

�������'����������������&��������������������

�

���� �����"��� ��������'� ;������  ��'���'�� ��'� ���������
�� ����� ��
����� ����� ����

���������
��	�������������������

�

�

������>����	�����

;���"��
����&��
��

/��'�����

���������
��

�@��+AC�

�

�����7�+����1(777�

�����??"""������#����������

��
#?�

�

�������$����

5�����	�
���

(+� ����������'�

���������
��

�@������

�

�����7�+����2%(77�

�����??"""��������������?�

�

�6����	�
����������������

�6����	�
���

5��#�"��&��
��

���������
��

�@���;D�

�

�����7�+����%+��(�

�����??"""��6���������
#�

�

�

5�������E�������	�
����

.
������	�
���

2�� ����������'�

���������
��

�@���;$�

�

7�+����%2177�

�����??"""��������������
#?�

�

A�	��

��������	�
���

	����� ����

A�'���'�

5>%7��$F�

�

�����7���%�+2�777�

�����??"""���������
#?�

�

	����	�
����E��
��

�2�A���'"���

���������
��

�@���;G�

�

�����71%(��((7�+)�

�����??"""�������
�����


#?�

�

�������������

�������������	�
���

�B��	���
���;����������'�

 ��'���

$���;@�

�

�����7�7�+�11�%777�

�

@�	E�

��&����'��	�
���

%2�/�������A�
��&��'�

 ���������

 @��+	$�

�

�����??"""��������
#?�

39



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� )�

�����??"""����������������

�

�

5
���E��
��

;��������
���

!����������'�

	
����'���

�@�1�)3	�

�

�����7�%17�%(���%�

�����??"""��
������
#?�

�  ���
����E��
��

 �&������	�
���

E�������3��&��

@�'��&�
�����#�

A������

�@���+�G�

�

�����71%(��7�27�+77�

�����??"""�����
���B

��
�����
#?�

�

�������������
��	�������������������������������������������������������������
����

������������
����

�

/���� ���� �
������ ��&��� ��� '����'� ���� ������� ��
���� �6���'��� �
����,� ���� ��������

�6����� ����������������
�����'��"������� ������'���� ��B��
���� ������ ����
'�'��������

����,� ��� ��6������� ������ ������
������� ���� ��B��
����� ���� ������� ���#�� ��� ������

������,�"������&���������������������������������������������������
�������'��

�

A��*�����������������,������������
�������'�������������'���'�����&��������,�"�����

���
�� ��� ����������� �"��'� ��'� �����'� ��� ���� ��� ����  ��'���'�� "��� ����� ����

���������
��	������������������ �������� ��� �����#�� ���� ���#���� �������� ���� �������

��
�������������������������,� ��8
�������������� �������������������'� �������� �������

��
����������
��������

�

;���� ������������ ���� ���� ��&���'� ��� ����� �������� ����� ��� �6������'� ������ ��� �����

'��
������

�

	�
�����������������
�����������������
����'�"����������������&���������/��
��������

������������������������������������������������'��

�

���������
���������
�������'� �������������
��	����� ��'���'��������������'����

�8
���������
���������'������#����
���������&����������������'���������

�

�5� �����������������

�

�������������������������������������'������&���������B����'���������������������������

"������
�������'��������"����������"�
�'� ��#����� ��&����'�������&����������������

������������������

�

������*����&�����������������������

�

��� ������&�'���������� ��
������������� ������������
���� ������������
�����
������

���������
��������������'����������������������������

���� ��� ��������� ������� ��
���� ������� ��'� �������������,� �����'��� ��� ���� ���������9��

�������'����������

����� �����������
����9������
�����'
�����"��������'����������������
�����'���

40



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� +�

�&�� ���&���� "����� ��������� ���� 
��� ��� ��'� ��'� ����#����� �������'������ ����

������������������

&�� �������������������������������������������
�������'������
�������6��������

&��� ��6������ ������� ���� ����������� ��� ���� ��� ��������,� "������ ��#��"��'��� �����

��
�����������������
�����

&���� ��#���������&��
�������������������
��������#�������������
��

&����� ��6������������
�����������������������������������

�6�� ������
��'���'��
������������&������
�������

6�� �������
��������������'���������������������������

6��� �����������'��
��������'�&�'
������'��"�����������������

6���� ����������������; �����������������������������*����&���

6����� ����
������'��
�������
��������������
�������

6�&�� ����
������'��
���������������'���������������
�����

6&�� ���
��� ����������� ���� ������'� ������,� ��'�&�'
����� ��'� ��� �����'����� "���� ����

�����������������������@8
��������'�3�&�������

6&��� ���&�'������������'���#����
����������������
�������������

�

�5� ������

�

����	������!��"��"�����
���
������

�

������A �����������������'�����'�������&�'����������������������������������
�� ��

������ ���� ������� ����� ��� ��#�� ����
��� ��� ����� ���� ����������� ��'� '����������

��#��
����������
�����������"�����������'�&�������������������
�9�����
��������

�

��������������
������������"��������������'���'����������'�������������
�������

��
������������������������
�������'������; �����������

�

�5�� 6�
	%�!�	�2��3�

�

��������������������������������"�������������������'
�������������H4��������	�
��������

�22),��������'�'��������	�����������������77����

�

�����H4��������	�
���������22)���&�����

�

��� �����������������
������������������������"���������

���� ���������� ����� ���� ��8
����'� ��� ������ �
�������� ��'� ��������'� ������� ���'���'�

��������

����� ���������� ������ �
�������� ����������� ��� �
������ �������� ��� ��������'� ;������

 ��'���'��<�; �=�

�&�� �����������������������
�������#��������������'�;������ ��'���'��<�; �=�

�

����	�
���������22),��������'�'���� ����	�����������������77�,������������
�� ����

��
��������
������������ ����������������� ������
�������&�������������������������

"����������������������������

�

;������� �)+<�=� 	�
���� ���� �22)� ������� ����� ���� ������� ���
�'� ��� �����'� ��� ��� ���

���
����������������������������������&�������

41



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� 1�

�

��� �������"��� ���� ��������� <"������ ����������� ��� ����� +� ��� ���� �22)� ���=I� �����

����
'����������"�����������������������������,���'�������"�����������������������

���'I�

���� ������� "��� ���� �"�'� �� '
��� ��� ���� ��
���� �
�������� 
�'��� �������� �27<�=,�

�2�<�=�����2(<�=���������22)�����<���
�'�����������)(<�=����)1<�=��������	�
����

�����21(=����"����������
������������'���������
��'����������
�����
��������


�'������������2�<�=I�

����� ������� ���
����� ����������� ��� �&�����"'�'� ��
���� ��� �����"���� ��&��� ���


����������������
�������'������I�

�&�� ������� "��� ���'� ��� ��&�� ��� ��'����� ��� "������� ��
�'�,� ����
'��� ��
�'��

�������������'���������I���'�

&�� �������"��� ���'� �����&�� ��� �� ������
���� ��������� ��� ���� '�������� ��� ���� ��
����

�
�������,�"���������
�������������������'�"�
�'���
������'�����<����������&���

������������=��

�

�5�� ����	������	
��������

�

���������
�� ����� ��
����� ���� �6������ ������������ ���������� "���� ���� ��������

��
����������������������
��������
��������#��������������$�������������������������

�
�
�����
����'�&����������"�����������
'�'��������;��������7)���������������'������

��������'����������������������������������'���������'����������������������������

��������

�

�5 � �%%��	���������������&��"����%��&�

�

������������������
�����������������������������������������
����������������
�����

������
�������'������; �����������

�

������������������������������������

�

��� ��"������������

���� �6������ �������� ��������'� ;������  ��'���'� <�; =� �������� "��� "���� ��� ���������

����������������������������"�����������
���������'���'�

����� �6������ �������� ��������'� ;������  ��'���'� <�; =� �������� "��� "���� ��� ���������

�����������������"�����������
���������'���'��������������������"������'���������

����������������'�;������ ��'���'���'�&����&�����

�

�����; ���������������&������������������������������������������ ������������/����������

����� ��� �6������'� &��'� ����������� "���� ��� ��������'� ��� ����� "���� ���� ��'�&�'
��� �; 9��

���������'������
���������������������'���&���������������������"���������������'�����

"������������������6��������������������������������

�

�5#� �%%��	�������������������&��"����%��&�

�

���������"��������6������������������������&���'�����������������

�

��� �������������
��'���������������������
�������������������������������

42



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� 2�

���� �������������������������'�������
�����'����

����� ���������������'��
����������������������

�&�� �
�
����6��������������������������������

&�� ���������� ���������� ������'� ��� ��������� ���������"������ ������������� 
�'��� ����

��������������������������&�������'�

&��� ������������&���<#��"�����'������=������������������'���'�����������
����������

��'������&�������

�

�5(� ����	%�%�����
���%	��

�

��� ���
���  ������� ����� "���� ��� ���'
��'� ��� ����
�������� "���� ���� �������� ��� ����

���������
��	����������������,���&������

�

��� ���� ���������� ��� &��'� ����������� ��� ��� ��������'� ���"���� ��������� A��'�� ���

'��������'� ��� ���� ��
����9�� ����
����� '
����� ��'� ���� ����������� ��� ������

��
���������8
������������������������������������I�

���� ���� ��&��� ��� ������������ ��� ��� ������'� ��� ������� ���&����� ��'� ���� ������

������������I�

����� ���������������������	��������������������
���8
����������������������I�

�&�� ������������������������'�����#���"��#���I�

&�� ���� �
����� ��� &��'�� ��� �����'�� �&�������� ���� ������ ��� '�������',� ������ �����

��&������������'������

&��� ��'��������������������������
����

�

�������
��� ������������ �����
�'���� ��������������������$��������������������� 4��

��������������������&�������������������������

�

���� ����� "���� ��� ��B���'
��'� ���
����� ��'� ��&��"�'� ��'� ����'�'� ��� ��'� "����

����������������
�������������������'���*����&�����������������	�
����������������

�������������'��������������
������������������������"��������
�*������������������

��'� ������������� ��� ���� ���������
�� 	����� ������� A���'�  ������� ����',� "����� ���

��'�� 
�� ��� ���� ��
����9�� ����������� 3�������,� 	��'� ��� $�����
����'�,� 	�
����

;��������5�����,�	�
����$��'��5��������'� ���������������3������������ �����; �

������������

�

 5� ��	�������!��"�����

�

���������
���������
�������'���������������������'�;������ ��'���'��<�; �=���&��&�'�

����������������
��	�����������������������������'�������������������������������

���������������������������������������
����"����������������	�"�&��,����������������������

����������� ������� ���� ��� ��� �������'� ������� �� ����� ��8
�������� ���� ��� �����������

������� ��� ���
��� ����� ������ ��� �������� ��
���� ���'� ���� �&��� ��������� ���� �������

��
�����

�

����� ��� �����&�'� ��� �'&�������� ���� ������� ��
���� &���������"������ ���� ����
�=� ��'�

��&�������������������������"�������������������"�
�'�������������&����,����������������

J��'9������������������<�������������1�����������'��
����������
�����������������=��

�

43



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �7�

����������� ���� ����� ��'� ���� �� ��������� ����� ��� �
������� ���� ������ ��
�����'� ���'��

	�
����"��������������������'���������������"�����'������������������������������������

��� ��� ���������� '���� ���� ��'� ���� �� ��������,� ����� "���� ���� ��� �����'���'� ���� ����

������������ ���� �
������
�� ����������"���� ��������� ��� ���� ����������"���� ���� ��������

��
�������'�<���'�����'�������������1�����������'��
����=����������"����'�������������

������ ���&��������'����'� ���������'�������
���� ������������
�,���'� �����'����'�

������� ��� �
�������� ����� ���� �
������ ������?�����'����� ��
���� ����#�� �����8
������

�
�� �6���������� ��� ����� ����� ������ ����������� ��� �������� ��
���� ���',� "���� ���

�
������
��������
�����������'�������

�

#5� �$�	%��&���'�������&�

�

���������
�� ����� ��
����� ��'� ���� �������� ��������'� ;������  ��'���'�� <�; �=� ����

��������'��������������8
���������
�������������������8
��������������&�����
����

���&������/�� ���� ��� '���&��� 8
������ ���&�����"����
�� ���*
'���� ��'� '�������������� ���

������������'�����������������
����,�����'����������,��
��
�����������������#��
�',�

'���������,���'��,�������������
�,�������
�������������������
�����������6
����������������

�

���&��"����������
���������
����9��@8
��������'�3�&���������������������&������

�

�����??"""����������
���&�
#?�'�?'�&������B��B�8
�������'�&��������������'��

�

��������������������
���������
��������7�+���+%+%+%��

�

#5�� ,�%�����	��%&��
�����	3���	�������"������������
"�"�����76���"���

�

;����� ����� ���������
�� ����� ��
����,� ���������
�� 	����� ��������  ��'���'�,�

����
����� ������������� ��'� &��
������ ��'���� ���� ����� ��� ���&�'�� ����� ��� �����������

"����*��������'���#������������������������
��	������A ���������

�

4��������
���,������"����������&�'�'�����������"���������&��'�����
��������������������

�������������
��	������A ���������!����6�����,�'
��������������'���������,���������

'���������,� �������,� ��,� ������ ���� "���� @������ ��� ���� �� ������ ���
��,� ��� ���� ������

�������������������#��������'������������������������������"������������������

�

;���
����� ��'� &��
������ ��'���� ��������� ��� ����� ��� ����� ����������� ��#�� ����� ��� ����

�����������
'���

�

���������
��;�������3����������

����;��&�����������B����������
��

����K�����'&����A
���
��

�����6�����L����������
��

������'�������-����������
������
�����5������	������������

���������
��54$3��

$������������������;��&����

���������
��/����9����'��

���������
���������
����� ��&��������������

����$�"�	�&���	������

44



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ���

!���&��"���
���

�6����F�
�������������*�����

���������F5���

����F5���A�������

�������3�
�;��&������

���������
��3�
�4����&����������������

3���#��������������;��&�����

	5�����������
����������������������

F�
��������'��������

��������;��&����?�;��E�������
���

�

(5� '	�	���������������"��)�������!���!��	�����

�

�������������������������"�����'����
�������������"���������'���&������������&��"���

���
�'� ����� ��8
���� ���� /�� "���� 
��� ���� ������������ ���&�'�'� ��� ���� ���������� ��� ��

�����������������&��"�����������
������������-������������������������������������/������

����� 
��� ���� ������������ ���� ���
��� ��� ����'� ����������,� �
����� ����������� ��'� ����

���&��������'�'�����������
'���'�����������������������������������
'���������������

"�����'������������'�����������������'��� 4����
�"�
�'� ��#��������������
������,��������

�����������������
���������
����9��	�
����$��'����������7�+���1)%7)%��

�

*5� +�����
��"������������
"�,����,�����
�-�
������

�

���������
���������
�������������������������
�����������,������'��������������
��

	����� 	�
���� ��������� ����� ������ ����������� ����� ��&�� ��� ����� ��� ���� ��
����

������������ ����� ��� ��� �����'���'� ���� ��
���� ��� ���� ���� ���������
�� 	�����

 ��'���'���

�

/��"������������������������������������������"���������'��)�����&��,��6�����������

'�����'������������+�������"���

�

*5�� 8���
�����%��	
����(�����*�

�

��������������������*�����������������
��	������������������������������)�������

�����,���"�&������������������������������'�������'���������������������'���'��������

���������'�����������
�����������������1��������������

�

/����� �������� ��'� �)� ��� �+� "������ ��� ������ ��� *���� ���� ���������
�� 	�
����

�������,� �����"���������8
���'� ������&�'��'�������������
���������
����?
��������"���

"��������6�����'���#���������������
����������������������������������'
�������
������
��

��������������'�������������

�

�������������"������������������������'��������������'��)�����+�����������������������

�����"����������

�

��� �������'� ��� ����
������� ��������� ��'� ��� ��������� ���'� 
�'��� ���� 	�
���� ����

�22),��������'�'��������	�����������������77��

45



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ���

���� �&��� ���� ��� ��� �)� "����� ;������ ;��&����� �
���������� 
�'��� �������� �+� ��� ����

����'���9�������212���&����'����������������������������

����� ��������������������&�'��'�������������
���������
����?
��������<����
��������"����

�����8
���'������
���������������������������

�

;����������������
�'����1�������������"���'���������������������������������&��"����

���'������'�
������������1
��
������'����

�

*5�� ���%��	������ !��� ������%%���9� ��	��� �����9� ��%�&���� �� �"���� �%����

��%	������

�

��
��������,�����'�����������'�����������������������
����
�������'�������������

��������'� ;������  ��'���'�� ��'� ������ ������ ������&��,� ���� ������ ��� *���� ����

���������
��	�����	�
�������������	�"�&��,�������������
�����#�����������������

����������������"������������
��������"���������������� ��'���'�#��"������������������

&������������� 4�� ��� ��� '����&���'� ������ ����� �
��� �� ������������� �6����� ��'� "�� ��&�� ����

������������',������������������������������

�

���� ���������9�?������&�9�� ��������� "���� ��� �������'� ��� ���� ������ ��� ������ ��� &������

����������������������/��"�������������&������'&�������������'���'&�������������������

��������������������������

�

*5�� +��������	������

�

������
�������'������; ��������������
����*�������������������������"��������

�

�=�5�����'������&�������������

�=���B���������������
����

�

A���� ���� �������� ��� �� *����� �������� �
��� ��'�&�'
����� 8
������ ��� ��� �����'� ��� ����

��
�������������.���������������"��������������������������'��������������'�����'�������

��'���������&�����
�
���
�'��B���
��������

�

*5 � :"���	�����	��%&����������"������������
"�"����"�����
���
�����;�

�

���������
���������
�����"�������������'��������������������������?�����'�������
����

"�������

�

��� ��������������������������������������������������������'�����,����<���'������'����

���������1=�

�

���� 4�� ��� ��� ���� ��� ���� �����'���'� ��� ��� �� 8
�������� ������� ���� ��� ����������� ���

�������'������<���'������'������������2=��

�

.5� �%�
���%��&�

�

46



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ���

�������������"������������������� ����������������������������'������ ������������� �����

������� ����������'�"��� ��� ���������� ������������������
�'��� ���)7C����� ����	�
����

�����22)�������������"���������������������
�������������)7C����

�

��� �� ������� �	
���� �� ����������� ������� B� �
��� �� ������� ��� ���� �������� ���� ���

���������������������'������
����������������������"�����������������������'����

��
����������'���������;������������;�����<���)7C�<�==,���'��

�

���� �� ������� ����� �
����� ����� ���� �� ������� �	
���� �� ����������� ������� B� ����

;��������� ��� ;����� ���� ��#�� ��
�������� ��� ���&�'�� ���� ������ '������������ ���

������������������'�"��,������
����������������
�*�������������������������,�

����������������'������������������������������������������'������<���)7C�<%==��

�

.5�� ���������������������
�	�����������%�

�

���� ����� J������� �
�*���� ��� ����������� �������9� ��� '�����'� ��� ����<�=���� ��������
��

��'� 4���������������22)�������������"���
�'������� 4���������������2+����8
�����

���&����������������������������:����'�>��'���<"���������������
������&�����������

�&��=���

�

��������������"������������������������'��������8
�������&����������������������������

:>���

�

��� A�����������K�����

�

���� ��������������"����������K����"�����������������'���������:>��

�

����� ����K����������@@����
�����<9@@�����������9=,���'���������������������,�"�����&��

��������������'���������:>������'���&��������@:���"���

�

�&�� ��������"��������6����� ����� �������������������
�'��� ���� 4��������������,�

����
'���'�����������'��������������������������'��������:>,���'���������������

�����������

�

�����������"���'�������������"�������������������
�������������������������������&��

"�����������������
�*����������������������������'�"��������������������������������������

�������'������
����������������"����������������������������������'������
������������

����@������������
���������

�

.5�� �������� �������� ��� ��
�	����� ������%�2"��	����%�
��%�� !��� 	��	%%��	������!�

	�����	�����

�

��
����������������@������������
�����������&�'�����������������"����������������������

�
�*������������������������������������������������������������������'��������

�

��� �� ������� ������� ���	���� ��	����������� �����'� ���
��� ����
�� ���� �����'� (�

�����M�������'����&�������������������:>���

�

47



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �%�

���� ���������������������������������������������������������������	����������

����������������������������	���������������	�������	
�����	��������������
��

��������'� ������ ������'������'�"����� ���������������������
�������������'?���

�������������� ����
��������� ���� ����"��� ����� ��� ������ 	�"�&��,� ��� ���&��"���

�����'� ��� ���'������ ����� ���� ���������� ��'� ���� '����'����� ���
�'� ���� ��� ��

������ ��� �
����� �
�'�,� ���� ���������� "���� ���� ��� �������� ���� ��� ����������� ���

�������'�������@6�������������&������������<"�������������'��������;������������

;����M�� '���������� �
���'�� ���� 4���������� �
���=� ��"� ��#��� ���� ����� ���

9'����������������&�9���

�

����� �� ������� ���� �	����� ������ �� ����� ��� ������� ��� ��� ��� ���� ��� ��������� ���

�����������������������
�	���������������������������������� ����������� �������

!���������"��	
������� �������<��������������&�������=���
������������"������&��

��'�������� ���&�� ��� ������ <4 @=� ��� ������� <4 �=� ��'� "���� ��� ����'�'� ��� ��&���

������'� ����
��� 	�"�&��,� "����� 4 @� ��� 4 �� ����
�� "��� �����'� ��� �� ���
��� ��� ���


�'����#������������������"�
�'���������������������������������9��������������

��'��������'�����,�������������
�����&�����������'���������������������&���

����� ���� ��&�� ������ ������ ���� '���� ��� ������ B� ��� ���� '���� ��� ���� ������������


�'����#��� "�����&��� ��� ������ B� ���� ���� ���������� ��� ��� ��������� /����� ����

�����������&��'��'�"������������������&�������,���������������"����������������������

���������������������'�������

�

�&�� ������������������	��������������������������	�������� ����������"	�����

�
��������������������������������������&�������'������������"���'������8
������

���� ���
��� ����
�� �
�� "��� "�
�'� ����� �� ����� ���#� ��� �
������� �����
�� ����� ���

���
���'��������������������������

�

.5�� ��"�����������!���	���	��2"��	&�������%�
��%��!���	��	%%��	�����

�

A��&���
�������
�������%��������@������������
�������,����������"��� ��������
�*���� ���

����������� �������� ��'� "��� ������ "������ ���� ��� ���� �����"��� '������������ ��� ��� ���

������'�����������������������'�"��������������������������������������������'�������

�

��� ���������"��� ��� ���� �����
����� ����'���� ��� ���� ����������&�������� <�
�*���� ���

���������6��������=��

�

���� �� ������� "����� ����� ����� ��� ����'�� ��� ���� :>� ��� '���&�'� ����� ���� ����
�� ��� ��

*�����#��� <������� ����
����� ���� ������������������� *�����#��=��!��� ������
�����,�

9*�����#��9���������������������������������
�����������
�������)<�=<�=��������

4����������<@
�������@������������=���
���������77)�<;4��77)?�77�=�<9����@@��

��
�������9=��

�

����� �� �������"����� ����� ����� ��� ����'�� ��� ���� :>� ��� ��� �������� ����� ��� ����'�� ���� ��

�����'������6���'����������������
�'�����
�����������������@@����
���������

�

�&�� �� ������� "����� ����� ����� ��� ����'�� ��� ���� ������� ���&��� ����� ��� �� �����

�8
�&����������������������������������'����<��=����<���=����&����'�"��������'���&�'�

�����@:����������������

48



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �(�

�

/5� 0�	%�!&��
���������

�

����  ������������ �7��� �����'
��'� ����������� ����'������ ��� �����H4� ��� ����	�
����

�����22)��5������������"����������
�����
����������"�����&�����"������'���������

��������"�����������������������'�����'������8
������������������������������������
�����

�

;��������'������'�������
���������������������'����'���'������������������������"���

������������
����"������&�������
������
�� ��������������'�����������,���������'������

��&�����
�������
�������'�����������
���������
������������������������������������

�������������'������6�������������'����
������������
��������������
������'����������

������������������
��������'���

�

�����������������������"�������������������'� �����������"��� ����� �������� �������������

��������������������������������������������
��������))�<�=��������	�
���������22)��

�����������

�

�=� �������"��������������'�������������<"�������������������������+��������

	�
���������22)=���������	���������������������������������������������

��������������������������������

�=� ������� "��� ���� �"�'� �� '
��� ��� ���� ��
���� �
�������� 
�'��� ��������

�27<�=,��2�<�=�����2(<�=���������22)�����<���
�'�����������)(<�=����)1<�=����

����	�
���������21(=����"����������
������������'���������
��'����

������
�����
��������
�'������2�<�=��

�=� ����������
��������������������&�����"'�'���
������������"������&������


����������������
�������'�������<������������2��������
�����������������=�

'=� ������� "��� ���'� ��� ��&�� ��� ��'����� ��� "������� ��
�'�,� ����
'���

��
�'�� �������� ��� �� '���������,� ��'� <���� �������� 2��� ���� �
������

�����������=�

�=� ������� "��� ���'� ��� ��&�� ��� �� ������
���� ��������� ��� ���� '�������� ��� ����

��
�����
�������,�"���������
�������������������'�"�
�'���
������'�����

<����������&������������=��<������������2�%������
�����������������=��

�

�����������"������������&�������������������������
�'�������������=�����=����&�� ���

�����"�
�'������8
�������������������������������������#������������
�����J���������'�

������9�"������ �������������������+����))�<%=��������	�
���������22)�������������'�

��������������������
�*��������������������������"�����������������������������������

���������������
�������������'����������&�����&����������������������������:>��������

���&��"���������
�*���������J�������
��������
������
�'�9����'������<���1%<+=���������22)�

���=��<@6���������������������������2��=�

�

4���''�����,�"��"�������������'������������������������J8
������'�������9���'�����������

"���������������������������������*����������
������������"������

�

��� ���� ��
����� <��� ��� ���� ����� ��� ���������,� ���� ����&���� 	�
���� �����������=� ���

��������'�������������������������������������������
�����'��������&��
���������


����� ��� 
������������ ����&��
�,� "����� "�
�'� ��#�� ����� 
��
������� ��� ��� ��

������,����<������������2�(������
�����������������=�

49



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �)�

�

���� �������������������������������������
�����'�������������&�'�"���������*
�������

��� �� ��
����� ��� ������ ���'���'� ��� ����� ����� ����&��� ��� �� "��� "����� ��
����

�
�����������������������������,����<������������2�)������
�����������������=�

�

����� ���� ���������� ��� �� ������� ��� ������ ��
�����'� ���� �
������ �������� �������� ���

�6��������1�"��#������,����<������������2�+������
�����������������=�

�

�&�� �������������������������������������
�����'����������
�����'�����������������

�������,����<������������2�+������
�����������������=�

�

&�� ����������������������������� ������ ��
�����'��"���� ���������������� �
���������

��������������
�����������
������
�������������������"�������
����������������� ���

�������&����������,����<�6���������������������������2�1=�

�

&��� ��������������'����������&���� �����������������"�������������
��� <�6���������

������������������2�2=�

�

/5�� -�	���	�%�����!��������<��������

�

����������� "��� ���� �
������ ���
��'� �������� ��� �� ��
���� ������������ ��� ����

���������
�� 	����� ������������ "���� ����� ��� �������'� ����� ���� 	�
���� ��������

"������

�

��� ����������
��������
�'������
�������������������,����

���� ����� ���� ����'��� ��� ��������'� �������'������ ��'�"���� �����&�� ��� ���������&��

��������'��������'�����,����

����� �������&��������'�������'�������'��������&�����������������
�'��

�

�������������������������������
�����������,��
��������
������������������������"����

��&�����������������������������������'���'�������������������������������������

�

E��������,� ������������; ����������"���"���� ��� ���������"���������������"�'������&��


��������������'���'�����������'��
������������������������������������'������������'�������

�

��� �������������<�=���&�����'�������������������������"��&��������,���'�

���� �������������������������,���'�

����� ���������������������'����'�����,���'�

�&�� ������������������������������������'��������

�

�������������'�((�����&���"���'������ �����"������������� ���� ����������������������

������������'�"�
�'�����
�������������������'��������'������"��������������'������

������
�����������,��
�������"�����������������'���'������������'��������������������

�

���������
�� ����� ��
����� ����� "��#�� ��� ������������ "���� �� �
����� ��� �����B�����

���������� �������'������ ���&�'���� ��� ���� ������ ����� �������'������ ��� ���������

�����'�����; 9����'�������������'����&�'����
������'��������'���������������"���

"�
�'������"������������������

50



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �+�

�

����������� ���� ��������� ����� ����� �������"���� 1�"��#�� ��'��� ������� ������ ��������

�����

�

����F5�����������

@������'��

!���&��"���
���

����$�"�	�&���

���������
��!�����

����F5������������

�

���������
���������
����� ���������� ����&��
�����"��#� ��������������
�'����#�� ���

���&���� ������������� ������� ���'�� ��'� ���B��������� ��
��� ��'� "���� ������
�� ���

�
������������������������������������������������������������'����,��6�����"���������

�������������
�����������&��
��
����������������&��
�����'�����'������������2�(����'����

���������������������������������������������'�����'������������2�2��

�

/5�� ���	���	�&�����������2����	������	���!	����&�"�����
�������������

�

���� ;��������� ��� ;����� ��#��� ���� &��"� ����� ���� ��'����� ����'��'� ��� ��� ������������

����
��� ��� �&�����"'��� ���� ����������� �
������,� ��'� ��������'�� ����� ���� ��
����

�
���������� ���
�'� �'���� �� �������� ���������� ���������� ���������
�� ����� ��
�����

�����'���� ����� "���� '���������� �&�����"'��� ��� �� ��������� ������ ���
�'� ��� ��

�����������'������&�����������������

��

��� ������'����������������
�����

���� ��������������������������
�����'���'��)����������������

����� ���������'������������'��7B�)���������������������6��

�&�� ������������'������'�
�'����7�����������'����������6�

&�� ����''����������'�����"���������'���'�����������"������'������'���������������

��
�����'�������,������������"������ ���� ���������������'�����,����������&���

���'������&��������������'������������&�'�'���������B����'�����������

�

������
�����"���������������������������������������������"���������'���"��������������

�����'�� ��'� ��&�� ��� ������ �� ��'����� "���� �������� �����'?������� ������� "����� ���

"�
�'����������������������'��������'�����'����&���

�

@6�����������������������'�
����������������
�������'���������������
'���

�

���  ��#���������������#�������

����  ��#�������'��/��

�����  ��#������'��������"������
������,������������,���,�����'�8
������������

�&�� ������������'���������

�

���������
�� ����� ��
����� "���� �������� ���� �������� ��� ����������� ��'� 
��������������

��
�������'��������������������������������������
�������������������
����9�����&����

;������ 	�
���� @����������� ����� "���� &����� ���� ��������� ��'� �6������ ���� 
��� ���

�������������������
�'�������	�
���������77%��

51



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �1�

�

/5�� =����	%�	���2�%!	���
�������

�

������'�������'�"�����������������������������������������
'����������"������'����

��&������
������������'�����������������������'����

�

4�� ���� ����� ��� ����������� "���� ������� ���'�,� "����� ���� ���� ���� ��� ������ �6������

�������'�����,�"��"���� �����'��,� ��������"���� ���� ���������,�"������� ������ ���'��

"�
�'��������������&�'������������
������������
�������������'�����,����������������

��'����'��'����������"�����
�������������

�

�����������"��� ����� ��������'� ��������
��'������'����� ��
�'��"���� ��� ��8
���'� ���

����������������������'����������������������&���'�������������������������������,�

��"��������
�������������'�����������������������'��������'���"���B��
����"����������

�

������
�����"���� �����'��� �'&����������� '���������� ���� ��&��� ��� ��������� �����"���� ���

�&���� ���� �'&���� "���� ��� ��
��� ������� ����� ��� ��������� �
������� 8
������'� ���

�6��������'� �������� �
��� ��� ��� ���
��������� ���������� ��� ����� ���� ��
����9����'�����

�'&�������

�

��������������
�'�����������"�������'&����"���������
��,�������
�����"�
�'���#������

������'��������� 4�� ����������� ������
��������� ����� ����� ��� ���� ����
��������� ��� �������

�����������������������������������������'&�����4���������������������������������"�������

�������'���������"��������&����

�

9/���������
�'�9�"�
�'�������������"�'�������������'�,�����
'��,��
������������'�

��,��������'������

�

��� ���&�'���� ���
�������� �����"����� �� ����� ���&��,� ��� �� �������"��� �����&��� ���

�������'�
����������������&������������,������
��'����������������

���� ���&�'���������'�����,�"�����������������������'��
�����,�����������"�����
�'�

���� ��� �6�����'� ��� ���'� ������ �"�� �������'�����,� �
��� ��� ��
�� �'
���� "����

�������� '������������ "��� "���� ��� ���&�� ���� ������� ����� ��� ����� ����� ���� ��&��

��'����'������"��������������
�����

����� ���&�'�� ��� �����&�� ����� ��� �
������� ����� "�
�'� ����
'�� ������� ������,� ������

�����&�'�����'���,����������������������'����������&�����������������'���,�"���

���'������&�����������������������'�������������'���������#�'�����������'������

����'�"���"������&��
�������#�'�������������������
���������

�

���������
���������
�����"����"��#���������"��������������&����,� ������
��������������

"����������� ���&����� �'������� �����&�����
�������'�� <�������� ��� �� ����
����� �����

����������,� ���� �6�����=� ���� �&��� ������������ ��������� ���� �
������� ��
���� "�����

���������������'����

�

/5 � ,	���"���
��������

�

52



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �2�

����� "�
�'� ����
'�,� ���� �6�����,� �� ������� "��� ���'�� ��� ��&�� ��� ���������
�� ���

��'�������&����������&������,���������������������'���'��������������,���������#��
����

������
��������������,��'
������������������������
�������

�

/5#� '�!���������!���	�����	�%����"	������

�

������������� "���� ��� �����'���'� ��� �� ����B��B����� �����,� ��#��� ����� ����
��� ����

�&���������&�'������:����������������&��
�� �������&��
�,�"�������������'���'������
��

���
�� ����� ��� ���� ���������� ��� ��������� ��� ������ ��
�����'�"���� �� ��
����� �������

������ "�
�'� ��� �
��������� �&�'����� ���� ���� ��
����� ��� ������� ��� ������ �� �
����'�'�

�������������'�����;
�������&��
����������
'���

�

��� �����������������������

���� ����#�����������������������������������

����� ��
�����
����������������
����������������������&��
��

�&�� ��������&����'����
������������������������������������
�������

&�� ����� ���&����'� ��� ��� ����������� �������� ��������'� ��,� ��� ��� ���� &�������� ��� ����

������

&��� ��
���� ���� ���'������ ��� ���� ��������� ��� '����������� ��� �� '���������� ���,� ��� ���

��������

&���� ��#�����������������������������������������

�

/5(� ,�����
�������������

�

 ������
���������,���
������
���������������
������������������������������"�������

���'���'���������������������*
����������������������������������������������
�����'�

�����������������&��������"���"�������
�����
������������������������������������

��&��� ��� ��� &������� ���� �����'� ��������� ��� ���� ����� �������� ������ ���� #��"�� ���

N��*
�������������������B�����������&��
�N��

�

����B������� ����&��
�� ���� ����
'�� �����,� ����������,� '�
� '�����,� ������� �������,�

&�����������
������������������������������������
���������

�

/5*� -��������	���

�

�����������"�����&���
������ ��������������� ����6��������1�"��#�� ������������ �������

�
�����'��� ������� ������� �������� "���� ���� ��� �������'� ����� ���� ���������
��

	�
������������������������ ���� ��8
������ ��&��"������'��������"����� ��������� ������

'�����������������������&��������'����������
��������������������B����������������

��'���&�����������'�������������������������������������<��=�"��#�����

�

��8
�����������&��"����'��������������������������������"������������'���'������������

��� ��� ������ ������ ������������&��� ����� ���������
�� ����� ��
����� ��'� ���� ��������

��������'�����������'���'���

�

/5.� ,���2�����	����"����2��"���!!�������!��	���	%�����������

�

53



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �7�

�������������"������������������'�����������������"����
���������"������������,�"�����

���"�
�'��������������� ���� �����������
������"����� ��� ���'��������'������ �������&��

�
�������������
��������"��������&���������������������
������
���������������"������

�
�������
������,�������������������&�������

�

4��'���������������������������'����,�'���������,�����
������������'�����������&����

���'��"���������#������������
����

�

���������������������"�������
�'����#���������������������������������
�����'��"����

��������������6��������O)7,777��������
��"������������'���'������&���
����������������

��� ���
��� ���������&�� �������'������ ������� ��� "��� ��� ������� ���� ������� ��
����

������"����������������'��"�������,�������
�������������������
������������'�����

��������������������������������'���������&��������

��

�<�������

�

��� ����������� ��'� ((� ��� �&��� "��� �"�� �� ��������� ��'� "�
�'� ��� �
������� ����

��������'� �������'������"���� ��� �������'� ����� ���� ��
���� �������,� �
�� �����

"�����������������'���'������������'��������������������

�

/5/� 6��	%������������

�

�������������"������������������'�����������������"���'��������&���������������������

"�������������
������� ������
�����������������������
�� ������������������"�������

�������'������&����������������������"�������������
������

�

��� �������������������������������������
�����'�������&�'��������
��������
�����������

���������
������)���������
�����������������������,�������
��������������(������,�


������������������������������������'�����'
�������������������������

���� ���� ���������� ��� ��������� ��� ������ ��
�����'�"��#�� ��� ���� '�������� �
��� ��� �����

�������������������������������

����� ���� ���������� ��� �� ������� ��� ������ ��
�����'� ���� ����'����� ������� <�������,�

����'���,���������,�����������'������������������������������������������
������������

������������=�"�����&����&�'��������'������������������������������(������,����

�&�� ��������������'������������������������������������������
�����'���������
��'����

����'������������
������������������
���������<������������
������������������
'��

�������'����������������������'���������
���������&�����"����������&����������������

���������
�=��

�

$����B�����'����������������������������������9���"���������������������������8
��������

����� '������'� ��� ������,� ����� �����'� ��� ���� ���������� ���&����� �����&�'� ��������,�

"����� �
�*���� ��� �������� ���'������� ��� ����� '������'� ��� ��������� 
�'��� ���� 5������

	������������

�

�<�������>�

�

��� ����������� ��'� ((� ��� �&��� "��� '�� ���� ��&�� �� ������ ����������� "����

���������
�,� �
�� "�
�'� ��� �
������� ���� ��������'� �������'������ "���� ���

54



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ���

�������'� ����� ���� ��
���� �������,� �
�� ����� "���� ����� ��� �����'���'� ����

�������'��������������������

�

���� ����������� "��� ��&�� ����� ���&��� ��� ���� ����'� ������� ��� ���� ���������
��

:������� �
�������� ��
�'����"���� �����'���'� ��� ����� �������'� ��� ���� '�������� ���

���������"����������&��������

�

����� ����������� "��� ���� ���&��� ����'� ������� �������'������ �
���'�� ��� ����

���������
�� :������� �
�������� ��
�'���� "���� ��� '����'� ��� ��&�� �� ������

����������� ��� ������ ���������� ����� ������ ��� ����� ��&��� ����� �������

�������'������"���"����������'����������

�

�&�� ����'��������"����������
����� �������������������������������'�"������������'�

�
���'������'��������"�������'����'������&���������������������"�������������
���

�

&�� !������ ����
�� ���#���� "��� ���� ���&��� �������'������ ���&�'�'� ��� $��������

����
��;
������;��&�����<$�;;=�"������������'���'������&���������������������"����

���������
��������������������������"����������������

�

�15� ��!��	�������$�����������
������

�

�����������"���������*�����������������
��	�
������������"�������'����������������

�����������������������
������������������������������'�"����'�'�������

�

"""����������
�B���������,����

"""����������
���&�
#?��
���?��
���P���'��

�

����������?&������

�

�� �����
�������;��&����������,�A����'������,�A���'"��,����������
��

�� ����������	�
����$��'�����7�+���1)%7)%�

�� 4������������������
��	�
��������������������������

�

/��������������������������������������������'��

�

4������ ����
������������������
���������
�����"���� ��8
������������� �'������,����������

���
������ �
����,� ������ ��� ����������� ��'� ������ ��� ��� ���������9�� �
������ �''�����

��!���� ��� "���� ������� ��� ������������ ����� ���� ��
���� ��������� 4�� ���� ����� ��� *�����

�����������������"���������8
���'����������������������

�

�15�� ����!���!�������!��	�������$������

�

��������������"����"�������'���������������8
���'�������������

�

������������
������&�'����������

�

��� �/�������������E��
����������������������I����

���� ��������������E��
������'��/�������E��
��A�

55



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ���

�

?-�@���� ?-�@��7�

���������

$��������4'����������'�

3��&���� �������

A�����������������

5�������������������

$	;�5�'��������'�<3�������

������������ �����=�

A��#����'�

������������4'�������������

�

�

�������
��������������'��
������������������"������������������'��

�

�15�� ��"���������	%���!��	�������$�����������
������

�

������������$��������4��
������$
����� @6������� ����
'��� $�������� ���
������

���',� ������� ���� �����,� ��6� ���'���� �"��'�

������,�����'����������"��'����������'�������

���������'��������������3/�����	5����

��� �"�� ������� ��� ���� ����������� �
������

�''�����

@6������� ����
'��� A��#� ;���������,�

:������� A���,� 5�'����� ���'� <E�� ������������

������=,� �������� ��������� ��'� '��&��9��

���������

��� 4'������� ������� ���� '����'���� ����'����

��������
��'�"�����������������<�=�

/��"�������'�����������������������������'�

�������������'��������������6����'������������

'����'��������'����"���������������
��'�

"�����������������<�=�

4����
�����������A�����������K��,��
���������������@:��������������"�����'������������

��
���&����������������'����'�����������������������������������������'������

%���������������������,���� @6������� ����
'������������ ������
�� �������

������������������

(��������������������������,���� ;���B�������'������������
�'������������

����������������������������B�������'�

�������������&�'���'��
��������������

����������
��������
��������=���&�����,Q �=�

��6�����
���,��=�
������������,���'�'=��
������

�������������

)�������������������,���� @6�����������
'���3/���"��'���������

�����������"�����&������������'����
�������
�������&�����&������������������������

����:>,�"�������'�������&�'����������������������������
���������:>�

+��������������&�������������������:>� @6������� ����
'��� �������� 	���� �������

����������������&������'����������

�

4��������"������������������������
���'���������:>�����
������������&�'�����������������

����
�� ��� ����:>� ���� ��
����� ��������#�� ��8
������"���� ����	����������9��:>�A��'���

������<:>A�=����������������������
���������
�����"������������������������������
�����

��������������'�������������������<�=����������������������������������������'�������

��

56



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ���

������
�����"����������������������������������� ��� ���������������'������������������������

�&��� �
��������� ������ ��� �'������� ��'� �''������ 4�� �6���������� ����
��������� �� �������

�����������������������������������&�������������'���������������'?����''������

�

�15�� ���%��	��A����������	������%	�	�����

�

�����������"���������8
���'����������'�����������������

�

��� �����������������������&�����&�'�'������
����'����
�������'�����������"�����������

������
�������������������������
�������������'�������������
��I��

���� �����"���������#�'����'���������������'������������������������&��
������������<���

������� ��&���"���� ��� &������� ����=� ��&�� ����� ��&��&�'� ��� ������� ��� �� &������ ���

�������������

����� ����������������������
�����&������������������������������������&�����&�'�'���

�������������
'������#���"������

�

�� �����'����������������������&�������''����,���
�����'���'��������'�������

�� ����#��� "���� ������ ���&��
�� ��'?��� �
������ ���'���'�� ��� ���������� "�������

�����������'���������&��������'����'����

�� ����#���"���� ������
����9������
�����;������ ��������&���������� ����'��������

����������������&��
��

�

4�� �������&�� ��� �������&�'�'� ��������������"����������� ��������'�����
��� ���
���������

������������"������&��������&����

�

��� ,�2�	��%��	������	�������������

�

���� ����������� "������ ��� *���� ���� ��
���� �������� "���� ��� ��8
���'� ��� �����'� ���

�����&��"�"����	�
����$��'��������������"�������'���������'����������&��"�"����������

��������'��������������������'�����'��
����������&�����������������
��������������'�

�����������������L�������

�

����� ���� �������� "��� ���'
���� ���� �����&��"� ��� ��������'� ����� ���� ���������� ����

���&�'�'� �
��������� '��
���������� ��� ��'��� ��� ��� ��������'� ����� "���� 
�'���� ����

	�
���� �������� '�������� ��'� ������ �
�� ��� ����������� ����'� ��� ���� ������������

�&����������������������

�

4��������������
����������#��"���������8
���'������'����������������������������*��������

��
����������������������������������������������������"������#���&���������������������

������������������������	�
�����������������&��",���"�&���"��������������������������

�����������������������8
���'�������&�'���
�������������������

�

/��"��������������������������"��������&��<(=�"��#���'����������������������������&��"�

����'&�������"����8
���������
��������������������

�

�����"����&�������&�'������������������������"����8
������������������������������"��

"��������������������������"����������<�7=�"��#���'������������������������������������

57



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �%�

"�����������������������������������������'������������
��������������'��������������

����������������������������"��'�'��

�

�����������"��������'���������
�����������������&��"�"�������
���������'��
���������

������� ���� �����&��"��� �������� ��� �������� ������ �'������� ��� ��������������� ��&�� ������

������������ ���
��'� ��'� ��� �����&��"� ������'� ���� ��� ���������&�� ����� "���� ����

������������������������&�'���
��������8
���'�'��
������������

�

��5�� ���!����
�	��%��	��������	�%��

�

4������������������9�����������������������&�'�������������������������������
�������8
�����

�����������������������������������'������'���!���
���������&�'��������������"�������
���

���'�����������������������������������������
���������
�����

�

���� ��
���� ������������� "���� ��� ����#�'� ������ ��� ����� �������'� ����� ���� ��
����

���������/���������������
��������'�����������'���'����������������������9�����'
���

��� ������ ��������� ���� '������ ��� ���&�'��� ����� ������������"���� ���
��� ��� '������ ��� ����

���������� ��� ��� ������������� /�� ���� ����� ����#� ���������9�� '������� "���� �� ���'��B

�������������������

�

4��������"�����"����&����8
����'��
��������������������������������������,����������1B

'��������',��������&���������&�'�'�������������������8
���',���������
����������������

"���������������'���'�������"����������"�������'�����"�����������"��������������

�

��������������"����&�����������'?���������'�����������������������������������������

��'�'
���� ��9������������������&�� ��������������������������'���'���������'���'����


��������
����������������&��
�� <���'�����'� ��� ��������2�(=������&�� ������������������

'������'� �����������'�������������� <���'�����'� ��� �����������=�� ������
��������������

��#������������������������������������

�

�����������������8
���'����������������������������������"���������������������������

������ ��
�����'� ���� �
������ ��'?��� ����� ����� �������� ����� ���� ��
����,� ��
����

������������ ��� ���&���� ��������� !���
��� ��� ������� 
�� ��� ����� ���������������� ���
��� ���

�������������������������������'���'��������������������#����

�

�����������"���������8
���',�"�������������,�������&�'���&�'��������"����������&�������

�������������������������������������"������������'�������&�'���&�'�����������������

��'�����������'��������������������'
�����������������

�

������
���������; �����&���������������������'������&��������'���������������������������

��������������� ���� ��� ��������'� 
����� ����� ���� ��#��� ������ ��'� ���� 8
������ �������

�����&�'�� H������ ���� ��#�� ������ ��� ���� ����� "������ ��� ���������� ��� ��� ���� ��
����

���������

�

4�� ��
� ���� �
������
�� �����#��� �� ��'� ���� �������'������"��"���� ���#� ��� &������ �����

��
������
������������������������������������������
������������������������������#���

�������������������'�������4����������
�'��������
������
�����������&�������'��������

�6������������
�������"����������������'�'���������������'��������
������
���������

58



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �(�

'������� ��'� ��
� ��&�� ���� ���'� 
�� ��� ���� �����,� "�� "���� ���� ��#�� ��
� ��� ������ ���

�������'������� F�
�� ������������ "���� ��� ��B���'�'� ��'� "������ ��#�� ������� 
�'���

��������1���<!������������������'�"������'��������������=��

�

��5�� )	%�����	�������	���2��""�%���
���!��	�����

�

;��������+���������	�
���������22)��������'�'��������	�����������������77����������

�

�� ������� �������� ��� �������� ��,� ��� ����������� "���� ���� �6������� ��� �� ������ ��
����

�
������������������
��������
�'������������,�

�

��� ���#��"�����������#���������#���������������"��������������������������������
���,�

���

���� ��� #��"����� "������'�� ������������ "����� ���� �
�������� ��&�� �����������

��8
���'���������&����������������"���������6�����������������
���������

�

�������������
��	�����	�
���������������������������
�����
�������9������������

����'��������������
��������
�'��������H4������������������8
������"��������������+��

�������,����������
���������
�����"�����������������
������

�

/�����������������������
�'�
���������&��������������������������"�������������6��
'�'�

������������������
��	�����	�
�����������������������'�������������,���'�"�����

������ ������������ ���� ���
���'� ��� ���� ���������� ��������� �������'�����,�

���������
���������
����������������&��������������������'�;������ ��'���'�<�; =�����

����������������������'������������&���������������������

�

��5� ,�2�	��%��	������	���	��������	���������������

�

�����������"�����&��������������'������ �������������
��	�����	�
������������

"���� ��&�� ������ ��'�&�'
��� ��
���� ���'�� �������'� ��'� "���� ��� �����'� ����� ���� �����

������������ ������������ �������� ��� '�����'� ��� �����'�6� ��� ���� ������������ ��������

"���� '��������,� "����� ��� ���� (� ��������� ���'�� ����� "���� ��� �����'� ������ 4�� ��'��� ���

�����������������������������������������"������� ��8
���'� ��������'���� �����&��"���'���

�����&������������������'��
���	����&������"�������������'��
���'�������'������������

�����������"����'�����'&��������

�

�������� ��� �������� �; 9�� "������ ��� ��������� ��� ���������&�� �������'������ "���� ���

�������'�������������"����

�

��5�� -�	���	�%�����!�������

�

4�������'�����"�������))�<�=��������	�
���������22)������������"��������������'����

������� �������� �������������������������������������������������"��������&������������

������
���������������������������

�

�=� ������� "��� ���� �������'� ��� ��������� <"������ ���� ������� ��� ����� +� ��� ����

	�
���� ���� �22)=� ���� ����	���� ������� ���� ���� ������������ ���������� ����

��������������������������������

59



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �)�

�=� �������"��� ���� �"�'� �� '
��� ��� ���� ��
���� �
�������� 
�'��� �������� �27<�=,�

�2�<�=� ��� �2(<�=� ��� ���� �22)� ���� <��� 
�'��� �������� )(<�=� ��� )1<�=� ��� ����

	�
���� ���� �21(=� ��� "��� ���� ���
����� �������'������ ���
��'� ��� ����

��
�����
��������
�'������2�<�=��

�=� ������� ���
����� ����������� ��� �&�����"'�'� ��
���� ��� �����"���� ��&��� ���


����������������
�������'��������

'=� �������"������'� �����&�� �����'����� ���"������� ��
�'�,� ����
'��� ��
�'��

�������������'���������,���'��

�=� �������"������'������&�������������
��������������������'�����������������
����

�
�������,� "����� ����
��� ��� ����� ����� ���'� "�
�'� ��
��� ���'����� <���

�������&������������=���

�

��5�� ���%��	����2"��	���	��������	��"��%����

�

�����������"��,������"����������������,���&�������'��������'������������,���������

��������������,����������������'���'�
������������������������"�����������������'�������'�

�� �6����� "����� ��� ���� ����� '��������'� ����� ���� ���������� '���� ���� ��&�� �� ������

�����������"�������������
����

�

/����� ��� ���������� ��� �����'� ����� ���'� �� ��� ����� ��&�� ����� �������'� ��� ��������,�

�������� ���� ����������,� ��� ��������� ���',� 
��������������� ��������� ��'� ���� �� ������

�����������"�������������
��������
�����"�����
��
�������&���������������������'������

'��������������'
���
�'���;��2�<�=��������	�
���������22)��������������������������

�
��������������'���������
��'�����

�

��� ����������������''���
�'��������������A���'� �������;�����,��������

���� ������
�������''�����������������������������,��������

����� ������
�������#�����'����������������� �������� ����
��������
����9�������������

�����I�������

�&�� ������
����������������
����������������"���������&�������'���'���

�

��5�� '��	��%��&9����%��&�	�������	%�������

�

4�� ���� ����� ��� ����������� "���� ������� ���'�,� "����� ���� ���� ���� ��� ������ �6������

�������'�����,�"��"���� �����'��,� ��������"���� ���� ���������,�"������� ������ ���'��

"�
�'��������������&�'������������
������������
�������������'�����,����������������

��'����'��'����������"�����
�������������

�

�����������"��� ����� ��������'� ��������
��'������'����� ��
�'��"���� ��� ��8
���'� ���

����������������������'����������������������&���'�������������������������������,�

��"��������
�������������'�����������������������'��������'���"���B��
����"����������

�

������
�����"���� �����'��� �'&����������� '���������� ���� ��&��� ��� ��������� �����"���� ���

�&���� ���� �'&���� "���� ��� ��
��� ������� ����� ��� ��������� �
������� 8
������'� ���

�6��������'� �������� �
��� ��� ��� ���
��������� ���������� ��� ����� ���� ��
����9����'�����

�'&�������

�

60



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �+�

��������������"��'�'�"����������������'���,��&����'���<���'��=,�����<���'��=,���'�
��

<���'��=������"�<���'�%=��

�

��������������
�'�����������"�������'&����"���������
��,�������
�����"������#������������

'��������� 4�� ����� ������ ���� ��
����� ���� ����� ����� ��� ���� ����
��������� ��� ��� ����

�����������������������������������������'&�����4���������������������������������"�������

�������'����"��������'���������"��������&����

�

��5 � @����������	��������������2���
�

�

���� ;��������� ��� ;����� ��#��� ���� &��"� ����� ���� ��'����� ����'��'� ��� ��� ������������

����
��� ��� 
�'��� ���
������� ��'� �&�����"'��� ���� ����������� �
������,� ��'�

��������'�������������
�����
�������������
�'��'�������������������������

�

���������� ���������
�� ����� ��
����� �����'���� ����� "���� '���������� 
�'���

���
������� ��� �&�����"'��� ��� �� ��������� ������ ���
�'� ��� �� ��������� ��'�����

�&�����������������

��

��� ������'����������������
�����

���� ��������������������������
�����'���'��)����������������

����� ���������'������������'��7B�)���������������������6��

�&�� ������������'������'�
�'����7�����������'����������6�

&�� ����''����������'�����"���������'���'�����������"������'������'���������������

��
�����'�������,������������"������ ���� ���������������'�����,����������&���

���'������&��������������'������������&�'�'���������B����'�����������

�

��������������������; 9��"��������������������&��������������
�'������
�����������

�
�����������"��������&�����������������&������������������"����������
��'������������

�� �������� �; � ��'� ���� ����'���� ��� ���������
�� "���� ��� �&��� ���'� �� ���������� ����

�������/�������A���������������"��������������������������7������������ ��#������������

����� �
����� ��� �; � �������� "��� ���� �����'���'� ��� ��� 
�'��� ���
����� ��'� "����

�����&�����'�������������!����6�������������������������������"����������#'���'����"����

����� ������� 
�'��� ���
���'�� !��� ��"� ����������� ��� ������ ��� ����
��������� �����

���������"��������"��'�'����������������������'������������������������������

�

/��������������
���������
����� ���#��������������������"���"�������������������'����

/����������������'����������
����������"��������&������'
�������������������������������

���������'���'�������
�'������
������4����'���������
�������������������������������

��� ���� '�������'� ��� �����������"������ ��� ��������� ��� ����� ���� 
�'��� ���
���'� ������

���
�
����'� ����� ������ ��� ���'� �� "���� ����� ������ ��� ���� ������ ��� �������'�������

���������,����
�'��������������"�����������'���'�������
�'������
�������'������'��

��� ������ ��� �������'������ ���
��� ����� ������ ������ ��������� "���� ��� ���������'�� ������

������������"�����������������'��I���"�&�������'����������'���"��������������������'����

"�������������'�����������
������

�

����������������
�*�����������������'����'��4�����������������������'������������"����

����������'�����'&������

�

61



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �1�

/���������������������'����'������&��"������'����������
�����������&������''��������

���������������'��"�������������������������������'������'����'������'���������������%�

�

��5#� ���	���	�&�	������	���!	����&�"�����
������������

�

@6�����������������������'�
����������������
�������'���������������
'���

�

&��  ��#���������������#�������

&���  ��#�������'��/��

&����  ��#������'��������"������
������,������������,���,�����'�8
������������

&����� ������������'���������

�

���������
�� ����� ��
����� "���� �������� ���� �������� ��� ����������� ��'� 
��������������

��
���� ���'������� "���� ���� ��
����9�� 	�
���� @����������� ������/����� ����������

�����"����&����� ���������������'����'
������ �����������
�'��� ����	�
����	��������'�

;������������;������<		;�;=���'�'���������"������������������'�������������K��'���

�

���������"���� ��� �"��'�'�"����� ��� ��� �'�������'� ������ ���� ������������K��'����"�&���

������
�����"�������#��������'��������K��'�����"����������������������������'�"�����

����������������������
��"��#�� ���'���
����/����� ������K��'������ ����'��'����������

"�������"���'��"���<�������
�'����
�����������������������������&�'������������
����

����������������������������������'���'���������8
��������������=�

�

��5(� ���������������2�%!	������"	���"���
�������

�

��������� "���� ��� �&��� ��� ������"��� ���� �������'� ��� ���'��� �����&�� ���"������� ���

���'�������
�'����

�

/���������'����'�������
�'��"�
�'�������������"�'�������������'�,�����
'��,��
��

����������'���,��������'������

�

�&�� ���&�'���� ���
�������� �����"����� �� ����� ���&��,� ��� �� �������"��� �����&��� ���

�������'�
����������������&������������,������
��'����������������

&�� ���&�'���������'�����,�"�����������������������'��
�����,�����������"�����
�'�

���� ��� �6�����'� ��� ���'� ������ �"�� �������'�����,� �
��� ��� ��
�� �'
���� "����

�������� '������������ "��� "���� ��� ���&�� ���� ������� ����� ��� ����� ����� ���� ��&��

��'����'������"��������������
�����

&��� ���&�'�� ��� �����&�� ����� ��� �
������� ����� "�
�'� ����
'�� ������� ������,� ������

�����&�'�����'���,����������������������'����������&�����������������'���,�"���

���'������&�����������������������'�������������'���������#�'�����������'������

����'�"���"������&��
�������#�'�������������������
���������

&���� ��������������������'���'��������������,�����

&����� �����#��
����������
��������������,��'
������������������������
������

�

���������
���������
�����"����"��#���������"��������������&����,� ������
��������������

"����������� ���&����� �'������� �����&�����
�������'�� <�������� ��� �� ����
����� �����

����������,� ���� �6�����=� ���� �&��� ������������ ��������� ���� �
������� ��
���� "�����

���������������'����

62



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �2�

�

����	�
���������������������"���������'���������"������������������'�������'���������

���������� ���� ���'� ��� ��&�� ����
��� ��� "������� ��� ���'����� ��
�'��� 4�� ����'�

�����������"������������'���������'����

�

��� ��������	%����!�������

�

;��������))�<�=��������	�
���������22)��&�����
�����
����������������"������������

����������������������������������&���''����������������������������
����'���������������

���������

�

�''�������������������"��������"��'�'�"��������������������'������������

�

��� �������������������������"�������������
�,�����

���� �� ����������� ��� ��'� �������
��� ��"��'�� ���� ��������� ��"��� ��� ����

���������
���������
�����'�����������"��#�����
�����'�,����

����� ������������#��������������������������������������
������������������������
����,�

���

�&�� ����� ����� ���� �� �������������� ��� ���� ����'� ������� <"����� ���� ������������ ���

��'��"������(����������'�������=���

�

��5�� '�!���������!������
�%��	%������������

�

�''�������������������"��������&�����������������"�������'��������������
�������&��

��'����B����'������������������������
��(�������������
�
��������'�����'������������

�������

�

�����������"���������8
���'�������&�'��'��
���������&�'��������������
�'�����'��������

��������������
��������
�������������������������������������
����
�������6������'�����

����������������������� 4�� ��� ������������������ ������&��������
�'�����'����,�"���������

��
�������������������������������'��''�������������������"������������"��'�'��

�

��5�� :��3��
�,����"�%���

�

���������
�9�������������"��������#���������������������
���������

�

/��"�����������
����������,�"������,����"��#���'����#������������&������������������

��'�����������/��"���� �&���''�������� ����������� ��������������"�������"��#�����'�

"�������������������#������������
�����������������
�9������������

�

/��#�����
�����'������'�����'������
�����'��"�������������������'
����������������

�����������"���������������
��
��������
����������
�'�����!��������
���������������

������������;��������������������'�������'������&�����������������������,�"��#���

�������������������������������������������B�������'���

�

�����������"�
�'���������������8
���������������''��������������������������"��#�������

������������'�����2��
��������������������������'����������"��#��������������
�����

�)���
�������"��#�����������
���������
�����'������"�&��������������������������

63



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �7�

���������B�����"��#���������"��������������������������'�"���������"��'�������"���

���� ��#��� �� ��������'� ������� ��� ��� ���#� ����� "��#�� ;
��� ����&������ ���� ����
'��

������������� ��� �������� �; 9�� ���#� ��� "��#� ��������� 4�� ������ "����� ��������

����
������������������������&����''�������������������������"��'�'��������'����������

��������; ���������

�

H������������"���������
������������������������������"�����������������������������
�'���

����������������������������
������&�'�����������,��)7,����#�����������������&��������

������� ����� ������ ��������� ��� ����
������ ��� ��'��� ��� ��� �������� ���� �''��������

������������

�

��5�� ������&��������������

�

������� "��� ����� �� ����� ��� ��#��� ������ ������
����'� �����,� ������� ��'� �������,�

������"����������#���������'������������&�,�"��#���'����������&��
������������������

���� ���� ���#����� ��� ������ ����
����,� ��'� ����� ���'� ��� ��� ��������'� ���� ������

���������

�

�����������"���������&���''���������������������������������������'��������������������,�

��� ���������&��� "���� ����� 
�'����#��� &��
������ "��#� ���� ��� ������ ���� ��
��� ����

��������'�����'����������������������6��������������
�
������

�

����������� "��� ���� �"��'�'� �''�������� ����������� "�
�'� �����&�� ��������� �&��� ���

���������� ��� ���� ����� ��������� ���',� "��� '���� ���� ��&�� �''�������� ����������,�

����������&������������������������������&�����������������'��

�

� � '�!�������������&��

�

4�������������"������'�������������������������������#��"�����"������'��������"��

��
��������
���������"����
����'���
���������
��������������"�
�'���������������

�����������"�
�'������&��������������������������
��������������

�

@6�����������
�������
'���

�

�� ����'����������&��
����������

�� ��&�'� ��� ���������&�� �������'�����,� "����� ��� "����� ����� ������ ���&��
��

�������'������"����
����'��������

�� ���'� �� ��������� ��� �&�� ������� ��� �� �������� ��'� �����'� ��� ��#�� ���������&��

�������'������������������������

�

/����� "�� ���� ��������'� ����� ��� ���������� ���� "������'� ������ �"�� ��
����

����
���������"��"������������������
�������������������������"���������������',�"�����

����� ��������� ��������
�������'�� ��������������&��
���������'������ �����������'����

������������

�

4������������������"�
�'�����������������������������"�
�'���������������'����������

��
���� �������,� ��� ����� ���� ���� �����'���'� ��� ��� �� 8
������'� ������� ��� '�����'� ���

��������2�������������������"�������'������'������������'���������������

64



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ���

�

�#� ��"���"�����
�������

�

�#5�� -������
����������	���������%����-�6�������������������B�����	�����	����C�

�

�����&�������
����� ��������������
��������'��������'��������������'��������� ������

�����������"����������
��������"���������������; �<"�����������������������������

	�
�����������=�������������������������������������'
������

�

/���������&�������
������������,� �����'����'
�'���,� ���&���������������������������'�

������&����<�������������������
������'��������������&��������������������'���=,����������

��������8
���'� ������
��� �����������'���������������������������������������?����

'
����,� ��?���� "���� ��� ��'�� ���� �
������� ������ ���&�'�'� ����� ����� ���� �����������

�����������������������������������������,�'�������"�����������������"�����"�������,����

��
�'���,��&���������������������
������,���'�����������������������������������
���������

������/�����������������������8
���'�8
��#�������������������"�����B���'������������

�
�� ���� ���������� ��8
��������� ��� ������ *��� '����������,� �''�������� ��������� ���� ���

�"��'�'���'������������'�����������������������

�

;��&���� ���
������ "��� ���� '�������'� ���� ������'
��,� "��� ������ ��� �� ���
��� ���

'������������ ��&����������� ��� ������'���,� "��� ����� ��� ��������������� ���������

������������������'�����"���������"����������������������������"�������������&������

�''�������������������������
��������&���������&�������&�������������

�

!���������&�������
������"����������������������B��
��'������������������������������

���"����������"�����������',������������������������
������������

�

4�����������������B��
������������'��������'�����,����������������
�����������������

��������'������'���'���������8
������'�����������'������'������������2��

�

��������� �
�������������"���������'���$����"������� ��#������ �������������9�� ����������

�������'��������������,��
�����������������������������������������������������"�������

��8
���'�
������� ���� ��������B���'���� 4�� ���������� ��� ���
��',� �����������������'����

"���� ��� ��������'� ��'� ���� ����������"���� ���� ��� �&��� ����������� ��� ���� ��
����9��

��
�������������4������������������B���������������������������,�����
�������������"����

�����'��"������ ���� ���������� �������� ��&��� ��� ����� �''������ $����"���,� ��"�&��,� ���

��#��������'�&�'
�����'����������'�����
����������

�

�����������"�������'��������"�������������	�
���������������������������������������

��
������������������������
������������������������
���������4�������������,����"�������

���������������������������'����������; ���'��������
�',�'����'���
����'����'�����

������; 9����
���,����
��������������"������������

�

�#5�� D�&�:��3����

�

������
��������"��#���"�������
��������������������'���&��������'�������
��������#���

"��#����� ���� ������������ ���� ���� ����������� "���� ��� ��������'� ��� �� ��������� >���

/��#����������'��
����,�"�����������
�����"�������������"����������������,���'�"�������

65



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ���

�
�*��������������������
��������������������
�'�����������������"�������'�����'��������

��'�&�'
�����������������������'
��'��

�

�#5�� ����	��	�%��%�����
����%������

�

4���
���������,�������������������������"��������������������������'?����
�'���"���

�&����
�*������������'���������������'�&������������
�'����������������������4���
���

�����,����������"��������&��������������������

�

����� ������� ��������� ���&������ ��� ��6������ ������� ��'� ����� ��� ����� ��� �� #��� ����� ���

�����&���������&������
�������<;���#$������������	������"�����������%�&����������

����	������������'������������������ ���	�����(�	����)*�

�

�#5 � 6��	%�6�����
����%������

�

;��������))�<)=<�=���� �����22)���������������
�����
���������� ������������������
����

�������'���������������������������
����'����������,�"������������������������"������

���� ����������� ����������� ���������,� ���&�'�'� ����� �&������ ���� �
�������� ��� ����� ���

'����������������������"����������8
���������������))�<�=���

�

����� ��� ���� ����
����� ������ ���� ��B�����'� J������ �������� ��������9��  ����� �������� ���������

�������
��'���������&����"�'��&������������
����������������'����������*����&�����

�

A�������'����������������������������,�������
�������'������; ���������"��������
���"����

������"������� ��#���� �������������'���� ���� ������������������ ��������������� ��������

��'�����'������ ����� �����������������"��������
������'������ ����������'���'�"�������

��&��"�'� ���
������ ��������� "���� ��� ��&���'� ��� ��&�#�'� "����� ����� ���� ��� ������

���������������������������

�

�#5#� ��	����������������

�

4�� ������"����� ����������� ���� ����� �����'�"���� �'���������,� ���� ��
�����"���� ���#� ���

������ �� �
������� ���������� ��� ���� ���������� ����� ���� ����� ����� ������ ���������

����������"��������������'������'��������#�������
�����������'�����������@���"�������

��������� ���� ����� �����'�"���� ���������,� ��������� "���� ��� �&��� ��� �����������"��� ��&��

������������'����������
����������8
��������������������

�

	�
�����'�� "��� ������ ��� *���� ���� ��
���� �������� ��'� ���� �
�������� ����'��� ��� ��

��������,�"����� ���� ����� �'����'� �������� ���� ���'�� ��� �� '������'�������� ��� ����

��
�����'�"����������������'���"��������,�"��������&�����������������&��������������

"���� ��������'� �����A��'������ ������
���� �������� ��'�"���� ����������� ���� �''��������

����������� ��� �����8
������������������"������������ �����'� ��������������� ��� �����������

"���� ����� "���� �������� ���� ��������� ���� ����������� ��� �� ��
�����'� "��� ���'�� ����

��������������

�

�#5(� ����������<�"	�
���

�

66



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� ���

5
�
����6�����������������������������&����'����������������������'�������6������

���
���"������������������������'���&��������������,�"�����"���������������������������

�6������� ��� ��#�� ������ ��'� ��� ����� 
�� �� �
��B���'�'� ���������� ;
��� ��'������

�6�������"�����������"�'�������������'�����������������	�
����$��'��5������"�����

����� �������#�� 
��� ��� ���� ����������� ��&��&�'� ��'� "����� ��� ��� ����������� ��� '�� ��,�

��#������������
����
�������'�'����'����
����

�

�#5*� :"�����"������������
"���!������������B!�%%�2��
����	��A����	�"C�

�

4�� ������"����� ������ ��� ��� ����
����� ��� ��������
��� ����� ��� �
��������,� ��8
����� ����

�����������&�'� �������������������� ��� ������������� �����������'����� �������������

'�������'����������������������
�����8
�������������#������������
�����"���������

����������������&�'������������������������������������������������,�������K����'���������

������������,�������
����������
�'��B���
������,�"���������������������������������������

�'����������"�����"�
�'� ��� 
�
��',� "������� ���� ���������� ��������� ����� ���� ������

�
���������"��#����'����������� ����&���� ���
����	�"�&��,� ������� �����,� ��������������

"���������8
���'�����������������������������������������
��������������

�

�#5.� �	����	%�2����������%��&���"���B�:=�C�

�

���� ��
����� ��'� ���� �������� �; �� �
������ ���� ��������� "���������������� ������� ��'�

���� �����'��� ��� ���� '���������� ���������� ��'�� ��� ��
��� "���������� ��� �������� ��� ��

��������� ������
�����"���� ��#�� ���������
��� ���� ��&���������#��������������� ��� ��������'�

����'����'���'��
��������
���������������������������
���

�

4��"����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�������� ��� �����'����� "���� �������� +� ��� ����� ������,� ��'� ���� ������ ��� �'�������

��8
���������������������7���

�

4����'�������������������'����������"�������������������������������������������
�����"����

������� "���� ���� ��� ���� �; � ��������� ��� �'������� �� �
������� ��������� ��'� ��� ������ ���

�������'������"���������'��'����������'��
���'��������������������'�����������������

�

�#5/� =�%����
���&����%�����������������	�
������B=����C�

�

�����������
������������&����'
�����������������"����5���������������
���������
�����

������������ ���� ����������� ��� �������'������ ��� ���� ������������� ��� �����'���� ��'�

��������������������������'�����������������#��

�

/����� ��� ���������� ��� �
�*���� ��� 5
���� ������ �
����� ����������� ������������

<5����=,� ���������
�� ����� ��
����� "���� ������� "���� ����5����� ������ ��� ���
��� ���

������������ ��
���� ���
����� ��� ��
��� �������� ���� ���'�� ��� ���� ���������� ��'� ����

����
����������"������

�

��� ����������� ��� ���� ��������� ���� ��
�����"���� �������"���� ���� ��� ���� �; � ��������� ���

�'����������
������������������'��������������������'������"���������'��'����������'�

�
���'��������������������'��������������������������������"���������'����'����"�������

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

67



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �%�

��������'�����"������������+���������������,���'�������������� �'���������8
��������� ���

���������7���

�

�#5�1� �"�%�����%�	���
��	���

�

4�� ������ "����� ���� ��
����� ���� ����� ���� ���������� ������,� ������� ���#�'� ������

����'����"�������������'�����������"������������&���������'�"��������������"�����������

��8
���'������#�������������'�������������'������������������������'��������

�

���������
���������
�����"���� �������"�������� ���&���������������� �'������������������

���������������'������������������1�������������������������"������������'������A��'���

��� ���� ��
���� �������� ��'�"���� ��� �������� ���� �''�������� ����������� ��� ����� 8
�������

����������� "���� ��� ����� ��� ��'� ���� ����������� ��� ���� ������� "���� ������������ �����

���#�����
����������������������������������������'����

4��������������������
������
������������������������������������1
��
������'������������
��

�������
������ ���&�������� �����"����������� ��
����?
�������� ��� ���� ��������
����� ����

�������������������1���

�

����� ���� ������"���� �����'�� ��'� ���"���� ��� ���������� ���� ���� ����������� �������� ����

��������������������������������������������������������'�����"������������+���������������,�

��'���������������'���������8
���������������������7��

�

�(� �"��	���	%�%�����
���%	��

�

��� ���
���  ������� ����� ��� ���'
��'� ��� ����
�������� "���� ���� �������� ��� ����

���������
��	����������������,���&������

�

�� ���� ��&��� ��� ������������ ��� ��� ������'� ��� ������� ���&����� ��'� ���� ������

������������I�

�� ������������������������'�����#���"��#���I�

�� ���� �
����� ��� &��'�� ��� �����'�� �&�������� ���� ������ ��� '�������',� ������ �����

��&������������'������

�� ��'��������������������������
����

�

�������
��� ������������ �����
�'���� ��������������������$��������������������� 4��

��������������������&�������������������������

�

���� ����� "���� ��� ��B���'
��'� ���
����� ��'� ��&��"�'� ��'� ����'�'� ��� ��'� "����

����������������
�������������������'���*����&�����������������	�
����������������

�������������'��������������
������������������������"��������
�*������������������

��'���������������������������������������������
��	������������������

�

���
��������������������
�'����������
��� �������������"��������&�������'
���;������

����� ��'� ����'���9�� ;������ ;��&������ ����������� �
��� ����� ���� ����������� ��������� ����

��������� ��� ������������ ��������'�����"������������+���� �����������,���'� �������������

�'���������8
���������������������7��

�

68



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �(�

��������������� ��8
�����
��������'�� ��� ����	�
����$��'��5��������'��
������

�
�������'��������	��'��������3�&������<�����6�����,�	��'�����'
���;����������,����	��'�

�������'���9��;��&���������������8
�&�����=���

� � � ��

/����� �� ����������� ��� �������'� ���� ���������� "���� ��� �����'� ����� ���'� �� ��� ����

��
��������������'�"��������������������''���������������������������8
������������������

"����������������'������������������������������"������������������������#�����
������

����������������������������������'����

�

�*� �"�%������"�����
�

�

�*5�� ����������	%E�	��
��&���������"�%������"�����
>�2"���	����
�����;�

�

����������� "���� ���'� ��� ��� �������� ��� �������� ��� ���� ��
����9�� ��
���� �������� ���

��������'������������+�����

�

4���''�����,������������"������������'���'�"������

�

�� �������������������������������((?)7������������,���'�

�� ��������������'����'�������
����������'��
������<�����������������&����=,�����

�� "�
�'�����������������������������&�������&�������,�����

�� �� '��������� ��&��� ��� �
������ ���'� ���� ����� �#����� �
������ ���� ������� "���� ���'�

��������'��������������

� �

F�
��������������������������'�
�'���������������
���������������������'���
����

"����� ��'�&�'
��� ���'� ��� '����������'�� 4�� ������ ����
��������� ���������
��������

�����'��������"�������(7���

�

�����������(7���
��"������������'���'�������������'���
����"������

�

�� ��������������������������
�������((���
����'��������������
���,�����

�� ������ ��� �������'� ���#,� &
������������ ��� '���������� ��'� ��&��� ��� ��������'�

�������'������"���������&��8
���������������

�� �� '��������� ��&��� ��� �
������ ���'� ���� ����� �#����� �
������ ���� ������� "���� ���'�

��������'�����������������8
���'��

�

������ ��� ��� ��6��
�� ��� ������ ���� ����������� ��� �
�� ��������'� ��
���� ���������

���
��������������
����������������&����'����'��������������������"���������
������

��������"����������������&�'�'����

�

�*5�� �<��	��	��E���&��"�%������"�����
>�2"���	����
�����;�

�

4���''����������������&�,�������������������������������
����"������8
���������������"����

'�������'������������� �������'� �
������ ���#���
��"������������ ��� ����� ���� �������&���

��'���&����'����'������"���������
�������������
�������������&������
����������������

��'������� ���"������� �������'�� ��� ������� ��'� ������ �������� ��� �������'����&�'�� ����

�
��������8
���'�������#������������
����

�

69



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �)�

�� *����� ��
���� ��'� ����
����� ����� ����������� "���� ��� ������'� �
�� ��� �� ������ ���

��������������'������"������������,�<�����6�����,���
���,�������,������������=�"���"����

��������'������������������������������'�&�'
������'������A��'����������"�����������


��'�� ���������"��������&��� ��� ���������������������������� ���#������ ���
������ ��&��� ���


��
������� �������'������"����� �'�8
���� �
������ ������� ����������� ������&�'�',�

"��� ���� ��8
����� '�������� ����� ��������� ���"���"�
�'� �����"���� ��&�� ��� �� �����

����'�����������
��������������������"��������&�����������������"�������������������������

�

�.5�� ,�2��"�����2��3��

�

�.5�� 7	����
��	���

�

���������������������������'����������������������������"���"����

�

�������������"��������������'����A��'���"�����''�������������������"������������'���'�

������� /����� ������ ���� �� ����������� ��� ���� ����� ���'� ��������� "���� ��� �&��� ��� ����

����������"����������������������'�������������4�������������������
������
�������������

������'��������������"������������'���'���������'����

�

!����6��������������������"����"����'
����������������������������"�����&����'�������

����'�������
����

�

�

� A��'� �''��������

�����������

A��'���3����

������������ A��'��� F��� ��?7(?�772�

������������ A��'��� F��� ��?7�?�7���

������������ A��'��� F��� 7%?7�?�7���

����������%� A��'��� $�� �(?7�?�7���

����������(� A��'��� $�� ��?72?�7���

����������)� A��'��� F��� ��?7�?�7���

��

���
���� ���� ����������� "���� �������� ��� ��'� ���� �� �� ��'����� ��
��� ���� �����������

"�
�'��������������'��������"��

�

� A��'� �''��������

�����������

A��'���3���� �������������

����������

�
�������

����������)� A��'��� F��� ��?7�?�7��� ��

������������ A��'��� F��� ��?7�?�7��� ��

����������%� A��'��� $�� �(?7�?�7��� ��

������������ A��'��� F��� ��?7(?�772� %�

����������(� A��'��� $�� ��?72?�7��� (�

������������ A��'��� F��� 7%?7�?�7��� )�

�

�.5�� �"���"������	����%�����
����������

�

70



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �+�

�����������������
�������; ������������������"�������������������� ���'
������������

�&������������������,������"�����������������
��������"���������������������8
�����

�

������5����������
�� ����� ��
����� "���� �'&������� ���� ��������� ��� �&�������� ��� ���� ���

������ �����������"��� ��&�� ����� �������'� ����� ���� ���������
�� 	�
���� ���������

�'&����� "���� ��������� �
�� ����� 2� ��� ��� �
��'��� ����
�� ��� ��� ��'����� ��� ����

�����"���;
�'���<����A�''��������'=������������������'&������'� ����
�����������; 9��

�������I����������������I������
����������&��������������A����'������I��������������
��

	�����"�������"""����������
�B���������� ��'� ��� ���� �������� ��� ������ ��������

�����"��"��#���������"�����������''��������'���������6���'�'�"�����������������
�����

����'�������������������'�@��������

�

������5�3
����������''��������'������������������&���'�����6���������������<��'=����
��

��������������������"��#,�"����������"�
�'� ��#�������������'���'���������������������

��'�����

�

��  ���� ��� ��� ���� ���������
�� 	����� "������� ��� """����������
�B

������������'������"����������������������
������,����

�� �����������	�
����$��'�����7�+���1)%7)%,����

�� @B���������
����$��'�������
�������'�R���������
���&�
#,����

�� ;��'�������6������������1*/�1��(1 �#����6���
������������������"�����������

��6��� ���
�'� ������"���� �����'�����?�'&���� �����������
����� �����"�'������S���

����������������������
����������"�'������S�� �������������������'�������� �!���

�6�����,�7%%1S�72��S�"��'���'�"��,����

�� 4�����������������
�������;��&��������������A����'���������'�
��������#���#��

���&�'�'��

�

A�'���
�����������&�'�������������������'������'��������������'�������A��'�������&�'�

����������������"����������������'���'��

�

����� 5��������"��#'�������'�������������������''��������'�������,�������
�����"����

���������������������'����������������'�&�'
��������������

�

������� ������ A�'�� ���� ����������� ���� "����� ���� ���������� ��� ���� �������� ���� "���� ���

'������'�'�� 4�����������������'������������������������"�'�������������� �������"��#�

����������������'��"������������'���'���'����������'������'�'��

�

�����#5����� ��
����� "���� �������� �� ���������� ��� ���� ��������� �������� ����������� ��'�

�����"�����������������'������'�������������������'���
�������'�����'�������'������������

�%����

�

������������� 4�� ������"������������������������� �����'�"�����'���������,� ������
�����

"���� ���#� ��������� �� �
������� ���������� ��� ���� ���������� �������������� ����� ������

��������������������"��������������'������'��������#�������
�����������'�����������@���

"������������������������������'�"��������������,����������"��������&�����������������"���

��&��������������'����������
����������8
��������������������

�

71



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �1�

�����(5����������������������������������"�����&����'���'������������������������'���'�

���� ���� ��������� "���� ��� ��������',� ��������� ��� ���� 5��'��� ���������� ��� �
��'���

������,���'� ��&���'� ���&��"���������������H��"����"������������� ��#�������� ������ ���

���������"��#���

�

������������������������"������������'&���'�������������������������������������������������

&��"����

�

����� *5� ���� �������� �; � "��� ������� ���� ��������� "���� ���'
��� ����������'�

&��"����������� ��������������'�&��"������� ��#��������� �����; � ������������&��"����

�������� ���� ���������� "��� ��� �����'� �
����� �� ��� ���� ���������� ��'���#�� ����� ����

��������

�

4�� ���������� �
����� �� ���
���� ���� ��������,� ���� �; � ������������&�� "���� ������� ����

�������� "���� ���� ���������� �
����� �� ��'� ��� ���������� "���� ���������� �
����� ��

��������&�������

�

�����.5����� �; � ������������&�� "���� ������� ���� ��
����,� "����� ���������� ���� ���������

���������������'������'�������
�����"������������������������������������������������������

������'����������������

�

�����/5�/�����������
����� �����������'������������������������������������������������'�

������������������"�����������������"���������; �������������&��"���"������#����������

"���������
������
�����������������#���������������������
����

�

������"�����������������"��������� �������������"��� ���������� '�����������������������

��������������������������'���������������4������������������
�����"�������&�'�������; �

"���� ���� ��6�� �� �����'� ����������� ��� ���� �������� ���������� ��'� ���� �������� "���� ���

�������'������;����)���������������"��������������'�
�����������������������������������

�������� ������������&��������6��
���'����� ���� &���� ��������������� ����� �������������

�����; �"��������&���������������������'&������������&�������������������'������������

���&��������������;�������������������������������������'���������

�

�.5�� ,	������%�����������������

�

/��������������������������'&������'�����
�������������'����������'��������������

���������������
�',������; �"���������������������������"������������������������

��������'���'����J	��'���� ��9��

�

/���������������������,�������
�����"�����'&������������&����������������������������������

��������A����'����������"�����������������; 9��������������&����������������
��
�����������

"���"�����������������'���'��������������
��������������������������*����������
����

�����������'�����'� �����������+���'���&������
�����',�"����������� ��������������� ����

������K���������������������'�����'���������'�6����

�

4������������������������������������������+�'����������'����������'��'����������������

����6�'� ��� ����"� 
�'��� ���
������� ��� �� ��6��
�� ��� �� ��'����,� ��"�&��� ����

72



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� �2�

����������"���������'���
�����"��������,������8
���',�����������������������������	�
����

A�������������������������
����������������
�����

��

�.5 � �������!��!!����

�

/����� ���������
�� ����� ��
����� ��'� ���� �; � ��������� ���� ��������'� ��� ��������

������������������'������������
����������������
�����������������������@������������

	�
���������������������������������'����������������������
�����	�
����$��'���'�

���
������������������
�'������"���'��������"������

�

����������,�"����������������'�&��"������'�������"������
��������������"����
����'�

��
��,� ���� ������� �� �
�'��� ��� ���� �'������������� ��� ���� ������� ��'� ��
�'� ���

'������ ������ ����������� ���� ������
����� ��� ���������� ���� ������������ ����������

�����������"������
��� �����������������������'���������"��� ����� ��������'�&��"����

"����
����'��������"������&���������������������
����'�'������������'���������������

�

��� ����� ��� ��� ������ ��&��"� ��� ���� ��
���� �������� ������ ����������� "��� '�� ����

�6������ ��������� ��� ���� ����������� "������ �� ��� ������ �����'� "���� ��� '����'� ��� ���

�����������
�������'���'�"������&����������������������������'����

�

�/� �������&���4��	����&����

�

���'������'�����������������'��
�����������?�����'�������
���������������������'����'�

��'� ����� ����������� ��� ���� ����� 
����� ��
���� ���'� "���� ��� �
������
�� ��� �����

��������'�������������

�

�������������� �������/�������A�����������������������
��������������������������&��

��'
��'��������
������	�
����A�������"��#���������������������&�� ��� �����
�'��B

���
��� �� ���������� ���������
�� ����� ��
����� ��� ��������'� ��� ���&������

������������� ��'� ����� ��� ������ ��� �6������ ����������� ��� ���� ������������ ��� ����
���

����
�������������������������'�������

�

/���������������'�
�'������
�������"������������
������'���'�������'����������'��'��

�������"��������������������������������'�"������������� �����	�
��������"�����< 	�=��

�

 	�� ��� ����
����'� ��� ���� �
����� ��� ������ ���� ���������M�� ��
�����'� ���'�� ���� ����

�
����������������������������������������
����������������'��

�

�����
����������'���������'�'��������'���������
����,������'���'�������������

"����������������
�����'��������'�������8
���������������
����'���������"���

�

�� ������'������������������������'���������<�&����)�B�����
'����������6���
����=�

�� ������'����������������������������'��)�����&���

�� ������'��������������"������'������������������6���'�
�'����)�

�� ������'��������������"������'��������'����������6�"���������������������������

��'�

�� ������'�����������������������'�

�

73



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� %7�

/��"����������������������6������'�����"������'������'�����������������
�����',����

��������"�������������������������'�����,����������&������'������&��������������'�

�����������&�'�'���������B����'�����������

�

/���������������"�
�'������
��������������6��
���������'����,�"�������������������

�����'���'�������J���'�������9����'�����'�������������%��,���"�&�����������������"�������

��'���
�����"��������,� �����8
���',�����������������������������	�
����A���������������

����������
����������������
�����

�

�������� ����������� ���� ��� '�������'� ���� ���
������� ��� ������
���� ��
��,� ���

'�������'������������������������������������������,����������������������������������

����� �����,� ����
'��� ������ '�������'� ���� ���
������� ��� ��'����� ��� '������'� �������I�

���������� �������'������ ���� ��������� ��������I� ��� �''����� ���� ������
����

���������� ���'�� ��� ��� ����I� ��� ��� ���
��� ����� ���� ��
����� ������������ ����

'�&������������'�&�������'��
��������������
���������

�

A
����"�� ���� ��� ������ �
������ ����������� "���� ��������� 
�
����� �&��� ��� �����������

"������������,�'����������������������������
���������'����

�

!���� ����� ��� ����,� ��� ���� ��� ���������� ���� ���� ��
����� ��� ��������� ���� ������� ���

�������'�����������#��������������,������'�������������������'�'��������
������8
���'�

�������	�
���������������,�����������������������������'������������������'������

�
��'��
������������'��������'�����
��������

�

�15� ����!��	�������!���!����
�����&�����"��"�����
���
������	�����$������!��������2�

�

���� ������� "��� ��� ���
��'� �'�������� ��� ��� ���� ����&�'� ����� ���� �������� "���� ���

�������'����"������������������"������������������
�'����������'��������������������"����

��� �����'� ��� ������ ����� ��� ������� �''����� ��'� "���� ����� ��� ��'�� �&�������� ����

����������� ��� ���� �
������� ;��&���� ������,� ���������
�� ����� ��
����,� A���'"��,�

���������
�������������'�����%�'�����

�

/����� ��� ����������"������ ��� ��8
���� �� ��&��"� ��� �� '�������� ��� ���
��� ������ ��� ����

��
���� ����������� ���� ��
�'�� ����� ��������������������� �����#��������������������

����� ���� ���� �����'���'� ��� ��� �� J8
������'� ������9� ����� �
��� �
����� ������ ��8
����

"���������'���������������������������'�����������"����������

�

������&��"���������

	�
����$��'��

���������
���������
�����

%
��
�!�����A����'�������

A���'"���

���������
��

�@���	C�

�

/����� ��� ����������"������ ��� ��8
���� �� ��&��"� ��� �� '�������� ��� ���
��� ������ ��� ����

��
����������������
����������&�������������
����������������������������������
�'�

'������ ������ ������
�'� ����������� ��� �������� ���� �
�����'��� '���� ��'� ���&�'��

74



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� %��

�&�'�����������������&��������'����������
��������������������B������������������'�

��&�����������'�������������������������������������<��=�������
��&��"��#�����

�

/����� ��� ����������"������ ��� ��8
���� �� ��&��"� ��� �� '�������� ��� ���
��� ������ ��� ����

��
���� �������� ����
��� ��� ���&��
�� 
������������ ����&��
�� ����� ���
�'� ���&�'��

�&�'�����������������&�������'�����������&��
�����'�������������'�������������'�

������,��
����&�'�������������
'���

�

��� �������������������'���'��"�����������&�������'����������������������������,�

��'?���

���� ���������������������������
���������������,�"���"����������
������
��������
�

����������'������������
�������������

�

��8
����� ���� ��&��"� ��� '��������� "���� ��� �����'���'� ��� �� ������ ��� ��� ������ ������

������������&��� ����� ���������
�� ����� ��
����� ��'� ���� �������� ��������'� �������

���'���'��� ����������� ���� ��� ��8
���'� ��� �����'� ���� ������ ��� �&�� ���������

����������������"���������������������������������������

�

�

�

�

�����'�6���L��������'����������

�

A�$3���

���	 �

���������<�=� "��,� �����"��� ��� ����������,� ��&�� ����� �������'� ���

��������,� �������� ���� ����������,� ��� ��������� ���',� 
���������������

��������� ��'� ��&�� �� ������ ����������� "���� ���������
��� <:����� ����

��
����������������'�����'
��������������������'=��

:$3��

���������<�=�"��������
��������
�'������
����������������"���������%����

����� ��'�����,�"����� ��� �����'� ����� ���� ��� ���� ���������
��	�����

���������; ����

��H@�� ���������<�=�"��������
���������&�����"'�'����������������'�������

�H@�5�
���������<�=� "��� ��&�� ����� �������'� ��� ��&��� ��� �&����'��� ��'�����

�����������������&����

;	@ 5�

���������<�=�"��� ���� �� �
������ �; � �������� ������<�=,� ��&��� ��� ��������'�

�������'��������'���&��������������'�������'��������&��������
��
����

��
�'�����������
��������'��������'��<��������������"���������������"�����

����������������'���������������&����������'��������'�����=��

;�$��

���������<�=� ��&�� ����� �������'� ��� ��&��� ���������� ��
���� ���'�,�

"����� ��&�� ����� '��������'� ��� ���� ��
���� ����������� ������ ��� �; �

�����������8
��������
�������&���

���A$�

���������<�=� "����� ��������� ���� ����� �������'� ��� ���� ��
����9�� ���&����

���������
�����������'��������������?���������'���������������&�'�'
��

��������'����������

	���5�
���� ��
����� ��� ��������'� ����� ���� ���������� <��� �� ������� ��� ������

��
�����'=�������'����������������'�����

75



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� %��

�� ��&�������������������,�����

�� &�������,����

�� ��
��,����

�� ��������������������#���������

34;�5�

���� ��
����� ��� ��������'� ����� ���� ���������� <��� �� ������� ��� ������

��
�����'=�������'����������������'�"������������������������������'����

������
����9�����&�������������
���������"�����&���'�������'�����������

��K��'�� ��'� ��� �
�*���� ��� �� �������� �������� <��������� ���� ��� "���'��"��

"��������'���'����������"����������������������������
��������������
������

"��#�����'���
��,���������������������������K��'�=�

���@� ����'�������&������������������������
���������
�����

A�$3��

:$3��

���������<�=� "��� ���� �
�������� 
�'��� ���
����� �� ��������� "���� ��

��'�����,�"�������������'��������������������������
��	�������������

�; ���

��H@�� ���������<�=�"��������
���������&�����"'�'��������'������

	4E	5�
���������<�=�"�����&��������������'������&�����������'������������������

����&���

;	@ �

;�������'� �������� ��� �������� �; �� "��� "���� ��� ��&�� ��� ���������&��

��������'� �������'������ <����� ��������� "���� ����� ������ "����� ����

������������'���������������&����������'��������'�����=�

;	�H�

�����������"�����������'�������������'������"���������������������������

"���� ������ ����'����� ��'� ��&�� ��� ������ �� ��'�����"���� �� �����'?�������

�������"��������"�
�'����������������������'������

$�$��

���������<�=� "��,� �����"��� ��� ����������,� ��&�� ����� �������'� ���

��������,��������� ��������������,��
���������������'���'� ���������������'�

��'�������"�����&��������������'������������,�����������������������,����

������������',�
��������������������������'���&���� �����������������"����

���������
�,� �
�� ��&�� ���
��'� ��� ������ ��� �
������� �������'������

���
��������������
�����'��������������������������'
����

4$�@�

���������<�=� "��,� �����"��� ��� ����������,� ��&�� ����� �������'� ���

��������,�����������������������,����������������',���&���������������������

"���� ���������
�,� �
�� ��&�� ����� ��
�'� ��� ��&�� ������� ���������

���������������

;��/�

����������� "��� ���'� ��� ��&�� ��� "������� ��� ���'����� ��
�'�,� "�����

"�
�'�������������"�'�������������'�,�����
'��,��
������������'���,�����

���'������

�

�� ���&�'�������
�������������"������������ ���&��,�������������"��� ���

��&�������������'�
����������������&������������,������
��'���

�������������

�� ���&�'�� �������'�����,� "���� ������������ ����� ��'� �
�����,� ����

������"�����
�'���������6�����'�������'��������"���������'�����,�

�
��������
���'
����"������������'������������"���"����������&������

������� ����� ��� ����� ����� ���� ��&�� ��'����'������ "������ ����

����
�����

76



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� %��

�� ���&�'����������&�����������
������������"�
�'�����
'���������������,�

������ �����&�'� ��� �'���,� ��� ������ ����� �������'� ���� �����&��� ���

������� ��� �'���,� "��� ���'� ��� ��&�� ��� �� ������ ����� ��� ��'��� ���

�������'���� �� ���#�'� ������ ����'� ��� �� ����'� "��� "��� ���&��
����

���#�'�������������������
���������

�� ��������������������'���'��������������,�����

�� ��� ��#�� 
�� �� ������
���� ����������,� �'
������� ��� ��������

������
�������

34;��

������
����������������'����������������������������������������������'����

������
����9�����&�������������
��������,�"�����&���'�������'�����������

��K��'�� ��'� ��� �
�*���� ��� �� �������� �������� <��������� ���� ��� "���'��"��

"��������'���'����������"����������������������������
��������������
������

"��#�����'���
��,���������������������������K��'�=�

	����

���� ��
����� ��� ��������'� ����� ���� ���������� <��� �� ������� ��� ������

��
�����'=�����

�� ��&�������������������,�����

�� &�������,����

�� ��
��,����

�� ��������������������#���������

�

A�$3���

���	$ �

����������� "��,� �����"��� ��� ����������,� ��&�� ����� '��������'� ���

��������,� �������� ���� ����������,� ��� ��������� ���'� ��'� 
���������������

��������,� �
�� '�� ���� ��&�� ������ ����������� "���� ���������
�,� ���

����������� "��� ���� �"�'� �� '
��� ��� �������� ��
���� �
�������� 
�'���

���������27<�=,��2�<�=�����2(<�=���������22)�����<���
�'�����������)(<�=����

)1<�=� ��� ���� 	�
���� ���� �21(=� ��� "��� ���� ���
����� �������'������

���
��'� ��� ���� ��
���� �
�������� 
�'��� ���2�<�=,� �
�� '�� ���� ��&�� ������

�����������"�������������
���

5@35�
���������<�=�"�����&��������������'������&�������'�
����'��������������

��������&���

A�$3�%�

 �/5�
���������<�=�"�����&��������������'������&�������"���'��������������������

��&���

�3@G�

���������<�=�"��������
������������'����������������,�"��������������������

��'����� ��K�� ��'� ���� ���� ���� ��8
���'� ������������ <����� ��������� "���� �����

������"���������������������'��������������'��������'�����=�

A�$3�(�

�/�F�

�����������"���'��������&���������������������"�������������
��
������

��������'������&�������������
�������������������������'�"���������
�'���

<����� ��������� "���� ����� ������ "����� ����������� ���� ��'� ((� ��� �&��� ��'�

"�
�'� ��� �
������� ���� ��������'� �������'�����,� ��'�� "���� ����� ���

�����'���'������������'������������������=�

����� �����������"�����
�������������
���������
������������������<�
������������

77



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
��������������������������������

� %%�

"��������������=����"������������'������������&�������<��������������"����

�����������"����������������������'�((�����&�����'�"�
�'�����
�����������

��������'� �������'�����,� ��'�� "���� ����� ��� �����'���'� ����

�������'������������������=�

�/$�

�"�������
������"����

�� ���� �'�8
������ ��
��',� ��� ��&�� �
��������� ����
����� ��� �������� ����

�
�������������
���������������� <�
������������"��������������=,�

���

�� ��&���
�������������
����������������&��������'������������
������������

"�
�'���������������������������'����,�����

�� �"�������������������������"�����"��������"�
�'�������������������

�����������
�����

<����� ��������� "���� ����� ������ "����� ����������� ���� ��'� ((� ��� �&��� ��'�

"�
�'� ��� �
������� ���� ��������'� �������'�����,� ��'�� "���� ����� ���

�����'���'������������'������������������=�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

78



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
�������������������������������� � %(�

�����'�6���L�A�'�����;���'��'��@6�����

���������������������������"���6������������
�����'����������������'��������������

�����������"������������'���'���������������
�����'������������'�������������"������

�����������"��������'&���'�"������K����'�����������������������8
�����������'������

�� J	�
�����'9�����
'����������'
��������
�����

�� J��
���9�����
'����������6���
������

�� ����������������
����"��"��������&��������
�����'��"�����������
���������

�������'� ���� ���������� ��� �� ������� ��� ������ ��
�����'� ��8
�����

�������'���������������������

�� ;�������'��������'������"�������������'������
�����'���&���((�"���������'�

��������&�������
������� ;
��

��
��
�
��
�
�
�A
�
'
��
��

�
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�!
��
��

�
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�!
��
��

�
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�!
��
��

�
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�A


�

�
��
"
�

�
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�A


�

�
��
"
�

�
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�A


�

�
��
"
�

%
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�A


�

�
��
"
�

�
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�	

�


��

�?
�

5
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�	

�


��

�?
�

5
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�	

�


��

�?
�

5
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

%
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�	

�


��

�?
�

5
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

(
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�	

�


��

�?
�

5
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

)
�A
�
'
��

�
�
�	

�


��

�?
�

5
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

;��������������� D� D� � � D� � � � D� � � � � �

��
����/����
������'���� � D� � � D� � � � D� � � � � �

	�
�����'�"����������'� � � D� � � D� � � � D� � � � �

	�
�����'�"����������'����<��A������'��(�-�1=� � � D� � � D� � � � D� � � � �

	�
�����'�"����������'����<��A�����'�1�-���E������'�%=�� � � D� � � D� � � � D� � � � �

	�
�����'�"����������'����<��A������'��+�-�)=� � � � D� � � D� � � � D� � � �

	�
�����'�"����������'����<��A�����'��(�-���E������'��%=� � � � D� � � D� � � � D� � � �

	�
�����'�"����������'����<��A������'��(�-�1���'���E������'�)=� � � � � � � D� � � � D� � � �

	�
�����'�"����������'����<��A������'��+�-�)���'���E������'�)=� � � � � � � D� � � � D� � � �

	�
�����'�"����������'����<��A������'��+�-������'���E������'�)=� � � � � � � � D� � � � D� � �

	�
�����'�"����%�����'����<��A������'��(�-������'���E�������'�)�-�%=� � � � � � � D� � � � D� � � �

	�
�����'�"����%�����'����<��A������'��+�-������'���E�������'�)�-�%=� � � � � � � � D� � � � D� � �

	�
�����'�"����%�����'����<��A������'��+,��(�-������'���E������'�)=� � � � � � � � D� � � � D� � �

	�
�����'�"����%�����'����<��A������'��+�-������'���E�������'��)�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � D� �

	�
�����'�"����%�����'����<��A������'��+,��)�-������'���E������'�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � D� �

	�
�����'�"����(�����'����<��A������'��+,����-������'���E�������'��%�-�)=� � � � � � � � D� � � � D� � �

	�
�����'�"����(�����'����<��A������'��+,����-������'���E�������'��)�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � D� �

	�
�����'�"����(�����'����<��A������'��+,��)�-������'���E�������'��)�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � � D�

	�
�����'�"����)�����'����<��A������'��(,����-�1���'���E�������'��%,�2�-�)=� � � � � � � � D� � � � D� � �

	�
�����'�"����)�����'����<��A������'��+,����-�1���'���E�������'��%,�2�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � D� �

	�
�����'�"����)�����'����<��A������'��+,��)�-�1���'���E�������'��),�2�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � � D�

	�
�����'�"����+�����'����<%�A������'��+,��),�2�-�1���'���E�������'��),�2�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � � D�

	�
�����'�"����+�����'����<%�A������'�2,�+,�(�-�����'���E�������'��),�2�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � D� �

	�
�����'�"����+�����'����<%�A������'��+,�+,�(�-�����'���E�������'��),�2�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � � D�

	�
�����'�"����1�����'����<%�A������'�2,�+,�(�-�����'�%�E�������'��(,���,�2�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � D� �

	�
�����'�"����1�����'����<%�A������'�2,�+,�(�-�����'�%�E�������'��),���,�2�-�)=� � � � � � � � � � � � � � D�

	�
�����'�"����2�������������'���� � � � � � � � � � � � � � D�

7
9



�

�

���������
��	�����������������	�
�������������������������������� � %)�

�

80



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL 
COMMUNITIES 
 

Agenda Item No. 7 

19 NOVEMBER 2012 
 

Public Report 

 

Report of the Solicitor to the Council 
 
Report Author – Paulina Ford, Senior Governance Officer, Scrutiny 
Contact Details – 01733 452508 or email paulina.ford@peterborough.gov.uk 
 
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TAKE KEY DECISIONS 
 
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 This is a regular report to the Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities outlining the content 

of the Notice of Intention to Take Key Decisions. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their work programme. 
 

3. BACKGROUND 
 

3.1 The latest version of the Notice of Intention to Take Key Decisions is attached at Appendix 1.  
The Notice contains those key decisions, which the Leader of the Council believes that the 
Cabinet or individual Cabinet Member(s) can make after 30 November 2012. 
 

3.2 The information in the Notice of Intention to Take Key Decisions provides the Committee with the 
opportunity of considering whether it wishes to seek to influence any of these key decisions, or to 
request further information. 
 

3.3 If the Committee wished to examine any of the key decisions, consideration would need to be 
given as to how this could be accommodated within the work programme. 
 

3.4 
 

As the Notice is published fortnightly any version of the Notice published after dispatch of this 
agenda will be tabled at the meeting. 
 

4. CONSULTATION 

 
4.1 Details of any consultation on individual decisions are contained within the Notice of Intention to 

Take Key Decisions. 
 

5. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 

 
 None 

 
6. APPENDICES 

 
 Appendix 1 – Notice of Intention to Take Key Decisions 
 
 

81



82

This page is intentionally left blank



  
P
E
T
E
R
B
O
R
O
U
G
H
 C
IT
Y
  

C
O
U
N
C
IL
’S
 N
O
T
IC
E
 O
F
 

IN
T
E
N
T
IO
N
 T
O
 T
A
K
E
 K
E
Y
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
S
 

 
   

P
U
B
L
IS
H
E
D
: 
 1
 N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 2
0
1
2
 

APPENDIX 1 

83



N
O
T
IC
E
 O
F
 I
N
T
E
N
T
IO
N
 T
O
 T
A
K
E
 K
E
Y
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
S
 

A
B

 

In
 t
h
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
 c
o
m
m
e
n
c
in
g
 2
8
 d
a
y
s
 a
ft
e
r 
th
e
 d
a
te
 o
f 
p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
is
 n
o
ti
c
e
, 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 i
n
te
n
d
s
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 '
k
e
y
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
s
' o
n
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
b
e
lo
w
. 
 K
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 r
e
la
te
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
p
e
n
d
in
g
 

o
r 
s
a
v
in
g
 m

o
n
e
y
 i
n
 e
x
c
e
s
s
 o
f 
£
5
0
0
,0
0
0
 a
n
d
/o
r 
h
a
v
e
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
w
o
 o
r 
m
o
re
 w
a
rd
s
 i
n
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

 If
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 t
o
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 a
n
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
c
a
b
in
e
t 
m
e
m
b
e
r,
 t
h
e
 n
a
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 c
a
b
in
e
t 
m
e
m
b
e
r 
is
 s
h
o
w
n
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
, 
in
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 t
o
 

d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r’
s
 p
o
rt
fo
lio
. 
If
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 t
o
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t,
 i
t’
s
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
re
 a
s
 l
is
te
d
 b
e
lo
w
: 

C
llr
 C
e
re
s
te
 (
L
e
a
d
e
r)
; 
C
llr
 L
e
e
 (
D
e
p
u
ty
 l
e
a
d
e
r)
; 
C
llr
 S
c
o
tt
; 
C
llr
 H
o
ld
ic
h
; 
C
llr
 H
ill
e
r;
 C
llr
 S
e
a
to
n
; 
C
llr
 F
it
z
g
e
ra
ld
: 
C
llr
 D
a
lt
o
n
: 
C
llr
 W

a
ls
h
. 
 

 T
h
is
 N
o
ti
c
e
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 s
e
e
n
 a
s
 a
n
 o
u
tl
in
e
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 f
o
rt
h
c
o
m
in
g
 m
o
n
th
 a
n
d
 i
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 o
n
 a
 f
o
rt
n
ig
h
tl
y
 b
a
s
is
. 
 

E
a
c
h
 n
e
w
 n
o
ti
c
e
 s
u
p
e
rs
e
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 n
o
ti
c
e
 a
n
d
 i
te
m
s
 m

a
y
 b
e
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
v
e
r 
in
to
 f
o
rt
h
c
o
m
in
g
 n
o
ti
c
e
s
. 
 A
n
y
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

in
c
lu
d
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 N
o
ti
c
e
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

 w
h
ic
h
 a
p
p
e
a
rs
 a
t 
th
e
 b
a
c
k
 o
f 
th
e
 N
o
ti
c
e
 a
n
d
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 A
le
x
 D
a
y
n
e
s
, 
S
e
n
io
r 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 O
ff
ic
e
r,
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t,
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll,
 B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 P
E
1
 1
H
G
 (
fa
x
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
8
3
).
 A
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
ly
, 
y
o
u
 c
a
n
 s
u
b
m
it
 

y
o
u
r 
v
ie
w
s
 v
ia
 e
-m

a
il 
to
 a
le
x
a
n
d
e
r.
d
a
y
n
e
s
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 o
r 
b
y
 t
e
le
p
h
o
n
e
 o
n
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
4
7
. 

 W
h
ils
t 
th
e
 m
a
jo
ri
ty
 o
f 
th
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 a
t 
th
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 l
is
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
is
 N
o
ti
c
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 m
e
d
ia
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

a
tt
e
n
d
, 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 s
o
m
e
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
n
ta
in
s
, 
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
, 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l,
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
lly
 s
e
n
s
it
iv
e
 o
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
. 
 I
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 c
ir
c
u
m
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 t
h
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 m

a
y
 b
e
 h
e
ld
 i
n
 p
ri
v
a
te
, 
a
n
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 r
a
re
 o
c
c
a
s
io
n
 t
h
is
 a
p
p
lie
s
 t
h
is
 i
s
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
is
t 

b
e
lo
w
. 
A
 f
o
rm

a
l 
n
o
ti
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
te
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h
o
ld
 t
h
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
, 
o
r 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
it
, 
in
 p
ri
v
a
te
, 
w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 2
8
 c
le
a
r 
d
a
y
s
 i
n
 a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
a
n
y
 p
ri
v
a
te
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 T
h
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 (
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
) 
(M

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
n
d
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
) 
(E
n
g
la
n
d
) 
R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 

2
0
1
2
. 
 

 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
in
v
it
e
s
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
 a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
t 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
s
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 (
u
n
le
s
s
 a
 n
o
ti
c
e
 o
f 

in
te
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h
o
ld
 t
h
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 p
ri
v
a
te
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 g
iv
e
n
).
 

 Y
o
u
 a
re
 e
n
ti
tl
e
d
 t
o
 v
ie
w
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 l
is
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 n
o
ti
c
e
, 
o
r 
o
b
ta
in
 e
x
tr
a
c
ts
 f
ro
m
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 l
is
te
d
 o
r 
s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 m
a
k
e
r 
p
ri
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 b
e
in
g
 m

a
d
e
, 
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 a
n
y
 r
e
s
tr
ic
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
. 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
rg
e
 f
o
r 
v
ie
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
, 

a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 c
h
a
rg
e
s
 m
a
y
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 f
o
r 
p
h
o
to
c
o
p
y
in
g
 o
r 
p
o
s
ta
g
e
. 
 D
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 l
is
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 n
o
ti
c
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 b
e
in
g
 

s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 c
a
n
 b
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 f
ro
m
 A
le
x
 D
a
y
n
e
s
, 
S
e
n
io
r 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 O
ff
ic
e
r,
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t,
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll,
 B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 P
E
1
 

1
H
G
 (
fa
x
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
8
3
),
 e
-m

a
il 
to
 a
le
x
a
n
d
e
r.
d
a
y
n
e
s
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 o
r 
b
y
 t
e
le
p
h
o
n
e
 o
n
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
4
7
. 
F
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 a
 p
u
b
lic
 

re
p
o
rt
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 t
a
k
e
n
. 
 

 A
ll 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
o
s
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 w
e
b
s
it
e
: 
w
w
w
.p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
/e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
. 
 I
f 
y
o
u
 w
is
h
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 o
r 

re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 '
k
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
' o
u
tl
in
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
is
 N
o
ti
c
e
, 
p
le
a
s
e
 s
u
b
m
it
 t
h
e
m
 t
o
 t
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
u
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

 
a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
. 
 F
o
r 
y
o
u
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
th
e
 c
o
n
ta
c
t 
d
e
ta
ils
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 i
n
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
is
 n
o
ti
c
e
. 

 

84



N
E
W
 I
T
E
M
S
 T
H
IS
 M
O
N
T
H
: 

 C
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
 T
ru
s
t 
- 
K
E
Y
/3
0
N
O
V
1
2
/0
1
 

H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 -
 K
E
Y
/3
0
N
O
V
1
2
/0
2
 

    

85



K
E
Y
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
S
 F
R
O
M
 2
8
 N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 2
0
1
2
 

 K
E
Y
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
D
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

M
A
K
E
R
 

M
E
E
T
IN
G
 

O
P
E
N
 T
O
 

P
U
B
L
IC
 

R
E
L
E
V
A
N
T
  

S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 

C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 
C
O
N
T
A
C
T
 D
E
T
A
IL
S
 /
 

R
E
P
O
R
T
 A
U
T
H
O
R
S
 

D
O
C
U
M
E
N
T
S
 

R
E
L
E
V
A
N
T
 T
O
 

T
H
E
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

S
U
B
M
IT
T
E
D
 T
O
 

T
H
E
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

M
A
K
E
R
 (
IF
 A
N
Y
 

O
T
H
E
R
 T
H
A
N
 

P
U
B
L
IC
 R
E
P
O
R
T
) 

M
o
y
’s
 E
n
d
 S
ta
n
d
 

D
e
m
o
li
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

R
e
c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 -
 

K
E
Y
/0
3
A
P
R
/1
2
 

A
w
a
rd
 o
f 
C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 

D
e
m
o
lit
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 M
o
y
’s
 E
n
d
 

S
ta
n
d
 a
n
d
 R
e
c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
D
a
v
id
 

S
e
a
to
n
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

N
/A
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

E
x
te
rn
a
l 

S
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

R
ic
h
a
rd
 H
o
d
g
s
o
n
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
ro
je
c
ts
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
3
5
 

ri
c
h
a
rd
.h
o
d
g
s
o
n
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro

u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il
's
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
R
e
c
e
ip
t 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

S
a
le
 o
f 
D
ic
k
e
n
s
 S
tr
e
e
t 

C
a
r 
P
a
rk
 -
 K
E
Y
/0
3
J
U
L
/1
1
 

T
o
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 C
h
ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
in
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 

th
e
 S
o
lic
it
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il,
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
th
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 

to
 n
e
g
o
ti
a
te
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
 

s
a
le
 o
f 
D
ic
k
e
n
s
 S
tr
e
e
t 
C
a
r 

P
a
rk
. 
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
D
a
v
id
 

S
e
a
to
n
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

N
/A
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 

ta
k
e
 p
la
c
e
 w
it
h
 

th
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 

M
e
m
b
e
r,
 W

a
rd
 

c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
, 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 &
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

R
ic
h
a
rd
 H
o
d
g
s
o
n
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
ro
je
c
ts
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
3
5
 

ri
c
h
a
rd
.h
o
d
g
s
o
n
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro

u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

R
o
ll
in
g
 S
e
le
c
t 
L
is
t 
- 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
F
o
s
te
ri
n
g
 

A
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 -
 K
E
Y
/0
1
J
U
L
/1
2
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 l
is
t 
fo
r 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
fo
s
te
ri
n
g
 

a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
S
h
e
il
a
 

S
c
o
tt
 O
B
E
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
's
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
/A
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

O
liv
e
r 
H
a
y
w
a
rd
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
- 

A
im
in
g
 H
ig
h
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
1
0
 

o
liv
e
r.
h
a
y
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

86



 

  W
ri
te
 o
ff
 a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
fo
r 

d
e
b
ts
 o
v
e
r 
£
1
0
,0
0
0
 i
n
 

re
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 N
o
n
 D
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 

R
a
te
s
 -
 K
E
Y
/3
1
O
C
T
1
2
/0
1
 

A
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 w
ri
te
 o
ff
 o
f 
d
e
b
t 

s
h
o
w
n
 a
s
 o
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
 i
n
 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
n
o
n
 d
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 r
a
te
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
D
a
v
id
 

S
e
a
to
n
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

N
/A
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

E
x
te
rn
a
l 

S
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

R
ic
h
a
rd
 G
o
d
fr
e
y
 

IC
T
 a
n
d
 T
ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
a
l 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
1
7
9
8
9
 

ri
c
h
a
rd
.g
o
d
fr
e
y
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro

u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

E
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 

R
e
fu
rb
is
h
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
Q
u
e
e
n
s
 

D
ri
v
e
 I
n
fa
n
ts
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
- 

K
E
Y
/3
1
O
C
T
1
2
/0
2
 

T
o
 a
w
a
rd
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 r
e
fu
rb
is
h
m
e
n
t 

o
f 
Q
u
e
e
n
s
 D
ri
v
e
 I
n
fa
n
ts
 

S
c
h
o
o
l.
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
J
o
h
n
 

H
o
ld
ic
h
 O
B
E
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

S
k
il
ls
 a
n
d
 

U
n
iv
e
rs
it
y
 

N
/A
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 w
a
rd
 

c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

B
ri
a
n
 H
o
w
a
rd
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
- 

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
7
6
 

b
ri
a
n
.h
o
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g

h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

E
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 

R
e
fu
rb
is
h
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
O
ld
 

F
le
tt
o
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
- 

K
E
Y
/3
1
O
C
T
1
2
/0
3
 

A
w
a
rd
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 r
e
fu
rb
is
h
m
e
n
t 

o
f 
O
ld
 F
le
tt
o
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l.
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
J
o
h
n
 

H
o
ld
ic
h
 O
B
E
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

S
k
il
ls
 a
n
d
 

U
n
iv
e
rs
it
y
 

N
/A
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 w
a
rd
 

c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

B
ri
a
n
 H
o
w
a
rd
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
- 

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
7
6
 

b
ri
a
n
.h
o
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g

h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

E
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 

R
e
fu
rb
is
h
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
a
m
p
to
n
 V
a
le
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
- 
K
E
Y
/3
1
O
C
T
1
2
/0
4
 

A
w
a
rd
 o
f 
C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 r
e
fu
rb
is
h
m
e
n
t 

o
f 
H
a
m
p
to
n
 V
a
le
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 

S
c
h
o
o
l.
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
J
o
h
n
 

H
o
ld
ic
h
 O
B
E
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

S
k
il
ls
 a
n
d
 

U
n
iv
e
rs
it
y
 

N
/A
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 w
a
rd
 

c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

B
ri
a
n
 H
o
w
a
rd
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
- 

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
7
6
 

b
ri
a
n
.h
o
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g

h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

87



 

  N
e
w
 B
u
il
d
 o
f 
th
e
 T
h
o
m
a
s
 

D
e
a
c
o
n
 J
u
n
io
r 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 -
 

K
E
Y
/3
1
O
C
T
1
2
/0
5
 

A
w
a
rd
 o
f 
C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 n
e
w
 

b
u
ild
 o
f 
th
e
 T
h
o
m
a
s
 D
e
a
c
o
n
 

J
u
n
io
r 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
J
o
h
n
 

H
o
ld
ic
h
 O
B
E
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

S
k
il
ls
 a
n
d
 

U
n
iv
e
rs
it
y
 

N
/A
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 w
a
rd
 

c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

B
ri
a
n
 H
o
w
a
rd
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
- 

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
7
6
 

b
ri
a
n
.h
o
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g

h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

F
lo
o
d
 a
n
d
 W

a
te
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ry
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

D
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
- 

K
E
Y
/1
3
N
O
V
1
2
/0
1
 

T
o
 a
d
o
p
t 
th
e
 s
u
p
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ry
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
g
u
id
in
g
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
rs
 o
n
 w
a
te
r 
re
la
te
r 

le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 p
la
n
n
in
g
. 

C
a
b
in
e
t 

Y
e
s
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

J
u
lia
 C
h
a
tt
e
rt
o
n
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
6
2
0
 

ju
lia
.c
h
a
tt
e
rt
o
n
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 B
a
s
e
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
 

- 
K
E
Y
/1
3
N
O
V
1
2
/0
2
 

T
o
 a
g
re
e
 t
h
e
 c
a
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 
ta
x
 b
a
s
e
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
3
/1
4
. 

C
a
b
in
e
t 

Y
e
s
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

S
te
v
e
n
 P
ils
w
o
rt
h
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
6
4
 

S
te
v
e
n
.P
ils
w
o
rt
h
@
p
e
te
rb
o
r

o
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

B
u
d
g
e
t 
a
n
d
 M
e
d
iu
m
 T
e
rm

 
F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 -
 

K
E
Y
/1
3
N
O
V
1
2
/0
3
 

D
ra
ft
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
fo
r 
2
0
1
3
/1
4
 a
n
d
 

M
e
d
iu
m
 T
e
rm

 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 t
o
 2
0
2
3
/2
4
 t
o
 b
e
 

a
g
re
e
d
 a
s
 a
 b
a
s
is
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
is
 w
ill
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 C
a
p
it
a
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
, 

A
s
s
e
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 a
n
d
 

D
ra
ft
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 

A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
b
e
tw
e
e
n
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 

C
a
re
 T
ru
s
t.
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 

Y
e
s
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

S
te
v
e
n
 P
ils
w
o
rt
h
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
6
4
 

S
te
v
e
n
.P
ils
w
o
rt
h
@
p
e
te
rb
o
r

o
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

88



 

 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 

D
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
- 
C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

D
ra
ft
  
- 
K
E
Y
/1
3
N
O
V
1
2
/0
4
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

D
ra
ft
 v
e
rs
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

D
P
D
 f
o
r 
p
u
b
lic
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

C
a
b
in
e
t 

Y
e
s
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

R
ic
h
a
rd
 K
a
y
 

P
o
lic
y
 a
n
d
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

ri
c
h
a
rd
.k
a
y
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.

g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
t 

C
la
re
 L
o
d
g
e
 -
 

K
E
Y
/1
3
N
O
V
1
2
/0
5
 

U
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 t
e
n
d
e
r 
to
 s
e
c
u
re
 

M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

C
la
re
 L
o
d
g
e
 S
e
c
u
re
 U
n
it
. 
 

 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
S
h
e
il
a
 

S
c
o
tt
 O
B
E
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
's
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
/A
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

E
x
te
rn
a
l 

S
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

O
liv
e
r 
H
a
y
w
a
rd
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
- 

A
im
in
g
 H
ig
h
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
1
0
 

o
liv
e
r.
h
a
y
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

C
la
re
 L
o
d
g
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 O
u
tc
o
m
e
 -
 

K
E
Y
/1
3
N
O
V
1
2
/0
6
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
 o
f 

th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
C
la
re
 

L
o
d
g
e
 S
e
c
u
re
 U
n
it
. 
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
S
h
e
il
a
 

S
c
o
tt
 O
B
E
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
's
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
/A
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

E
x
te
rn
a
l 

S
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

O
liv
e
r 
H
a
y
w
a
rd
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
- 

A
im
in
g
 H
ig
h
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
1
0
 

o
liv
e
r.
h
a
y
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

F
a
m
il
y
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 -
 

K
E
Y
/1
3
N
O
V
1
2
/0
7
 

C
re
a
te
 a
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 f
o
r 
F
a
m
ily
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
S
h
e
il
a
 

S
c
o
tt
 O
B
E
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
's
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
/A
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

O
liv
e
r 
H
a
y
w
a
rd
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
- 

A
im
in
g
 H
ig
h
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
1
0
 

o
liv
e
r.
h
a
y
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

89



 

  R
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
A
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 

P
ro
v
id
e
r 
L
is
t 
- 

K
E
Y
/1
3
N
O
V
1
2
/0
8
 

C
re
a
te
 a
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
t 
A
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 

P
ro
v
id
e
r 
L
is
t 
fo
r 
R
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 

u
n
it
s
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
S
h
e
il
a
 

S
c
o
tt
 O
B
E
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
's
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
/A
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

O
liv
e
r 
H
a
y
w
a
rd
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
- 

A
im
in
g
 H
ig
h
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
1
0
 

o
liv
e
r.
h
a
y
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
 P
la
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 -
 

K
E
Y
/1
3
N
O
V
1
2
/0
9
 

T
o
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 

P
la
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
it
y
  

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
S
h
e
il
a
 

S
c
o
tt
 O
B
E
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
's
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
/A
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
. 

T
o
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

w
it
h
 k
e
y
 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

O
liv
e
r 
H
a
y
w
a
rd
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
- 

A
im
in
g
 H
ig
h
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
1
0
 

o
liv
e
r.
h
a
y
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

S
u
p
e
rf
a
s
t 
B
ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
 -
 

K
E
Y
/1
3
N
O
V
1
2
/1
0
 

T
o
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 a
w
a
rd
 o
f 
th
e
 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 

S
u
p
e
rf
a
s
t 
B
ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
 i
n
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 a
n
d
 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
D
a
v
id
 

S
e
a
to
n
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

N
/A
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
. 

  

R
ic
h
a
rd
 G
o
d
fr
e
y
 

IC
T
 a
n
d
 T
ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
a
l 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
1
7
9
8
9
 

ri
c
h
a
rd
.g
o
d
fr
e
y
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro

u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
 T
ru
s
t 
- 

K
E
Y
/3
0
N
O
V
1
2
/0
1
 

T
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 

C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 T
ru
s
t.
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
S
h
e
il
a
 

S
c
o
tt
 O
B
E
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
's
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
/A
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

K
e
y
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

O
liv
e
r 
H
a
y
w
a
rd
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
- 

A
im
in
g
 H
ig
h
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
1
0
 

o
liv
e
r.
h
a
y
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 -
 

K
E
Y
/3
0
N
O
V
1
2
/0
2
 

A
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

 H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
W
a
y
n
e
 

F
it
z
g
e
ra
ld
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

fo
r 
A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 

C
a
re
 

N
/A
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 I
s
s
u
e
s
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

N
ic
k
 B
la
k
e
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
&
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
0
6
 

n
ic
k
.b
la
k
e
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g

o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

90



  C
H
IE
F
 E
X
E
C
U
T
IV
E
'S
 D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
  
T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll
, 
B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
P
E
1
 1
H
G
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

P
o
lic
y
 a
n
d
 R
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

H
R
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
, 
T
ra
in
in
g
 &
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
 O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 R
e
w
a
rd
 &
 P
o
lic
y
 

 S
T
R
A
T
E
G
IC
 R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
  
D
ir
e
c
to
r'
s
 O
ff
ic
e
 a
t 
T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll
, 
B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
P
E
1
 1
H
G
 

F
in
a
n
c
e
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
  

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
 (
IC
T
) 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 T
ra
n
s
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y
  

W
a
s
te
 

C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

S
h
a
re
d
 T
ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

C
u
lt
u
ra
l 
T
ru
s
t 
C
lie
n
t 

 C
H
IL
D
R
E
N
S
’ 
S
E
R
V
IC
E
S
 D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
  
B
a
y
a
rd
 P
la
c
e
, 
B
ro
a
d
w
a
y
, 
P
E
1
 1
F
B
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
, 
F
a
m
ily
 &
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 &
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

 O
P
E
R
A
T
IO
N
S
 D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
  
D
ir
e
c
to
r’
s
 O
ff
ic
e
 a
t 
T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll
, 
B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
P
E
1
 1
H
G
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 &
 E
n
g
in
e
e
ri
n
g
 (
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 C
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 &
 C
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
, 
In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 &
 D
e
liv
e
ry
, 
N
e
tw
o
rk
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 P
a
s
s
e
n
g
e
r 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
) 
  

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 (
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rk
in
g
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
C
C
T
V
, 
C
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
, 
M
a
rk
e
ts
 &
 C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
T
ra
d
in
g
, 
T
o
u
ri
s
m
) 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 (
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
g
u
la
to
ry
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
S
a
fe
r 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 H
o
u
s
in
g
, 
C
o
h
e
s
io
n
, 
S
o
c
ia
l 
In
c
lu
s
io
n
, 
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t)
 

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 (
F
in
a
n
c
e
) 
 

 A
D
U
L
T
 S
O
C
IA
L
 C
A
R
E
 D
ir
e
c
to
r’
s
 O
ff
ic
e
 a
t 
T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll
, 
B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
P
E
1
 1
H
G
 

C
a
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 (
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
&
 C
a
re
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t;
 I
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 L
e
a
rn
in
g
 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 H
IV
/A
ID
S
; 
R
e
g
u
la
te
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
) 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 (
M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 I
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 L
e
a
rn
in
g
 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
; 
O
ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
, 
P
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 &
 S
e
n
s
o
ry
 I
m
p
a
ir
m
e
n
t;
 C
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
, 
P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
&
 

C
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
) 

Q
u
a
lit
y
, 
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 (
P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 &
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
; 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
; 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 &
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
; 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 S
y
s
te
m
s
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t;
 

Q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 W

o
rk
fo
rc
e
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t)
 

91



92

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 2
 

  S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 C
O
M
M
IS
S
IO
N
 F
O
R
 R
U
R
A
L
 C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
IE
S
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

U
p
d
a
te
d
: 
8
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
  
 

 W
O
R
K
 P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
E
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 

  

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 
It
e
m
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

1
8
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
2
 

 D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 3
1
 M
a
y
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 7
 J
u
n
e
 

 

R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
2
0
1
1
/1
2
 a
n
d
 F
u
tu
re
 W

o
rk
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

 T
o
 r
e
v
ie

w
 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 a

n
d
 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 
th

e
 f
u
tu

re
 

w
o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 P
a
u
li
n
a
 F
o
rd
 

 

 
 

 

F
u
n
d
in
g
 F
o
r 
R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 o

p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 
R

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 J
a
n
e
t 
B
ro
w
n

 

 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 o
f 
E
m
e
rg
in
g
 C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 O
b
li
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 (
S
1
0
6
/P
O
IS
) 

a
n
d
 D
e
ta
il
s
 A
b
o
u
t 
a
 P
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 N
e
w
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
L
e
v
y
 f
o
r 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 (
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 L
e
v
y
 –
 C
IL
) 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 a

n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 

(S
1
0
6
/P

O
IS

) 
a
n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 S
im

o
n
 P
ic
k
s
to
n
e
/S
im

o
n
 M
a
c
h
e
n
 

 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
s
 –
 U
p
d
a
te
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 A
d
ri
a
n
 C
h
a
p
m
a
n
 

 

1
6
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2
 

 D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 2
8
 J
u
n
e
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 5
 J
u
ly
 

 

S
u
p
e
rf
a
s
t 
B
ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
 –
 U
p
d
a
te
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 S

u
p
e
rf
a
s
t 
B
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 i
n
 r
u
ra

l 

 

93



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 2
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 
It
e
m
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

a
re

a
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 P
a
u
l 
S
te
v
e
n
e
tt
e
  

 

D
is
a
b
il
it
y
 I
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

   C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 B
ry
a
n
 T
y
le
r/
 L
e
o
n
ie
 M
c
C
a
rt
h
y
 

 

P
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
P
ri
m
a
ry
 C
a
re
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 i
n
 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 

a
n
y
 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 P
e
te
r 
W
ig
h
tm

a
n
 

 

1
7
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
  

  D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 3
0
 A
u
g
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 6
 S
e
p
t 

 

T
h
e
 P
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
C
a
re
rs
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
c
a
re

rs
 i
n
 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 T
e
rr
y
 R
ic
h
/T
im

 B
is
h
o
p
  

 

 
 

1
9
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 

 D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 1
 N
o
v
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 8
  
N
o
v
 

  

H
o
u
s
in
g
 A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

  C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 S
e
a
n
 E
v
a
n
s
  

 

 
N
e
w
 S
tr
e
e
t 
L
ig
h
ti
n
g
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 n

e
w

 s
tr
e
e
t 
lig

h
ti
n
g
 i
n
 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 M

a
rk
 S
p
e
e
d
 

 

94



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 2
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 
It
e
m
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

 
M
a
k
in
g
 V
il
la
g
e
s
 E
n
e
rg
y
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 t
h
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
m

a
k
in

g
 v

ill
a
g
e
s
 e

n
e
rg

y
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 

m
a
k
e
 a

n
y
 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
  

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 C
h
a
rl
o
tt
e
 P
a
lm

e
r 
 

 

 1
4
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
3
 

 D
ra

ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 2

7
 D

e
c
 

F
in

a
l 
re

p
o
rt
 3

 J
a
n
 

  

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t 
in
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 t
h
e
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
tt
a
in

m
e
n
t 
in

 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 J
o
n
a
th
a
n
 L
e
w
is
 

 

 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 –
 U
p
d
a
te
 R
e
p
o
rt
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
n
 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 J
o
n
a
th
a
n
 L
e
w
is
 

 

 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
th
e
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
 a
n
d
 V
il
la
g
e
 H
a
ll
s
 

in
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
e
n
tr
e
s
 a

n
d
 V

ill
a
g
e
 H

a
lls

 a
n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 J
u
li
e
 R
iv
e
tt
 

 

 
P
ri
m
a
ry
 C
a
re
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

   C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 J
e
s
s
ic
a
 B
a
w
d
e
n
 

 

 
 

 

 9
 o
r 
2
1
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 

2
0
1
2
 

(J
o
in
t 
M
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
f 

th
e
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 a
n
d
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 
2
0
1
3
/1
4
 a
n
d
 M

e
d
iu
m
 T
e
rm

 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
P
la
n
 

 T
o
 s

c
ru

ti
n
is

e
 t
h
e
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 
th

e
 B

u
d
g
e
t 
2
0
1
3
/1

4
 a

n
d
 M

e
d
iu

m
 

T
e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
P
la

n
. 

 

 

95



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 2
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 
It
e
m
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
s
) 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
  
J
o
h
n
 H
a
rr
is
o
n
/S
te
v
e
n
 P
il
s
w
o
rt
h
 

 
 

 

2
6
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
1
3
 

 D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 8
 M
a
rc
h
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 1
5
 M
a
rc
h
 

 

F
lo
o
d
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
 

   C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 J
u
li
a
 C
h
a
tt
e
rt
o
n
 

 

 
S
u
p
e
rf
a
s
t 
B
ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 S

u
p
e
rf
a
s
t 
B
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 i
n
 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 P
a
u
l 
S
te
v
e
n
e
tt
e
 

 

 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
  

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 G
a
ry
 G
o
o
s
e
 

 

 
B
u
s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt
 o

n
 b

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
  

 

  
It
e
m
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
d
 i
n
: 

 E
n
g
a
g
in
g
 w
it
h
 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls
 

F
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 H
o
m
e
c
a
re
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 S
y
s
te
m
s
 

D
is
a
b
il
it
y
 I
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
 –
 U
p
d
a
te
  

 

96


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 17 September 2012
	4 Making Villages Energy Sustainable
	5 Street Lighting in Rural Areas
	6 Consultation on the Draft Common Housing Allocations Policy
	Appendix 1 - summary of changes table
	Appendix 2 - consultation questions b-w
	Appendix 3 - Peterborough Homes Allocations Policy v1 4

	7 Notice of Intention to Take Key Decisions
	121112 - 121113 - SCRC - Notice of Key Decisions 30 November 2012 Appendix

	8 Work Programme

